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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BELkRRER

“Adoption Date”

[5R45 H H#1

"AGM"
[ERBEFAE]

“Articles of Association”
[#E =24 A) ]

“Audit Committee”
[BZZEE]

“Auditor”
[ 1M ]

“Board”

B2

“BVI"
[RBERRES ]

"CAD" or “Canada Dollars”

[hn7c]

“China” or "PRC”

[ E

“Companies Law”

[RELE]

“Companies Ordinance”

IPNSIESTE

December 6, 2019, being the date on which the Scheme was conditionally approved and
adopted by a resolution of the shareholders of the Company;

201912 A6 H » BIARAR RIS RE B G E MR ZE 8 A E

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on June 2, 2021;

RATER2021F6 A2 BRITHRERERS ;

the articles of association of the Company, as amended from time to time;

ARAABERAR (ETRIERT)

the audit committee of the Company;

AAREZEZEE

KPMG, the auditor of the Company;
SNSRIV ERPT - AR FZBED

the board of Directors;

EFg:

the British Virgin Islands;
REBHERRAS

the lawful currency of Canada;
BT EE

the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report set out in Appendix 14 to

the Listing Rules;
ETRAIM SR 4 PR B AT A R EE RS

the People’s Republic of China and, except where the context requires and only for the
purpose of this report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the
PRC and Taiwan. “Chinese” shall be construed accordingly;

mEARKME - BRXESEMIEIN  EfARSHE - FEEEE - REDEPIEFRITHR
BRAEE - [hER ] EIERRRRE

the Companies Law (2018 Revision) of the Cayman Islands, as amended, supplemented or
otherwise modified from time to time;

B RRDE (2018 FER]) (BNEHER] ~ fiFRs A AT e

the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended,
supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time;

FEEPIF622ERBRE (BAEHER] ~ fFEsk AT B2



“Company”, “our Company”,
“the Company”
[AR27A]]

“Deed of Non-competition”

[ TSR ]

“Director(s)”

[E%]

“Double Eggs”
[2fA%=& |

“Eskdale BVI"

[ Eskdale BVI]

"Global Offering”
[ 23RS |

o

“Group”, "our Group”,

uwe//’ “our” or “us”

[ SR s hef)

“Guangzhou Jiumaojiu”

[EMAEN]

"GYH BVI"

[GYH BVI]

—Z - ZFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 3

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAREHN

Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited (JLFEJLEPRIEARGBR A 7)), an exempted company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability on February 1, 2019;

NENEFRERERLDR - 7R2019F2 81 BERSHSEMAZNEREBERAA

the deed of non-competition dated December 6, 2019 and entered into by the controlling
shareholders of the Company with and in favor of our Company (for ourselves and as trustee
for each of our subsidiaries), details of which are set out in “Relationship with Controlling
Shareholders — Deed of Non-competition” in the Prospectus;
ARBHERBRERRBLARR R (REAG RIEARMSMBARNTETEAN) AR A
AR20195F 12 A6 AAT UM TR RE - AAFBHNBREREZERRROBE — T
BERE

the director(s) of the Company;

RRREE:

our Double Eggs (2BAZEZE) brand;
BRI 2BHERE

Eskdale Green Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on August 30, 2018 with
limited liability, which is wholly-owned by Shanghai Ling Yu;

Eskdale Green Limited * 7A2018F 8 A0 AT A BHER A S MK LN EREERETA
A B EBREZERESR

the Hong Kong public offering and the international offering of the Shares;
Ry E B RFREE MEREE

our Company and our subsidiaries or, where the context so requires, in respect of the period
before our Company became the holding company of our present subsidiaries, the business
operated by such subsidiaries or their predecessors (as the case may be);

RRAR RO E AR (MXEAME) RARFIKREEMNE R RSERA R Z A
HIMZEMBARSEHA S EENER (RIEAME)

Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co,, Ltd. (BMALENEEEEGRAF]), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on August 30, 2005 and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of our Company;

BMAENEFEHEEGR AT - 72200558 A30 BEF B ZH AR E ER R AR A
B2 ERBRA

GYH J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVl on December 7, 2018 with
limited liability, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Guan Yihong, and a controlling shareholder of
our Company;

GYH J Limited » R2018F 12 A7 A ERBHB A SEMKNERRBEREEAR - A
EREAEZERE - WRRDRIMIERIR
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEELkATER

"HKD" or "Hong Kong
Dollars”

[#7T]

“Hong Kong”
[&E]

“IFRS”

[ B B 75 s 5 E R

“independent third
party(ies)”

(B %E=77]

“International Underwriting
Agreement”
NS
“Jiu Mao Jiu"
[hEN]
“Joint Global Coordinators”
[ Bt FE 2 IR AN
“Latest Practicable Date”
[&&ATfTHE

“Listing”
[ ]

“Listing Date”

[ L EA]

Hong Kong dollars, the lawful currency of Hong Kong;

BREEEE BT

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC;
PEEESITTHE

International Accounting Standards (“lAS"), International Financial Reporting Standards,
amendments and the related interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board ("IASB");

Bt ARESEE ((ARSTERNESE ) BANBR S8 ([EREER ) -
B 81 s 5 2RI - BRT AR N ABRE R RS

person(s) or company(ies) and their respective ultimate beneficial owner(s), who/which, to the
best of our Directors’ knowledge, information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries,
is/are not our connected persons or associates of our connected persons as defined under the
Listing Rules;

MEFEL—VSBEERRMA  PIELAELIFRMOBEATREEATHOBEA
(EER LR WALH AR REEHRERERA

the international underwriting agreement relating to the international offering, which was

entered into by, among others, the Joint Global Coordinators, the international underwriters

and our Company on January 8, 2020;

EEl (K aif) BE2HmAA - EEEHEEARQANR20209F1 H8ApBEBREET A
B A

our Jiu Mao Jiu (LFE ) brand;
BMONENGDE

CMB International Capital Limited and China International Capital Corporation Hong Kong
Securities Limited;

BERERREERARAMTEBRESREEESFBERA

April 19, 2021, being the latest practicable date prior to the bulk printing and publication of
this annual report;

2021F4 8198 » BIARFRFEN R AHRINRKEZERIITAE

the listing of the Shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020;
MR 7202061 A 15 BAEBE SR AT E MR =70

the date, being January 15, 2020, on which the Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange and

from which dealings in the Shares are permitted to commence on the Stock Exchange;

PR B X P BT M AR (D A FIATE RS X T E B/ B E - BN2020F1 A158 ¢



“Listing Rules”

[ Er#RAl]

“Machang Restaurant”

[H5EE]

“Main Board”

[EHR]

“Model Code”

[22Es7 Al

“MT BVI"

[MT BVI ]

“MX BVI"

[MX BVI]

“Nomination Committee”

R==E =N

"Over-allotment Option”

[ B HA A R

—Z - ZFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 |

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAREHN

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as
amended or supplemented from time to time;

EAMERHMARARES LWRA - ETREFTTHMT

Guangzhou Tianhe District Zhujiang Jiumaojiu Shanxi Noodles Restaurant (J& M T & Ja] Bk T 35
AER L FAEHER), an individual business entity established in the PRC which is owned by
Mr. Guan Yihong;

BMNTRAKIRAEARLAZELE  —HMRPBEKRIIHEER R CEEENERTIS
=3

the stock exchange (excluding the option market) operated by the Stock Exchange which is

independent from and operated in parallel with GEM of the Stock Exchange;
B X PTEERNRE S TS (T EEMETS) - BB IGEM » I EEGEMITTTEE

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules;
EARAIE0FTEE ETBEITABRETES R ZNFESFA

MT J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018 with limited
liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 27 individuals, who are our employees
or former employees;

MT J Limited * R20185F 12 A7 B ERBHR RS LMAN LN ERCEREEARLAE
PEvpRER - Ef27 2 @A (BERMEEXAIEES) 2EHA

MX J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVl on December 7, 2018 with
limited liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 33 individuals, who are our
employees, former employees and one independent third party external investor;

MX J Limited » R20185 12 A7 A ERBHER RS MR LN ERCEREEARLAEK
PIEARER - BE33BEA (REMEE FIEER—RBUE=FINPRES) 2EHE

the nomination committee of the Company;

ARAREEEE

the option granted to the international underwriters pursuant to the International
Underwriting Agreement, exercisable by the Joint Global Coordinators (on behalf of the
international underwriters), pursuant to which our Company was required to allot and issue
an aggregate of 50,010,000 Offer Shares, representing in aggregate 15% of the initial size of
the Global Offering at HKD6.60 to cover over-allocations in the international offering as further
described in the section headed “Structure of the Global Offering” in the Prospectus;
REBFEDHEBER TEREHEEA T AT HERE2RBAA (REERBHE) /TR
7 Bt - ADRIERS. 60/arcaﬁfﬂ%ﬁa)%&§%ﬁm/\so 010,000 B & fn (BETHEER
FIREEVIRRRN15%) - U EEREENEENE - BEE - PHEHNBRER
[ 2R BRI | —f
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BERLAAER

“Pandemic”

(&5

“Prospectus”

[HBREE ]

“Reorganization”

(&4

"RMB" or "Renminbi”
[AR# ]

SEC

[EEe ]

“SEQ”

[ & 77 R R D]

“Shanghai Ling Yu”

[ LEEE

“Shareholder(s)"
[ A% 2R

“Share Option Scheme” or

"Scheme”

[ R Rt &) ok [ &t &1

“Share(s)"
[ A5 ]

the outbreak of the novel coronavirus pneumonia (COVID-19) globally and in China since early
2020;
R2020F FHHE 2R R BIEHNFHATRBES A (COVID-19)

the prospectus of the Company dated December 30, 2019;
ANABIAEA20195 12 A30 AWBRER

the reorganization of the Group in preparation of the Listing, details of which are set out in

"History, Reorganization and Corporate Structure” in the Prospectus;

AEBERBEHELTETNER  FEEARBRER(EL EERARRERE]

the lawful currency of the PRC;
MEDEEEE

the Securities and Futures Commission of Hong Kong;

ERERFLHEEBERZES

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended or
supplemented from time to time;

BEEDIE S E(ERZ LB IGD]) - @ TARERTSMETT

Shang Hai Ling Yu Enterprise Management Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) (&
BEBLEEEZANGRLE (BREE)), a limited partnership established in the PRC
on November 15, 2018 and whose general partner is Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng Investment
Management Center (Limited Partnership) (Jt RFGERKILEEE PO (ARER)), details
of which are set out in “History, Reorganization and Corporate Structure — Pre-IPO Investments
- Information Regarding the Pre-IPO Investors” in the Prospectus;
LEERCXERFHACREE (BRAR)  R2018F 1M AISAETBERIZOERAR
¥ HEBRABAALTMERAREEEEHGL (ARAE)  HFBHAERER(E
£ BEERAFRE - ERAHEENRE - ARAHEENREENER

holder(s) of Share(s);
R A

our share option scheme conditionally adopted pursuant to the written resolutions passed by
our Shareholders on December 6, 2019, the principal terms of which are set out in “Statutory
and General Information — D. Share Incentive Schemes — Share Option Scheme” in Appendix IV
to the Prospectus;

RIEBRRN2019F 12 He BB ERMAZRER GHRMOBIETT 8 EE 25T ERN
BB R 8 DEE R —MRE R — DM St E — BBARETE

shares in the capital of our Company with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each;

RN A PN AR IS B 0.0000001 =TT HIAR A7



“Stock Exchange”
[ Bt 22 P

“Subscription”

[REEE]

“Tai Er"
(e

“U.S." or "United States”

e

“Uncle Chef”
[FBAR AR

"uss”
=

u% "

(%]
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAREHN

our Song (%) brand which consists of cold pot skewers (/% #3588 ) and Chongqging Hot Pot
Factory (EEBE N #RR) ;
BRI BRIER AR R REE N BBARRAE

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;
EEMERXHMAERATA

the subscription by GYH BVI of an aggregate of 70,000,000 new Shares issued by the Company
under the general mandate pursuant to a placing and subscription agreement dated July 16,
2020;

GYH BVItRIE B 845202047 A 16 H VAL & R = - RERAQA TR —REERIT2 & H
70,000,000 BT A% 17 3

our Tai Er (X) brand;
HMR =M

the United States of America, its territories, its possessions and all areas subject to its
jurisdiction;

ENBARE  BREAEEL BHRXEREEENMAE

our Uncle Chef (BBAR A brand;
BRI BAR ARG

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States;

XBDEEE® > =T

per cent.

At

In this annual report, the terms “associate’ ‘close associate” ‘connected RAEFERA  RIHXESEHIE  TAIHE

a

person’, “connected transaction’. “continuing connected transaction’. “core Al [BEZBEA | [FEAL] [BES

as

connected person’, “controlling shareholder’, “subsidiary” and “substantial S [HEHERS]  [BOBEAL] [
shareholder” shall have the meanings given to such terms in the Listing RIRE] -~ [HBRA] R ERE | FwAER
Rules, unless the context otherwise requires. B L AR T 7% % FA = R -
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAAER

REGISTERED OFFICE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

HEADQUARTERS

No. 668 West Huangpu Avenue
Race Track Food Street 2/F 8-9
Tianhe District

Guangzhou, PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

Unit 1615-20, Level 16

Tower II, Grand Century Place
193 Prince Edward Road West
Mongkok, Kowloon

Hong Kong

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

WWW jiumaojiu.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. LI Zhuoguang

Ms. CUI Longyu

Mr. HE Chengxiao (appointed on July 2, 2020)

Non-executive director

Mr. ZOU Dinghang (resigned on July 2, 2020)

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. DENG Tao

GRS

Walkers Corporate Limited

190 Elgin Avenue, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

I

==

XA &

= I A B 66857
BEEBERASIRE
ERTELEME
BB

FLBERT A

KFiEFE1935%
it Es — 8
161£1615-20%

NGIE N

WWW jiumaojiu.com

Exg
HITES

ERBRE (T ERITHAEEL)

FREE
EFFRLE

AR RS A (R202049F 7 H2 HEZ(T)

FHITES

B E M S A (R 20204 7 A 2 A BE(F)

BYFHTES

BEEEL L (KR2021F4 516 HEZ(F)
KELE (R20219F4 516 HHEZE(T)
SEB RS (202144 5 16 B BHE)
BRI (202144 5 16 H B (F)

Ms. TANG Zhihui (appointed on April 16, 2021)
Ms. ZHU Rui (appointed on April 16, 2021)

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (resigned on April 16, 2021)
Mr. Ivan XU (resigned on April 16, 2021)
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAREHR

JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES BEABWE
Mr. LI Zhuoguang FRHFTE

Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI EREKE

(a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants) (BBCFHEIASEE)
AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES REARR

Mr. LI Zhuoguang BN E

Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI ERHLE

AUDIT COMMITTEE BEREE®

Mr. DENG Tao (Chairman) WErE (EE)

Ms. TANG Zhihui (appointed on April 16, 2021)

Ms. ZHU Rui (appointed on April 16, 2021)

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (ceased to be a member on April 16, 2021)
Mr. ZOU Dinghang (ceased to be a member on July 2, 2020)
Mr. Ilvan XU (appointed on July 2, 2020 and

ceased to be a member on April 16, 2021)

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Ms. TANG Zhihui (Chairman) (appointed on April 16, 2021)

Mr. DENG Tao

Mr. LI Zhuoguang

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (ceased to be a member on April 16, 2021)

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman)

Ms. ZHU Rui (appointed on April 16, 2021)

Mr. DENG Tao

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (ceased to be a member on April 16, 2021)

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER

Miao & Co. (In association with Han Kun Law Offices)
Rooms 3901-05, 39/F

Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

R L L (R2021F4 516 HEZ(F)
KB (R2021F4 516 HEZ(F)
EEMAE (R2021F4H16HTAR—8)
BEMITE (R2020F7 A2 THA—8)
RIRE A (R2020%F 7 52 AEEZ (T -
WR2021 4816 BT HAE—E)

FMEE®

BERER Lt (FE) (R20214F4H16 HEZ(F)
=N E

SEREMELE (R2021F4H16 AT HAE—E)

REEE®

ERRIE ()

RERE (202144516 HEZE(T)
BEELE (R2021F4 816 TEA—E)

EREEER

BREMERRT (BZMEMSHTHE)
B

SRREPRISH

BEESNBAE

391£3901-05 %
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BERAAER

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

KPMG

Public Interest Entity Auditor registered in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Council Ordinance

8th Floor

Prince’s Building

10 Chater Road

Central

Hong Kong

COMPLIANCE ADVISER

Central China International Capital Limited
Suite 3108

Two Exchange Square

8 Connaught Place

Central

Hong Kong

THE CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE
REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANK

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Dongfeng Sub-branch

First Floor, Jinan Building

300 Dongfeng Middle Road, Yuexiu District
Guangzhou, PRC

B M %A
LEFEH M ELAH

R ELRBIRO)) T a9t M AR et B

=i

AT
BE
HIR
AT 105
AKFRE
81&

EREB

FNEFREE BRA A
BB

IR

FR4EFEI5 855

RPES —E

3108

MERBEIERNDEBFERE

Walkers Corporate Limited
190 Elgin Avenue, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

BERNBFERE
BT RESBEARAT

ERRERI83%R
AR
1712217165848

EEEREIT
BERITRNBRAT
B BT

AR E N T
LSS [ R R A B 300557
N A=

L::2]
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

HFEIHEE

FHARFEZERER

For the year ended December 31,

BE12HA31BLEE

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20206 0194 20184 20174 20169
RMB' 000
ARBFIT
Revenue WA 2,714,830 2,687,287 1,892,821 1469183 1,164,256
Profit before income tax B P15 50 A A 176,608 259,151 104,381 99,474 75,704
Profit for the year FREE 138,006 185,770 73,848 71,647 51,286
Total comprehensive income for the year &8 2 E RS 458 5,858 185,479 73,848 71,647 51,286
Non-IFRS measure!!: IR SR EERIFTED -

Operating profit® T 348,165 481,599 299,962 240,649 188,167
Adjusted net profit FE =Sl 116,141 216,600 78,638 75,336 54,987

Notes : B5E -

(1) See "Management Discussion and Analysis — Non-IFRS Measures”
report.

in this annual

(2)  We define operating profit as revenue for the year deducting (i) raw materials and
consumables used, (i) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv) other
rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other assets,
(vi) utilities expenses and (vii) transportation and related expenses under “other
expenses”. We consider this change in definition to be more meaningful to the

management for review and analysis purposes. We have updated

the figures for

the years ended December 31, 2016, 2017, 2018 and 2019 accordingly.

Q)

RAFHEEENREDN — SFRRYBHRS
QR | —F6

BRI EFIE T BB G) BT R R R FE
M) BIRA : (iVEREEENE : (v)Ef
e RABRAY  VEMEETERBE : (vi)
KREFRZ - R(viD) [ Az | T 8@ %) & A8 #
THEHFARA c RMRABETESHHERE
FHROMEEER - RMBBULEEHEZE 2016
B 220179 ~ 2018F K2019F 12 A31HILFER
LEH T o
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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
T FIEEE

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

AR S MR &

As of December 31,

BZ12A31BLEE

2020 2019 2018 2017 2016
20204 20194 20184F 20174F 20165
RMB' 000
ARETFTT
Assets B5E
Non-current assets FRBEE 1,944,741 1,271,101 960,351 759,303 705,195
Current assets mMENEE 2,861,710 383,250 226618 183,116 142,608
Total assets BEE 4,806,451 1,654,351 1,186,969 942,419 847,803
Equity and liabilities BEERERE
Equity attributable to the equity RARERHEFA
owners of the Company iy 3 3,016,555 133,088 191,308 191,948 143,191
Total equity s 3,060,402 170,676 203,569 207,181 147,270
Non-current liabilities ETEN=E 997,104 689,834 543,344 444,775 412,158
Current liabilities mEafE 748,945 793,841 440,056 290,463 288,375
Total liabilities BAR 1,746,049 1,483,675 983,400 735,238 700,533
Total equity and liabilities wRERRAR 4,806,451 1,654,351 1,186,969 942,419 847,803




Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to present the annual report of the

Group for the year ended December 31, 2020. The year ended December

31, 2020 was a remarkable year for the Group. By implementing our growth

strategies, we achieved satisfying operational results.

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

—E—F

—= =

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERRE

FE3 ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 13

BAIRR

RAERREFEMAREAEEMEZE2020F
NRANBIEFENFERS - BHE2020512A8
NALFEHASEMEREEIFELN—F -
BAEHEERE  BMAMETSARENK

TEUHRH

For the year ended December 31,
BE12A31BLEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFT
Revenue WA 2,714,830 2,687,287
Operating profit P IbE 348,165 481,599
Profit before taxation Bk 50 A1t ) 176,608 259,151
Profit for the year FE A 138,006 185,770
Profit for the year attributable to AN FRE 7 AR P A S s
equity Shareholders of the Company 124,063 164,414
Adjusted net profit” RO 116,141 216,600
Final dividend proposed after the end of FEEREEZ RS
the year of HKD0.02 per ordinary Share BRE @002 T 24,367 -
Special dividend proposed after the end of FEEREREZZFRIR
the year of HKD0.02 per ordinary Share FREMAR0.02HE T 24,367 -
Note: M5
(1) See "Management Discussion and Analysis — Non-IFRS Measures — Adjusted Net () RAFERIEBENREDNT — BRI BRE
Profit and Adjusted Net Profit Margin” in this annual report. QR E — EPHEMAN R HELNEK] -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EERE

KEY OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

As of/for the year ended

December 31,

BZ12AALEE

2020 2019

20205 20194
Number of restaurants®” ZEEHEO 381 336
Seat turnover rate®? BEE
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 1.7 23
Tai Er - 3.8 4.8
Average spending per customer (RMB)® BEEAEE (AR%T)®
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 60 58
Tai Er A= 79 75
Same store sales (RMB’000)" BEHE (AREFT)®
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 368,779 558,390
Tai Er K= 886,755 977,334
Same store sales growth (%) 2 5 $H E1E R (%)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN (34.0) 0.2
Tai Er A= (9.3) 4.1
Notes: BT -
(1) Including both self-operated and franchised restaurants. (1) PEEERNERE-
(2) Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant @) EEW%@%ﬁ%%%%@%%%@%%{&$i@}¥ﬁ

operation days and average seat count during the year. HHRIARTE -

(3) Calculated by dividing revenue for the period by total customer traffic for the year. Q) BEARABNFRNEEREHE -
(4)  Same store sales for the year refers to the revenue of all restaurants that qualified @ FAREHSHEEZFETAREEARNMAER

as same stores during that year. We define our same store base to be those
restaurants that opened for at least 300 days in both 2019 and 2020.

BOBA - BABREEEER/N2019F R

2020 F EFEE D300 KRMWERE -



BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK
Overview

We witnessed both opportunities and challenges in 2020. The successful
listing of the Shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January
15, 2020 marked a significant milestone in our Group's history. On the other
hand, we were confronted by unprecedented challenges brought by the
outbreak of the Pandemic since January 2020. Despite the impact of the
Pandemic on our operations in 2020, we maintained our market position as
a leading Chinese cuisine restaurant brand manager and operator in China.
We actively continued to expand our restaurant network in 2020. As of
December 31, 2020, we operated 349 restaurants and managed 32 franchised
restaurants, covering 60 cities in 21 provinces, four municipalities, the Macau

Special Administrative Region of the PRC and Vancouver in Canada.

We achieved significant development in our Song (%) brand in 2020. In
furtherance of the Song brand, we developed Song Chongging Hot Pot
Factory (#E5 2 N $fR) for brand transformation and expanded our business
into the hot pot field. We opened two Song Chongging Hot Pot Factory
restaurants in 2020 and provide customers with a distinctive hot pot dining
experience through unique store decoration, menu design, branding and

marketing strategies.

Our results of operations in 2020 were adversely affected by the Pandemic.
Our revenue increased slightly by 1.0% from RMB2,687.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB2,714.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2020, and our operating profit decreased by 27.7% from
RMB481.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB348.2 million
for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily due to the temporary
suspension of our restaurant operations in the first half of 2020 as a result of

the Pandemic.
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The Impact of the Pandemic

We temporarily suspended the operation of all our restaurants in the PRC
(including both self-operated and franchised restaurants) from January 26,
2020 in an effort to facilitate better prevention and control of the Pandemic
and to safeguard the health and safety of our employees and customers.
As the Pandemic in the PRC subsided, the operation of certain restaurants
resumed from March 18, 2020. The remaining restaurants gradually resumed
operation based on the progress of containment of the Pandemic in the
regions where the restaurants are located. All of our restaurants had resumed
operation since May 10, 2020.

We have been closely reviewing the performance of our restaurants and
adjusting our business strategies from time to time to mitigate the impact
of the Pandemic on our business operations. We implemented several cost-
saving initiatives to reduce costs on rentals as well as staff costs and other
operating expenses as follows:

We have revisited the operational performance of each restaurant and
adjusted our future restaurant network expansion plan. We closed down
restaurants with relatively low customer traffic and ceased to operate
Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants located outside of Guangdong and Hainan
province. A total of 66 self-operated restaurants, comprising 55 Jiu Mao
Jiu restaurants, two Tai Er restaurants and nine self-operated Double
Eggs restaurants, were closed in 2020 primarily due to the Pandemic
and we incurred losses on disposal of assets from restaurant closures of
approximately RMB25.8 million.

We temporarily provided delivery services of selected food items
from certain Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants and Tai Er restaurants during the
suspension period of dine-in at our restaurant operations.

We streamlined human resource management of the remaining Jiu
Mao Jiu restaurants and reduced approximately on average 20% of the
number of staff for each of the operating Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants. As
a result, our staff costs for the year ended December 31, 2020 merely
increased by approximately RMB51.1 million (or 7.3%), compared with
the year ended December 31, 2019, despite the increase in the number
of our self-operated restaurants by 57 in 2020. We also negotiated with
certain lessors of our restaurants and obtained rent concessions during
the year ended December 31, 2020.

Our impairment losses increased from approximately RMB2.0 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019 to approximately RMB23.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2020, primarily because we recognized impairment
losses on certain of our restaurants whose future prospect had become less

favorable due to the Pandemic.
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We incurred expenses of approximately RMB3.1 million on COVID-19
prevention and control measures to safeguard the health and safety of our
employees and customers and to facilitate smooth resumption of normal

operation of our restaurants.

We received total net proceeds of approximately HKD830.0 million from
the Subscription, which was completed on July 30, 2020. For details of the
Subscription and intended use of the net proceeds, please refer to the
Company's announcements dated July 16, 2020, July 23, 2020 and July 30,
2020.

Despite the impact of the Pandemic outlined above, we achieved a positive
profit for the year of RMB138.0 million and positive operating cash flow
of RMB546.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2020. However, it
remains difficult to predict the full impact of the Pandemic on the broader
economy and how consumer dine-out behavior may be affected, which
may impose continuing adverse effect on our results of operations, cash
flows and financial condition going forward. The extent to which our
operations continue to be impacted by the Pandemic will depend largely on
future developments, which are highly uncertain and cannot be accurately
predicted, including, among other things, the possible reemergence and
further spread of COVID-19 and the effectiveness of actions and measures
undertaken by the government authorities to contain the Pandemic or treat

its impact.

Our Directors believe that our liquidity position remains healthy and
we possess sufficient cash and banking facilities available to meet
our commitments and working capital requirements. For details, see
“Management Discussion and Analysis — Liquidity, Capital Resources and

Gearing” in this annual report.

2020 Business and Financial Performance Review
Restaurant network

In 2020, we opened 139 new restaurants, which comprised ten Jiu Mao Jiu
restaurants, 109 Tai Er restaurants, two self-operated Double Eggs restaurants,
16 franchised Double Eggs restaurants and two Song Chongging Hot Pot
Factory restaurants. Among our self-operated restaurants, 66 restaurants
were closed in 2020 primarily due to (i) the termination of the relevant
lease agreements and (i) their underperformance based on our evaluation

considering the impact of the Pandemic.
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The table below sets forth a breakdown of our restaurants by brand as of the

dates indicated:

TRIFEBEMTAMZREE DN RFEE
HERAR

As of December 31,

BZ12A31H
2020 2019
2020 20194F
Number of restaurants ZEEYE
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 98 143
Tai Er A= 233 126
Double Eggs (self-operated) QREHERIS (BE) 14 21
Double Eggs (franchised) QREFEERIS (HNEE) 32 44
Song (cold pot skewers) 2R R 1 1
Song Chongging Hot Pot Factory WEE N R 2 -
Uncle Chef BARARZEKET 1 1
Total #Et 381 336

Restaurant performance

The table below sets forth the key performance indicators of our restaurants

by brand for the years indicated:

EBEXRSE
TRINGBRARFEREIZMER DO RFIERER
TERREET

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019
2020 20194
Revenue (RMB’000) WA (AR#FT)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 698,320 1,347,868
Tai Er K= 1,960,170 1,274,616
Double Eggs (self-operated) QRRHERIS (BE) 14,425 20,368
Double Eggs (franchised)) QRRZEERIS (HNER) O 2,438 26,203
Song (cold pot skewers) RS 2,993 5,399
Song Chonggqing Hot Pot Factory KB N 7,482 -
Uncle Chef BBAR AR AR 9,757 7,120
Seat turnover rate® BEE
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 1.7 23
Tai Er A= 3.8 48
Double Eggs (self-operated) QREBERISH(BE) - -
Double Eggs (franchised)) DQREFEERIS (HNEE) O = -
Song (cold pot skewers) #Z PR 2.2 42
Song Chongging Hot Pot Factory B R N AR 2.6 -
Uncle Chef BBARABEAET 1.6 1.9
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12AALEE

2020 2019
20205 20194F
Average spending per customer® (RMB) BEEAGEEY (AR T)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 60 58
Tai Er g 79 75
Double Eggs (self-operated) QFRHERIS (BE) 22 21
Double Eggs (franchised)) 2REHERIS (M) O 22 20
Song (cold pot skewers) % S R AR 61 56
Song Chongging Hot Pot Factory WEE N R 119 -
Uncle Chef BARRBUEAE 142 132
Notes: Mz

(1) Restaurant performance for franchised Double Eggs restaurants is shown for
reference only. Our revenue recognized from these restaurants is contributed
from fees we charge our franchisees in accordance with the relevant franchise
agreements.

(2) Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant
operation days and average seat count during the year. Seat turnover rate does
not apply to Double Eggs.

(3) Calculated by dividing revenue for the year by total customer traffic for the year.

Revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu and Double Eggs restaurants (self-operated and
franchised) decreased primarily due to the temporary suspension of our
restaurant operations, reduced customer traffic and restaurant closures
during 2020 amid the Pandemic. Revenue from Tai Er and Song increased
primarily due to the restaurant network expansion of Tai Er and Song and
their increasing popularity among customers. Revenue from Uncle Chef
increased primarily due to the increased restaurant operation days of Uncle

Chef in 2020 as the Uncle Chef restaurant was opened in June 2019.

The seat turnover rate of our restaurants decreased in 2020, primarily due
to the temporary suspension of our restaurant operations and reduced
customer traffic during the year amid the Pandemic. Average spending per
customer of our restaurants increased as a result of adjustments to menus

and dish prices.
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Same store sales EEHE

The table below sets forth details of our same store sales by brand for the TRINSERIRFEZRREEDHRIEHSF

& o

years indicated.

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019 2019 2018
20205 20194 20194 20184F

Number of same store” (#) BIEEE %)

Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 48 120

Tai Er K= 68 32

Double Eggs (self-operated) 2RHERIS (BE) 8 9

Song (cold pot skewers) 772 8 2R ER 1 -

Same store sales® (RMB’000) REHE? (AR FT)

Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 368,779 558,390 1,139,137 1,136,857

Tai Er p 886,755 977,334 456,684 438,974

Double Eggs (self-operated) QREHERIS (B ) 7,562 10,371 10,715 11,303

Song (cold pot skewers) w2 R 2,993 5,399 - -

Same store sales growth (%) BJESHE B R E (%)

Jiu Mao Jiu NEN (34.0) 0.2

Tai Er p- (9.3) 4.1

Double Eggs (self-operated) QFRHERIS (BE) (27.1) (5.2)

Song (cold pot skewers) PSS (44.6) -

Notes: MIaE -

(1) We define our same store base to be those restaurants that opened for at least (1) HMBRUEEETERABR2018ER2019%E - LUK
300 days in both 2018 and 2019, and in both 2019 and 2020. Figures for Uncle 2019F B2020FEEFHET V300 KHWEE - AR
Chef are not available since the only Uncle Chef restaurant opened for less than AAERRANEZAREFEENR2019FHE L1300
300 days in 2019. X LRI E AR AN BT -

(2)  Same store sales for the year refer to the revenue of all restaurants that qualified Q) EAREEEETZEENAREERNAEE
as same stores during that year. EFUg A o

The decrease in same store sales and same store sales growth of our RMEENREEERREHEEREREHM T
restaurants was primarily attributable to the adverse impact of the Pandemic. % TERHRNEBEROTFTE -

=



Outlook for 2021

We remain fully devoted to providing a marvelous dining experience to our
customers through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique dining
ambience and, with a view to maintaining a strong market position and
enhancing our competitiveness, we will continue to implement the following

growth strategies:

Replicate our success through further expansion. We have been
closely monitoring the development of the Pandemic in China and
adjusting the timeline of our restaurant network expansion plan for
different brands, as and when appropriate. We expect that we will
remain on track with our restaurant network expansion plan set forth
in the prospectus of the Company dated December 30, 2019 for Tai Er,
while adopting a moderate approach in the timeframe of our restaurant

network expansion plan for other brands.

Continue to expand into more market segments by pursuing a
multi-brand and multi-concept strategy. \We plan to further promote
the brand image and recognition of Tai Er as it has achieved higher
operating profits compared with our other brands. We will also invest in
companies in the catering service industry. We intend to identify targets
which adopt innovative business models and possess development
and growth potential, or whose business models can create synergies
with our business and fit into our multi-brand development strategy.
We currently have not yet identified any potential target. We believe
our multi-brand and multi-concept strategy allows us to further expand
into more market segments, capture market opportunities, broaden
our customer base and ultimately increase our market share. The
collaboration with various young and innovative brands would enable

us to stay attuned to market trends.

Continue to strengthen our supply and support capabilities. We
rented a new warehouse near our central kitchen in Foshan. The existing
warehouse of our Foshan central kitchen will be converted into a food
processing center to enhance our supply chain capabilities in support
of our future expansion plan. We also intend to construct and establish
a supply chain center in Southern China to enhance our supply chain
capabilities in support of our future expansion plan. In addition, we
will continue our cooperation with suppliers of our key ingredients by
way of joint ventures or other means to secure a stable supply of key

ingredients.
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Expand into the global markets to gain international presence. In
2020, we opened a Tai Er restaurant in Macau in view of its significance
in the Guangdong-Hong Kong-Macau Greater Bay Area and as a popular
tourist destination. We will continue to carry out comprehensive
research into potential overseas target markets and carefully evaluate
and select appropriate locations for our expansion to gain international
presence. We will prioritize regions with high population of Chinese
people, such as Hong Kong, Macau, Singapore, the United States and

Canada etc,, for our future expansion.

APPRECIATION

The Board would like to express its sincere gratitude to the shareholders,
suppliers and customers of the Company for their continued support and
trust. The Board would also like to thank all the employees and management
team for executing the Group's strategies with professionalism, integrity and

dedication.

GUAN Yihong
Chairman

Hong Kong

March 23, 2021
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

REVENUE

Our revenue increased by 1.0% from RMB2,687.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to RMB2,714.8 million for the year ended December 31,
2020.

Revenue by brand

We generate revenue from three segments classified by brands, including
Jiu Mao Jiu, Tai Er and all other brands. The following table sets forth a

breakdown of our revenue by brand for the years indicated:

BEERWED AT

WA

RANMABEEE2019F 12831 BIEFEHA
R¥2,6873A&TT EF1.0%EEZE 2020512 8
JTAEFEMAREE27148EETT o

RS D R WA

BPMBRAREZREE DN =EDH - 2%
NEN - KZRFEEMbmIE - TRIFKA
REERMRREE DWW AR

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019
20204 20194

RMB’ 000 % RMB’000 %

AR®T % AREET T %

Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 715,513 26.3 1,371,705 51.1
Tai Er K= 1,961,811 72.3 1,277,022 475
Others Hib 37,506 1.4 38,560 14
Total et 2,714,830 100.0 2,687,287 100.0

Our revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu decreased by 47.8% from RMB1,371.7 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB715.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2020 primarily due to the decrease in overall customer
traffic as a result of the Pandemic, which was caused by (i) the decrease in
the number of Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants from 143 as of December 31, 2019
to 98 as of December 31, 2020 and (ii) the temporary suspension of our
restaurant operations in the first half of 2020. Our revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu
as a percentage of total revenue decreased from 51.1% for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to 26.3% for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily
due to the combined effects of the closures of Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants and an

increase in the number of our Tai Er restaurants in 2020.

BARENENHBRABEZE2019F12 7318
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Our revenue from Tai Er increased by 53.6% from RMB1,277.0 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB1,961.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2020 primarily due to (i) an increase in the number of Tai Er
restaurants from 126 as of December 31, 2019 to 233 as of December 31,
2020 as a result of their popularity and outstanding operating performance
and (i) the commencement of food delivery services of our Tai Er restaurants
since late February 2020. The average spending per customer of our Tai Er
restaurants increased from RMB75 for the year ended December 31, 2019 to
RMB79 for the year ended December 31, 2020 as a result of the adjusted dish
prices at the end of 2019. Our revenue from Tai Er as a percentage of total
revenue increased from 47.5% in 2019 to 72.3% in 2020, primarily due to the

increase in the number of Tai Er restaurants during the year.

Our revenue from other brands decreased slightly by 2.7% from RMB38.6
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB37.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020 primarily due to (i) the decrease in the
number of our Double Eggs restaurants and (ii) the temporary suspension of
our restaurant operations in the first half of 2020, partially offset by (iii) the
increase in revenue from the newly-opened restaurants of Song Chongging
Hot Pot Factory in the second half of 2020. Revenue from other brands as a
percentage of total revenue remained relatively stable at 1.4% for the years
ended December 31,2019 and 2020.
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Revenue by service line

Services provided by us or activities we engage in comprise (i) restaurant
operations, (i) delivery business, (iii) sales of specialities and (iv) others
including franchising and management and operation of Machang
Restaurant. The following table sets forth a breakdown of our revenue from

each service line for the years indicated:

BEEE WD T

BARASE R Bl BV A

BMRHEOBRS N ENFDRIENERLE
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12AALEE

2020 2019
20205 20194

RMB’ 000 % RMB’' 000 %

ARBT % ARBT T %

Restaurant operations BRKE 2,213,459 81.5 2,440,796 90.8
Delivery business INEFETE 473,792 17.5 213,787 8.0
Sales of specialities REHE 3,070 0.1 3,596 0.1
Others Eith 24,509 0.9 29,108 1.1
Total st 2,714,830 100.0 2,687,287 100.0

Revenue from restaurant operations decreased by 9.3% from RMB2,440.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB2,213.5 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020, primarily due to the temporary suspension of
our restaurant operations in the first half of 2020 as a result of the Pandemic.
Revenue from restaurant operations as a percentage of total revenue
decreased from 90.8% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 81.5% for the
year ended December 31, 2020, primarily due to (i) the decrease in overall
customer traffic as a result of the Pandemic and (ii) the commencement of

food delivery services of our Tai Er restaurants since late February 2020.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
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Revenue from delivery business increased by 121.6% from RMB213.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB473.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2020, primarily due to the commencement of food
delivery services of our Tai Er restaurants since late February 2020. As a
result, revenue from our delivery business as a percentage of total revenue
increased from 8.0% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 17.5% for the
year ended December 31, 2020.

Revenue from sales of specialities decreased by 14.6% from RMB3.6 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB3.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2020, primarily due to the decrease in overall customer
traffic as a result of the Pandemic. Revenue from sales of specialities as a
percentage of total revenue remained relatively stable at 0.1% for the years
ended December 31,2019 and 2020.

Revenue from others decreased by 15.8% from RMB29.1 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 to RMB24.5 million for the year ended December
31, 2020, primarily due to a decrease in the number of our franchised Double
Eggs restaurants from 44 as of December 31, 2019 to 32 as of December
31, 2020, resulting in a decrease in revenue generated from our franchised
Double Eggs restaurants by RMB2.1 million. Revenue from others as a
percentage of total revenue decreased slightly from 1.1% for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to 0.9% for the year ended December 31, 2020.

OTHER REVENUE

Our other revenue increased by 584.2% from RMB12.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 to RMB83.9 million for the year ended December
31, 2020 primarily due to (i) an increase in interest income of approximately
RMB27.1 million due to the increase in our interest income on bank deposits
and short-term wealth management products, and (ii) an increase in income
from super deduction and exemption on value-added tax granted by the

relevant government authorities in the PRC of RMB39.9 million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

RAW MATERIALS AND CONSUMABLES USED

Our raw materials and consumables used increased by 6.1% from RMB985.3
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB1,045.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020 as a result of our business expansion. Our raw
materials and consumables used as a percentage of revenue increased from
36.7% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 38.5% for the year ended
December 31, 2020, primarily due to the growth of our restaurant operations
under Tai Er, which had a relatively higher materials and consumables used

as a percentage of revenue compared with that of Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants.

STAFF COSTS

Our staff costs increased by 7.3% from RMB696.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to RMB747.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2020 primarily due to an increase in the number of our employees under Tai
Er as we recruited new employees for the newly opened Tai Er restaurants,
partially offset by a decrease in the number of employees under Jiu Mao
Jiu as a result of the closures of Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants. Our staff costs as a
percentage of revenue increased from 25.9% for the year ended December
31, 2019 to 27.5% for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily because
of the decrease in revenue amid the Pandemic while we have paid salaries to
our employees during the temporary suspension of our restaurant operation
in early 2020 as a result of the Pandemic.

DEPRECIATION OF RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Depreciation of right-of-use assets increased by 11.0% from RMB219.0
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB243.0 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020 primarily due to the increase in the number
of our restaurants. Depreciation of right-of-use assets as a percentage of
revenue increased from 8.1% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 9.0%
for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily attributable to the decrease
in revenue from restaurant operations due to the temporary suspension of
restaurant operations as a result of the Pandemic.
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OTHER RENTALS AND RELATED EXPENSES

Our other rentals and related expenses increased by 12.4% from RMB44.3
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB49.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020 primarily due to (i) the increase in variable
rent payment as a result of the expansion of our restaurant network, partially
offset by (ii) rent concessions received as a result of the Pandemic. Our other
rentals and related expenses as a percentage of revenue remained relatively
stable at 1.6% and 1.8% for the years ended December 31, 2019 and 2020,
respectively.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF OTHER
ASSETS

Depreciation and amortization of other assets increased by 13.6% from
RMB97.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB110.6 million
for the year ended December 31 ,2020 primarily due to an increase in
restaurant renovation costs resulting from the expansion of our restaurant
network. Depreciation and amortization of other assets as a percentage of
revenue increased from 3.6% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 4.1%
for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily because revenue from our
restaurant operations decreased as a result of the temporary suspension of
restaurant operations due to the Pandemic.

UTILITIES EXPENSES

Our utilities expenses decreased by 12.3% from RMB107.9 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 to RMB94.7 million for the year ended December
31, 2020 primarily due to the temporary suspension of restaurant operations
resulted from the Pandemic. Our utilities expenses as a percentage of revenue
decreased from 4.0% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to 3.5% for the
year ended December 31, 2020, primarily because the revenue contribution
from Tai Er restaurants grew in 2020 and Tai Er restaurants incurred lower

utilities expenses compared with our other brands.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

TRAVELLING AND RELATED EXPENSES

Our travelling and related expenses increased by 3.6% from RMB16.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB16.7 million for the
year ended December 31, 2020 primarily because our staff travelled more
frequently for daily operations as a result of the nationwide expansion of our
Tai Er restaurant network in 2020. Our travelling and related expenses as a
percentage of revenue remained relatively stable at 0.6% for the years ended
December 31, 2019 and 2020.

LISTING EXPENSES

We incurred listing expenses of RMB7.3 million (equivalent to approximately
HKD8.3 million), representing 0.3% of our revenue for the year ended
December 31, 2020 in relation to the Global Offering, compared with that of
RMB23.0 million (equivalent to approximately HKD25.7 million), representing

0.9% of our revenue for the year ended December 31, 2019.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION EXPENSES

Our advertising and promotion expenses increased by 8.4% from RMB19.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB21.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2020, primarily because we organized more marketing
campaigns to raise brand awareness. Advertising and promotion expenses
as a percentage of revenue increased slightly from 0.7% for the year ended
December 31,2019 to 0.8% the year ended December 31, 2020.

OTHER EXPENSES

Our other expenses increased by 22.1% from RMB159.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 to RMB194.2 million for the year ended December
31, 2020, primarily due to the increase in professional service fees, upfront
costs for opening new restaurants, and transportation and related expenses

in line with our business expansion.
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SHARE OF PROFITS/(LOSSES) OF ASSOCIATES

We incurred share of losses of associates of RMB8.2 million for the year ended
December 31, 2020, while we recognized share of profits of associates of
RMB1.7 million for the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily due to the
losses of our minority equity investments in associates in the catering service

industry.

OTHER NET LOSSES

Our other net losses increased from RMB5.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to RMB28.2 million for the year ended December 31,
2020. Our other net losses incurred in 2020 mainly comprised (i) losses
on restaurants closures of RMB25.8 million as we closed 66 self-operated
restaurants as a result of the Pandemic, (i) losses on inventories of RMB3.9
million due to the Pandemic and (iii) donations made amounting to RMB1.2

million in view of the Pandemic.

FINANCE COSTS

Our finance costs increased by 1.1% from RMB66.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to RMB67.4 million for the year ended December 31,
2020 primarily due to an increase in interest on lease liabilities of RMB1.4
million recognized in accordance with IFRS 16 associated with our increasing

number of leases as a result of the expansion of our restaurant network.

INCOME TAX

Our income tax decreased by 47.4% from RMB73.4 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 to RMB38.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2020, primarily due to the decrease in our taxable income. Our effective
tax rate decreased from 28.3% for the year ended December 31, 2019 to
21.9% for the year ended December 31, 2020, primarily because the interest
income on subscription monies received from the initial public offering was

exempted from income tax.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

As a result of the foregoing, profit for the year decreased by 25.7% from
RMB185.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to RMB138.0 million
for the year ended December 31, 2020.

NON-IFRS MEASURES

We adopt the operating profit and operating profit margin, adjusted net
profit and adjusted net profit margin, which are not required by or presented
in accordance with IFRS as important financial measures to supplement our
consolidated financial statements.

Operating Profit and Operating Profit Margin

We believe that operating profit is helpful for investors and others in
understanding our multi-brand and multi-concept strategy by directly
illustrating the profitability of our different brands, and that it is frequently
used by analysts, investors and other interested parties in the evaluation of

companies in our industry.

We define operating profit as revenue deducting (i) raw materials and
consumables used, (i) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv)
other rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other
assets, (vi) utilities expenses and (vii) transportation and related expenses
under “other expenses”. The following table illustrates our operating profit

and operating profit margin by brands for the years indicated:
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019
20205 20194
Operating Operating
Operating Profit Operating Profit
Profit Margin Profit Margin
KR KERE=E &R DR
RMB’ 000 (%) RMB'000 (%)
AR®ET T (%) ARBTT (%)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 32,652 4.6 228,804 16.7
Tai Er A= 316,990 16.2 265,746 20.8
Other Brands H A fa h& (1,477) (3.9) (12,951) (33.6)
Total #st 348,165 12.8 481,599 17.9
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Adjusted Net Profit and Adjusted Net Profit Margin

The presentation of adjusted net profit facilitates comparisons of operating
performance from period to period and company to company, by eliminating
potential impacts of items that our management does not consider
indicative of our operating performance. Listing expenses and interest
income on subscription monies received from initial public offering are one-
off expenses or income in relation to the Global Offering. Equity-settled
share-based payment expenses are non-operational expenses arising from
granting restricted stock units and share options to selected executives
and employees, the amount of which may not directly correlate with the
underlying performance of our business operations. We believe that the
adjusted net profit is frequently used by other interested parties when

evaluating the performance of a company.

We define adjusted net profit as profit for the year adjusted by excluding
all non-recurring charges/gains, namely, adding (i) equity-settled share-
based payment expenses and (ii) listing expenses and deducting (iii) interest
income on subscription monies received from the initial public offering. The
following table illustrates a reconciliation from profit for the year to adjusted

net profit for the years indicated:
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019

20204 20194F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARBT T AREBTFT

Profit for the year F R A 138,006 185,770
Add: Pl

Equity-settled share-based payment expenses AR AR ARG AR X 7,240 7,854

Listing expenses Baiileib-a 7,344 22,976
Deduct: Vo

Interest income on subscription monies received B BXAREERE

from initial public offering RE IR EF] S WA (36,449) -

Adjusted net profit KRBT 116,141 216,600

Revenue WA 2,714,830 2,687,287

Adjusted net profit margin (%) TR 4R R = (%) 4.3 8.1
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

INVENTORIES

Our inventories mainly represented our (i) food ingredients, (ii) condiment
product, (iii) beverage and (iv) other materials used in our restaurant
operations. The following table sets forth a breakdown of our inventories as
of the dates indicated:
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As of December 31,

HZ12H318
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
AR®T T AREEFTT
Food ingredients B 26,094 54,985
Condiment product TR @ 12,828 9,361
Beverage gkt 1,167 434
Other materials H AR} 11,005 10,124
Total wst 51,094 74,904

Our inventories decreased by 31.8% from RMB74.9 million as of December
31,2019 to RMB51.1 million as of December 31, 2020 primarily because our
storage of food ingredients was consumed faster in the second half of 2020

due to the increase in the number of Tai Er restaurants.

Our inventory turnover days in 2019 and 2020, being the average of the
beginning and ending inventories for that year divided by raw materials and
consumables used for the same period and multiplied by 365 days, was 20.6
days and 22.0 days, respectively. The increase in our inventory turnover days
was primarily because the consumption of food ingredients slowed down
as a result of the temporary suspension of our restaurant operations in early

2020 as a result of the Pandemic.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Our right-of-use assets, which represented the leases for our restaurant
premises, headquarters offices, central kitchens and certain kitchen
equipment, increased by 51.1% from RMB804.7 million as of December 31,
2019 to RMB1,216.0 million as of December 31, 2020, primarily due to the

increase in the number of our Tai Er restaurants.
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TRADE DEBTORS

Our trade debtors primarily consisted of (i) bills settled through third party
payment platforms such as Alipay or WeChat Pay, which were normally
settled within a short period of time, (ii) bills for our delivery business settled
through third party delivery services platform, which were settled within
three calendar days, and, to a lesser extent, (iii) bills received by shopping
malls on behalf of us for certain restaurants, which were normally settled
within one month. Our trade debtors increased by 26.6% from RMB11.9
million as of December 31, 2019 to RMB15.1 million as of December 31, 2020,
primarily due to the increase in trade debtors due from third party delivery
service platforms attributable to the growth of our food delivery business. As
a result, our trade debtors turnover days, being the average of the beginning
and ending balances of trade debtors for that period divided by revenue
for the same period and multiplied by the number of days in that period,
decreased slightly from 2.0 days in 2019 to 1.8 days in 2020.

TRADE PAYABLES

Our trade payables primarily consisted of payables to our suppliers. Our
trade payables increased by 42.3% from RMB96.8 million as of December
31, 2019 to RMB137.7 million as of December 31, 2020, primarily due to our
business expansion. Our trade payables turnover days, being the average of
the beginning and ending balances of trade payables for that period divided
by raw materials and consumables used for the same period and multiplied
by the number of days in that period, increased from 31.4 days in 2019 to
40.9 days in 2020, primarily because we negotiated with our suppliers for the

extension of credit terms due to the Pandemic.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Our total assets increased by 190.5% from RMB1,654.4 million as of December
31, 2019 to RMB4,806.5 million as of December 31, 2020. Our total liabilities
increased by 17.7% from RMB1,483.7 million as of December 31, 2019
to RMB1,746.0 million as of December 31, 2020. Liabilities-to-assets ratio
decreased from 89.7% as of December 31, 2019 to 36.3% as of December 31,
2020.

The current ratio, being current assets divided by current liabilities as of the
respective date, increased from 0.48 as of December 31, 2019 to 3.82 as of
December 31, 2020.
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LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND GEARING

For the year ended December 31, 2020, we financed our operations
primarily through cash generated from operations, proceeds from the Global
Offering and proceeds from the Subscription. We mainly utilized our cash
on procurement of food ingredients, consumables and equipment, and
restaurant renovations. Our cash and cash equivalents increased by 1,350.0%
from RMB127.2 million as of December 31, 2019 to RMB1,843.9 million as of
December 31, 2020, primarily attributable to (i) net proceeds from the Global
Offering of approximately RMB2,135.9 million and (ii) net proceeds from the
Subscription of approximately RMB748.6 million.

Our gearing ratio, being interest-bearing bank loans divided by total equity
and multiplied by 100%, decreased from 129.2% as of December 31, 2019 to
1.4% as of December 31, 2020, primarily because we repaid the syndicated
loan of HKD202.2 million (equivalent to RMB181.2 million) borrowed on
November 18, 2019 in full on January 17, 2020.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Our capital expenditures, which referred to the payment for purchases of
property, plant and equipment, are incurred primarily for opening new
restaurants, procuring property, plant and equipment for new restaurants,
renovating existing restaurants and purchasing furniture and equipment
used in our restaurant operations. Our total capital expenditures increased
by 52.0% from RMB184.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2019 to
RMB280.5 million for the same period in 2020.
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INDEBTEDNESS
Bank Loans

As of December 31, 2020, all of our bank loans of RMB43.0 million were
repayable within one year or on demand. As of December 31, 2020, banking
facilities of the Group totalling RMB100.0 million (As of December 31, 2019:
RMB289.0 million) were utilized to the extent of RMB43.5 million (As of
December 31, 2019: RMB228.6 million).

Lease Liabilities

Our lease liabilities increased by 43.1% from RMB897.1 million as of December
31,2019 to RMB1,284.2 million as of December 31, 2020, primarily due to the

restaurant network expansion of Tai Er.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2020, we did not have any material contingent liabilities,
guarantees or any litigations or claims of material importance, pending
or threatened against any member of our Group that was likely to have a
material and adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of

operations.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As at December 31, 2020, restricted bank deposits of RMB126,000 was
restricted for the regulatory inspection by the PRC State Administration of
Foreign Exchange, and restricted bank deposits of RMB1,200 were pledged as
deposits for POS machine (as of December 31, 2019: RMB25,003,000 for bank

loans and POS machines).
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SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING
PERIOD

On March 22, 2021 after trading hours, the Group entered into a state-
owned construction land use rights transfer agreement (the “Land Use
Rights Transfer Agreement’) with Guangzhou Municipal Planning and
Natural Resources Bureau and a project investment agreement (the
“Project Investment Agreement’) with Guangzhou Nansha Economic and
Technological Development Zone Bureau of Commerce. Pursuant to the
aforementioned agreements, the Company shall, among others, acquire the
land use rights of the parcel of land numbered 2021NGY-3 located at the
north side of Hengli Industrial Park Feng Ma Road, Guangzhou, Guangdong
Province, the PRC with a site area of 39,488 square meters (the “Land”) and
to construct and establish a multifunctional Jiumaojiu National Supply Chain
Center Base (LEN2BEESEH LEID) on the Land (the “Project’). The
plot ratio of the Land is not more than 3.5 and the permitted use of the Land
is industrial use. The Project has not yet started as of the Latest Practicable
Date and is expected to be completed within three years from the date of
the Land Use Rights Transfer Agreement. Pursuant to the Project Investment
Agreement, the total investment amount by the Group in the Project shall be
not less than RMB500 million. For details, please refer to the announcements
of the Company dated March 22, 2021 and April 13,2021.

Except as disclosed in this annual report and note 31 to the consolidated
financial statements, there are no material events subsequent to December
31, 2020 which could have a material impact on our operating and financial

performance as of the date of this annual report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING

The Group mainly operates in mainland China with most of the transaction
denominated and settled in RMB. However, the Group has cash and deposits
denominated in other currencies which are exposed to foreign currency
exchange risks. The Group has not hedged its foreign currency exchange
risks, but will closely monitor the exposure and will take measures when

necessary to make sure the foreign exchange risks are manageable.
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MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND FUTURE PLANS
FOR MAJOR INVESTMENT

During the year ended December 31, 2020, the Group did not conduct
any material investments, acquisitions or disposals. In addition, save for
the expansion plans as disclosed in the sections headed “Business” and
“Future Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the prospectus of the Company
dated December 30, 2019 and the intended use of proceeds from the
Subscription as disclosed in the Company’s announcements dated July 16,
2020, July 23, 2020 and July 30, 2020, and save as disclosed in the section
headed “Significant Events After the Reporting Period” above, the Group
has no specific plan for major investment or acquisition for major capital
assets or other businesses. However, the Group will continue to identify new

opportunities for business development.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2020, the Group had a total of 12,801 employees,

substantially all of whom were based in China.

Our success depends on our ability to attract, retain and motivate qualified
personnel. The remuneration package for our employees generally includes
salary and bonuses. We determine employee remuneration based on factors
such as qualifications and years of experience. Employees also receive
welfare benefits, including medical care, retirement benefits, occupational
injury insurance and other miscellaneous items. We make contributions to
mandatory social security funds for our employees to provide for retirement,

medical, work-related injury, maternity and unemployment benefits.
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USE OF PROCEEDS

Use of Proceeds from the Global Offering
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020. The net

proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately HKD2,372.9

million. The following table sets forth the status of the use of net proceeds

from the Global Offering™:

Percentage of
intended use of

Intended use of
proceeds from the

BEEE WD T

FriERIERAZE
>R EFEIERR

ARBFR202051 A 15 BEBRZFT ET - 2Bk
EMERIBFRYAE23729688T e NRE
R EMBRIBFHENBAFR

Percentage of Percentage of

used amount as of unused balance as of Timeframe for the

Intended use of proceeds proceeds initial public offering March 15, 2021 March 15, 2021 unused balance
HEZ021E HEZ0215
EHEHE ERDMEE  3515AEBHA 3A15HABA
FETERE AR BRERBASNL  FEREREARZ SHEAL EHEAL RBREBEER
(%) (In HKD millions) (%) (%)
(%) (BZET) (%) (%)
Expand our restaurant network 774 1,837.9 259 741 By the end of 2022
RREERR WRFEEZH
Open new Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants in 2020 and 2021 7.2 1719 483 517 By the end of 2021
R00F R0 ERRINENEE 2001 FEEZA
Open new Tai r restaurants in 2020 and 2021 386 917.1 413 58.7 By the end of 2021
R020F R0 ERRIA_EE QN EFEZF
Open new restaurants of other brands in 2020 and 2021 8.1 1911 73 927 By the end of 2021
R020E R0V EHHREMREERE Q0N EEEZF
Restaurants expansion and operation in 2022 235 557.8% - 1000 By the end of 2022
RnEEERRRES 0FFELH
Further strengthen the supply and support capabilities for our
restaurants and enhance our centralized procurement system 5.6 1337 18.6 814 By the end of 2023
E-SERAMNEENHERFRIYNERANETRBRS WBFEEZH
Construct and establish a supply chain center
in Southern China by 2023% 32 764 - 100.0 By the end of 2023
ROBEZEERRR LR —EfEED LY BFFE A
Renovate our existing central kitchens and
upgrading our equipment and facilities 24 573 435 56.5 By the end of 2023
AFBENTRER LA RERENRE WREEE LA
Repay part of our bank loans 8.9 210.2 100.0 - -
HEBIRTER
Working capital and general corporate purposes 8.1 191.1 100.0 - -
2EEAR-REERR
Total 100.0 2,3729 38.0 62.0 By the end of 2023
@t WBEEEZH
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Notes:
1. The figures in the table are approximate figures.

2. The net proceeds of approximately HKD315.0 million (after deducting the
underwriting fees and commissions and other estimated expenses payable by the
Company in connection with the exercise of the Over-allotment Option) for the
50,010,000 shares issued upon the exercise in full of the Over-allotment Option
will be used for restaurants expansion and operation in 2022.

3. The intended use of proceeds as set out in the section headed “Future Plans and
Use of Proceeds” of the Prospectus is opening one new central kitchen in Foshan,
Guangdong Province, the PRC, by 2021.

Considering that (1) the Land is located at a prime industrial location in
Hengli Industrial Park in Guangzhou and is equipped with related facilities
and comprehensive commercial amenities; and (2) the Land is located in a
different area of Guangdong Province which enables the Group to further
enhance its supply chain capabilities and extend its supply network coverage
to support the Group's future restaurant network expansion plan, and having
taken into account (1) the favorable terms of the acquisition of land use
rights of the Land by Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited, an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, pursuant to the Land Use Rights
Transfer Agreement and the investment on the Project pursuant to the
Project Investment Agreement; and (2) support from the local government,
the Board is of the view that it is advantageous for the Group to open the
new central kitchen in Guangzhou instead of Foshan as part of the Project
and that the change in use of proceeds from the Global Offering as indicated
in note 3 above would allow the Company to deploy its financial resources
more efficiently for generating a return to the Shareholders and, therefore, is
in the best interest of the Company and the Shareholders as a whole and it
will not have any material adverse effect on the business and operations of

the Group.

For further details, please refer to the announcements of the Company dated
March 22,2021 and April 13, 2021.

To the extent that the net proceeds from the Global Offering are not
immediately required for the above purposes or if we are unable to put into
effect any part of our plans as intended, we may hold such funds in short-
term deposits or money market instruments so long as it is deemed to be in
the best interests of the Company. In such event, we will comply with the

appropriate disclosure requirements under the Listing Rules.
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The following table sets forth the status of the use of net proceeds from the

Subscription:

REBEIE

=71
1= 7K

ERB

TREFIBEFEEMSTIRFENBBIFN -

Intended Percentage Percentage

use of of used of unused
Percentage proceeds amount balance Timeframe
of intended from the as of as of for the
use of initial public March 15, March 15, unused
Intended use of proceeds proceeds offering 2021 2021 balance

HEZ201E  EEE201F

ARG BERAMBE 3A15HEBA  3A1SHARBA
FEnERERR REARASL FEERERR Ea bl #EHAt REAEHERE

(In HKD

(%) millions) (%) (%)

(%) (B8R %) (%)
Invest in suppliers for key raw material 550 4565 139 86.1 By the end of 2026
RERTERMHHERS 2026 SFF[E 2 Al
General working capital 300 249.0 100.0 - -
~HEEAS -
Invest in other companies in the catering industries 15.0 1245 370 63.0 By the end of 2026
RERERITENA AR 2026 F F K Z Al
Total 100.0 830.0 43.2 56.8 By the end of 2026
@t 2026 FF R Z Al

Note: MEaE -

1. The figures in the table are approximate figures.

ROUNDING

Certain amounts and percentage figures included in this annual report

have been subject to rounding adjustments. Any discrepancies in any table

between totals and sums of amounts listed therein are due to rounding.
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OUR DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (B# %), aged 51, is an executive Director, the
chairman of the Board, and chief executive officer of our Group. He is also
our controlling shareholder. He is responsible for formulating the overall
development strategies and business plans of our Company and overseeing
the management and strategic development of our Company. Mr. Guan
started his first noodle restaurant in Haikou, Hainan Province in 1995 and
founded our Group in 2005. Mr. Guan has over 25 years of experience in the
catering industry. He has been the chief executive officer of our Company'’s
subsidiary, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since August, 2005. He also served as
chairman of the board of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from August 2005 to May
2019 and has been the executive director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since May
2019. Mr. Guan received his bachelor’s degree in business management from
Tianjin Institute of Textile Science and Technology (K4S T E28T) (now
known as Tianjin Polytechnic University (RIETEKRE)) in 1990.

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (ZE#3), aged 38, was appointed as the chief financial
officer of our Group and Director on February 1, 2019, and was redesignated
as an executive Director on December 6, 2019. He has been appointed as our
joint company secretary with effect from the Listing and is responsible for
overseeing finance, strategic investments and investors’ relationship of our
Company. He has also been appointed as the vice president of our Company
with effect from May 1, 2020. As of the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Li held
1.7% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held approximately
4.3% of the total issued share capital in our Company. Since January 4, 2013,
he has been the chief financial officer of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu, and served
as a director and the board secretary of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October
2015 to May 2019. He worked at Tianji Real Estate Development (Shenzhen)
Co, Ld. (REREMERZE ORYI) R A7F)), a real property development
company as vice financial controller from April to December 2012 and KPMG
Huazhen LLP (EFEEIRS AT E AT KR EBEE)) as manager from
June 2005 to April 2012. He is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified
Public Accountants. Mr. Li graduated from Sun Yat-sen University (% 1L K 22)
in July 2005 with a bachelor’s degree in English.

BPNES

HITES

BERREE S1% ARTES EFSERE
RAERITHEH - BHARMOERRRE -
BEEHNEARAMNEEERRE REBT
B WEBARRMNEERREEE - E44
R199SFIEBmA B OB ESE —RALE -
W 2005 F R ALE - ERETEEREMS
B25FRIAEER - B2005F8 AR 0 H—EEMEA
RANHB AR EMAEANTRAE - BR
2005F8 A E 201945 AMETEMNNAENLD
EEETFAEB2019FBRE—EABEMNNEN
HIHITES - BLRERI00FEESREHHT
By ((REBRXETIERE)NEEEEETE -

ZPHFEE - 385% 0 M2019F2 A1 BEZER
NEEMBEHAERES - WHN2019F12H6H
AERNTES - WEZEARKMINERE QA
WE - BEMREY  TEBEEELRARNNG
% BBRRERREERR - HINEEEAN
NAIMEIRE - B2020F5 A1 BEES - HE
XERFTHER - FEAFFEMT BVIEBITRA
WEEMI1.7% MR RFARAREBETRA
WEERHI43% > B2013F1 A48 F—EHE
FEMNENOVEBE - WHR2015F10AFE
019F 5 AEERMNENESRESSWE -
BEE20NF4AZN2AERMEREARRE
BEiERE ORI BRAFETIVKBE -
B2005F6 AE2012F4 A ETEGEHERS
ST (HHREBER) MR - BATEE

SEHAREE8 - TEAEMR2005F7 ARER
RILKE - BEREBELE -



ZZ - ZHFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 43

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. CUI Longyu (%), aged 46, was appointed as our Director on May
22, 2019, and was redesignated as an executive Director on December 6,
2019. She is responsible for overseeing the human resource management
and business operations of our Company. She has also been appointed as
the vice president of our Company with effect from May 1, 2020. As of the
Latest Practicable Date, Ms. Cui held 1.7% of the total issued share capital in
MT BVI, which held approximately 4.3% of the total issued share capital in
our Company. She has been the director of human resources of Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu since joining the company in December 2014 and served as a
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from November 2018 to May 2019. Before
that, she worked as the senior brand manager at McDonald (China) Co., Ltd.
(EE4 (PE) AR AR, an international fast food franchise, from 2013
to 2014 and the operation manager at Guangdong San Yuan McDonald
Food Co, Ltd. (BER=TTEELRMAMAT]) (‘'San Yuan McDonald’s"),
a McDonald's franchised business, from 1997 to 2012. Ms. Cui obtained a
higher diploma in secretary and public relations from Guangzhou University
(BNIKER) in 199.

Mr. HE Chengxiao (fIE{ %)), aged 43, was appointed as our executive
Director on July 2, 2020. He joined our Company in 2013 and has served
as the general manager of Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co. Ltd., a
subsidiary of our Company since November 2017. He is responsible for brand
management and operational business of our Tai Er brand. He has also been
appointed as the vice president of our Company with effect from May 1, 2020
and as a director of Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited, a subsidiary
of our Company with effect from July 2, 2020. As of the Latest Practicable
Date, Mr. He held 2.1% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 4.3% of the total issued share capital in our Company. Mr. He
served as the operation director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from November
2013 to October 2017. Before joining our Company, he worked at San Yuan
McDonald’s from July 1999 to November 2013. He served as an operations
manager before leaving San Yuan McDonald's. Mr. He has extensive
experiences in both brand and operation management over 21 years. Mr. He
graduated from Guangdong University of Foreign Studies (ERSMEINE

B2 in 1999, specializing in international finance.
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Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. DENG Tao (¥3F), aged 40, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on August 12, 2019. He is responsible for providing
independent advice and judgment to our Board. He was an independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 1, 2015 to May 30, 2019. From
August 2017 to May 2020, he served as chief financial officer, and later as
the vice president and board secretary of Guangzhou Holike Creative Home
Co., Lid. (BNFHFEIBERERMDER AT, a furniture customization
company listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 603898). From
May 2020, he has worked at Guangzhou U&I Technology Company Limited
(BEMBEEEBRMODERZAR), a wireless Bluetooth solution provider
company listed on the National Equities Exchange and Quotations (stock
code: 839438), and has been appointed as the vice president and secretary
of the board of directors of the company in June 2020. He has acquired rich
industry experience and obtained a number of industry awards, including
Sina Finance 3rd Board Secretary Gold Award GTRH &K E=fE&EEW),
Guangdong Listed Companies Quanjing Annual Investor Relations Gold
Award (BERERE EHAR'"FERRIREEBE S ), New Fortune 15th
Golden Board Secretary Award GHTEI &% T HIEEEM), 12th Chinese
Listed Companies Information Disclosure Outstanding Board Secretary Award
(BETZE@FEEMm A BREFLEW), Chinese Listed Company The
Most Valued Board Secretary Award (R Bl E T A RHBEFREFEMW), Sina
Finance 4th Golden Board Secretary Award GHTR B AL 58 MU g & FEEE ), 2017
Jinniu Investor Relations Management Award (2017 FE &4 EEBERE
HE4%) He worked at KPMG Huazhen LLP (ZBEEIRE AN EIEAT (kK
EBEAEFE)) from August 2006 to August 2013, where he served in various
positions, including manager. From August 2013 to June 2015, Mr. Deng
worked as the deputy director of accounting at Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise
Co., Lid. FRBFEEERMH AR AF]), which is engaged in the plastic
manufacturing business and listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000659). He is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Deng graduated from South China University of Technology
(FEFFIE T RE) in 2003, with a bachelor’s degree in materials science and
engineering, then a master's degree in physics from Sun Yat-sen University
(FRLLIRZ) in June 2006.

BIHHITES

BRI/ AAE 0 405% 0 20198 A 12 AR T ATB
VHNTEF -BEEREFERMUBEYER
K ¥ e - HE2015F 1031 BE2019F 58308
REMNENMNEIEE - B20179F8 AE2020
F5A BREABRMNIERTAEREROHERLR
Bl(REBBHFZ A EMNRATEH QA (KR
HRIE - 603898)) WA TE4AE - 2R EERIE
HEEZEGWE - B2020F5 A% - HREMNAE
BREROHDAERAR (—EREER/NEERD
EERAGITNEGETRATREERAA)
(R An X555 - 839438) (B + WM 20206 A%
ZARZATEFTENELIRWE - FAEB
LCEMITELCRBRIY BB LIEITERE - RIEN
R FE =B BEN BRER ETRA[F
EzaREEBAREE] FUEEThESE
BN BT _EPBRLETARGEEEEGLE
Mo pEEMARBENEESEW R
RENECREMN2017EELFREEBE
EIRAE o B EH2006F8 AE2013F 8 AN R
FRERGHMELHA (FREBERE) R
ZEWS - BIEKE - B2013F8HE2015F6
A BEERKEREEERMARQGIEE
S RIAE  ZARRELRBHEEEBRNR
RET LW (FBHRTE © 000659) © # AR B
S EEE - B ER2003FEERER
BITRE  BEEMHBSBETIEELEM I
7200656 A G H LR ZY)IEERE T2 -



ZZ - ZHFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 45

DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. TANG Zhihui (BEE ), aged 52, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on April 16, 2021. She is primarily responsible for
providing independent advice and judgment to the Board. She has extensive
experience in human resource management and had held various high-level
positions in listed companies. She previously served as the vice president
of the human resource department of JD.com, Inc. (NASDAQ: JD) from 2014
to 2017 and as the vice president of the human resource department of
Renren Inc. (NYSE: RENN) from 2007 to 2013. Currently, Ms. Tang is a director
of Tianjin Binhai Jingyuan Crowdfunding Trade Centre Co., Ltd (KEEE
FRILRERSHHOLAERAR]), a company principally engaged in providing
consultancy services for private companies on crowdfunding, corporate
finance, and mergers and acquisitions. Ms. Tang obtained a bachelor of arts

degree from Wuhan University in July 1990.

Ms. ZHU Rui (%&%), aged 46, was appointed as an independent non-
executive Director on April 16, 2021. She is primarily responsible for
providing independent advice and judgment to the Board. She has extensive
knowledge in branding, consumer behavior, consumer information
processing and psychology and corporate social responsibility. Ms. Zhu has
been a Professor of Marketing, Director of the Social Innovation and Business
for Good Centre and Academic Director for the EMBA Program of Cheung
Kong Graduate School of Business from 2013 to present. Prior to that, Ms. Zhu
was an associate professor at the University of British Columbia, Canada, from
2005 to 2013 and an assistant professor at Rice University, the United States,
from 2003 to 2005. Ms. Zhu received her Ph.D. in Business Administration
from University of Minnesota, the United States, in 2003.
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SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. GUAN Yihong (B8 %), aged 51, is also our chief executive officer. See
the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (ZH¥), aged 38, is also our chief financial officer
and vice president. See the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his

biography.

Ms. CUI Longyu (BFF), aged 46, is also our vice president. See the
paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for her biography.

Mr. HE Chengxiao (fIEX3), aged 43, is also our vice president. See the
paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. FU Danwei ({f318), aged 47, joined our Group as the director of
information technology of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on September 11, 2017 and
is primarily responsible for overseeing the information technology matters of
our Company. Prior to joining our Group, he accumulated extensive working
experience in the information technology sector. He worked as the chief
technology officer at Shenzhen Holpe Commercial Chain Co., Ltd. CFRYI™
1B R 7 ZE B SH A1) B BR A A)), which provides sales and repair services of
telecommunication and digital products, from August 2015 to September
2017. From June 2013 to August 2014, he worked at McDonald (China) Co.,
Ltd (FE4 (FFE) BR2AA]) as the information technology manager.
From November 2011 to December 2012, he worked as a senior manager
at Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd ((EA&iTER A A]). Mr. Fu graduated
from Hubei Institute of Technology (#1t T22F%) (the predecessor of Hubei
University of Technology (#1t T2 KE)) in 1995 with a bachelor's degree
in electrical engineering. He then obtained a master's degree in law in South-
Central University for Nationalities (A B R f& A Z2) in 2002.
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Mr. HU Zhonghua (87 %), aged 42, joined our Group on September 20,
2008 and has been the director of development of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
since January 1, 2014 and is primarily responsible for overseeing the
restaurant expansion and development. As of the Latest Practicable Date,
Mr. Hu held 2.9% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 4.3% of the total issued share capital in our Company. Mr. Hu
graduated from Hunan Construction Materials College (#if M & H 2
1), now known as Hunan Institute of Technology (#7#8 T &3x), in 2003.

Joint Company Secretaries

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (Z#I3*K), aged 38, is also one of our joint company

secretaries. See the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI (5 &), aged 39, has been appointed as one
of our joint company secretaries with effect from the Listing. He is a member
of the CPA Australia and Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has assisted in numerous IPO projects and has deep knowledge of the
listing procedures and regulatory requirements of listed companies, including
internal controls, accounting and financial disclosure. Mr. Tsui has been a
corporate consultant of Richdale Consultants Limited, a consultancy company
that provides corporate advisory services to both private and listed company
clients, including financial reporting matters, compliance with various rules
and regulations, fund raising and corporate development planning, from
October 2018. He was the company secretary and financial controller of
Poly Property Management Group (Hong Kong) Limited ({(RFI#EEILE
® (&%) BBR7A 7)), a company providing property management services
in the PRC, from September 2017 to September 2018. He worked as assistant
financial controller at Ocean Empire International Co., Ltd. (BERERER
A |]), which operates chain restaurants of traditional Cantonese congee in
Hong Kong and Macau, from September 2016 to September 2017 and the
chief listing officer of Linglun Daycrown Case & Bag Industries (Shenzhen)
Co, Ltd. (RIRAILFAEREZE (ORY) BBR2AF]), a company primarily
engaged in sales of various luggage, and other products from September
2014 to June 2016, primarily responsible for group restructuring as well as
further the improvements in financial reporting framework. Mr. Tsui worked
from May 2007 to August 2014 in KPMG and his last position was manager.
Before that he worked as an accountant in Hertzberg Yong & Co., Chartered
Accountants in Australia from August 2003 to November 2006. He obtained a

bachelor's degree in commerce in Macquarie University in Australia in 2003.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board recognizes the importance of good corporate governance to
the Company's healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts to
formulating and implementing corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's needs. The Company has adopted the principles and
code provisions of the CG Code as the basis of the Company's corporate

governance practices.

The Company's shares have been listed on the Stock Exchange since January
15, 2020. Throughout the period from the Listing Date to December 31, 2020
(the "Reporting Period"), the Company has complied with all applicable
code provisions as set out in the CG Code save for the deviations from
code provision A.2.1 which are explained in the relevant paragraphs of this

Corporate Governance Report.

The Company will continue to review and monitor its corporate governance
practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code. Key corporate governance

principles and practices of the Company are summarized below.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities, Accountabilities and Contributions of the
Board

Direction and control of Company business are vested in the Board. The
Board establishes policies, strategies and plans for the development of
Company business, and provides leadership in the creation of value for
Shareholders. All Directors have carried out their duties in good faith,
have been in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, have taken
decisions objectively and have acted in the interests of the Company and its
shareholders at all times. The Directors shall disclose to the Company details

of other offices held by them.
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The Board takes responsibility for all major matters of the Company,
including approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies and
budgets, risk management and internal control systems, material transactions
(particularly those involving conflict of interests), financial information,
appointment of Directors and other significant financial and operational

matters.

The Board regularly reviews the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company, and whether the Director is

spending sufficient time performing them.

All Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well as the
advice and services of the joint company secretaries and senior management
of the Company, with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and
all applicable laws and regulations are followed. Any Director may seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the

Company's expenses, upon reasonable request made to the Board.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Company
are led by the Board and senior management of the Company. The
Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the management
for implementing Board decisions, and directing and coordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company. The Board reviews the
delegated functions and work tasks regularly. The management has to obtain

Board approval prior to entering into any significant transactions.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a potential conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined
to be material, the relevant Director shall abstain from voting and a Board
meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who, and whose
close associates, have no material interest in the matter shall be held to

discuss and vote on the same.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage on Directors’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions taken against Directors arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage would be reviewed on an annual

basis.
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Board Composition

The composition of the Board during the Reporting Period is as follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Li Zhuoguang

Ms. Cui Longyu

Mr. He Chengxiao (Note)

Non-executive Director

Mr. Zou Dinghang (Note)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. Deng Tao
Mr. Zhong Weibin

Mr. Ivan Xu

Note: With effect from July 2, 2020, Mr. Zou Dinghang resigned as a non-executive
Director and Mr. He Chengxiao was appointed as an executive Director.

The list of Directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules
from time to time. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly

identified in all corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

The biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among the
members of the Board are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and
Senior Management” in this annual report. To the best knowledge of the
Company, there is no other financial, business, family or other material/

relevant relationship among the members of the Board.

During the Reporting Period, the Board at all times met the requirement of
the Listing Rules of having a minimum of three independent non-executive
Directors (representing at least one-third of the Board) with one of them
possessing appropriate professional qualifications or accounting or related

financial management expertise.

The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance of skills and
experience appropriate for the business requirement and objectives of the

Group and for the exercise of independent judgement.
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The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to the
requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent
non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the

independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the

same individual.

Mr. Guan Yihong currently serves as both the chairman of the Board and
the chief executive officer of the Company. Since the founding of the Group
in 2005, Mr. Guan Yihong has been responsible for formulating the overall
business development strategies and leading the overall operations, and
therefore has been instrumental to the growth and business expansion of
the Group. Mr. Guan Yihong's vision and leadership have played a pivotal role
in the Group's success and achievements to date, and therefore the Board
considers that vesting the roles of chairman and chief executive officer in the
same person is beneficial to the management of the Group. The long-serving
and outstanding senior management team of the Company and the Board,
which comprises experienced and high-caliber individuals, provides a check
on the balance of power and authority. The Board comprises four executive
Directors (including Mr. Guan Yihong) and three independent non-executive
Directors, and therefore has a fairly strong independence element in its

composition.

The chairman provides leadership to the Board by ensuring the Board works
effectively and discharges its responsibilities in time. The chairman himself, or
a Director or a joint company secretary delegated by him, is responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board meeting. The chairman
ensures that good corporate governance practices and procedures are
established. The chairman encourages all Directors to make a full and active
contribution to the Board's affairs and take the lead to ensure that it acts in
the best interests of the Company. The chairman ensures that all Directors
receive adequate information to fulfill their duties, which must be accurate,
clear, complete and reliable in a timely manner. The chairman ensures
effective communication with Shareholders and that views of Shareholders
are communicated to the Board as a whole. The chairman promotes a
culture of openness and debate by facilitating the effective contribution
of non-executive Directors in particular and ensures constructive relations

between executive and non-executive Directors.

ZZ - ZHFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 51

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

AL £t /s
TEERBRSE

ARAREERESBILIFNTEZRIE LR
MREEHcFEBUMHERE - REBELHR
A3 RIS 2 BT HES  ARRIRRAA
BIYFRTERHBEL -

FRERATHAR

EEERTAZTARIFEA2VERELRE R
THERZ AEEARD - TEA— ARRR
£

ERZAEREEARAEETSEFRITHAE
£ oo B2005FAEBMAIIAR - EREELER
ERTRREREREBRASEREE A
EHEMNEBEREEBRRED TERE
A BERERENEREBRABRENEARE
B RIEREHRD R EZZRERN
tER - ANEFER/BERRITRAEN A
BERA-ABNRARENER - AR A
EREFNRSRERBEBRNESEhKRYE
WEREATEK  ERERE N RIREF
B -EFEMMNBHTES (BRERERE)
R=2\IIFPTERMANK A EERES
ERHBIITTER ©

TREBERETSANEFLMFEITHER
B REFZRHUEE - TRFAARERED
ESYBFEARINEAREERRETRES
EEHRNEE IRBRELRHENEEER
FRMEF IRV EREETUEETSEY
FHE2EMERNER Y HREREESTT
ENAARAMREND - TEERE2BES
HREESEHANESABITERE  FHER
BNESAERE BT - TEB MRS o TR AR A
BRAETEMRR UKRRELENESS
ER - TEEBREFNTESNERER
REFRMERWO XL - WHERRITESRIE
HITERZMHERIEMAE -



52 | JIUMAQJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED N ENERMERAR AR

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

/\\ I}‘—I‘-\\Ai
= E/D#ﬁ%

Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Each of the executive Directors has entered into a service contract with the
Company for a term of three years. The Company has also issued a letter of
appointment to the non-executive Director and each of the independent
non-executive Directors for a term of three years. Under the Articles of
Association, at each annual general meeting, one-third of the Directors
for the time being, or if their number is not three or a multiple of three,
the number nearest to but not less than one-third shall retire from office
by rotation provided that every Director shall be subject to retirement by
rotation at least once every three years. The retiring Directors shall be eligible

for re-election.

Subsequent to the Reporting Period and as disclosed in the announcement
of the Company dated April 16, 2021, Mr. Ivan Xu and Mr. Zhong Weibin
resigned as independent non-executive Directors, and Ms. Tang Zhihui and
Ms. Zhu Rui were appointed as independent non-executive Directors on April
16, 2021. Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association, Mr. Guan
Yihong, Mr. He Chengxiao, Mr. Deng Tao, Ms. Tang Zhihui and Ms. Zhu Rui,
shall retire at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election
at the AGM. The Board recommended the re-election of the above retiring
Directors at the AGM. The Company’s circular, sent together with this annual
report, contains detailed information of such retiring Directors as required by

the Listing Rules.

Training and Continuing Professional Development of Directors

The Directors keep abreast of regulatory developments and changes and of
the conduct, business activities and development of the Company in order to

effectively perform their responsibilities.

Every newly appointed Directors has received a comprehensive, formal
and tailored induction on his/her appointment to ensure appropriate
understanding of the business and operations of the Group and full
awareness of Director’s responsibilities and obligations under the Listing
Rules and relevant statutory requirements. Such induction is normally

supplemented with meetings with the senior management of the Company.
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The Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Continuing briefings and professional development for the Directors are
arranged whenever necessary. In addition, reading materials relating to the
Company'’s business or Directors’ duties and responsibilities, updates on
salient laws, corporate governance, regulations applicable to the Group are
provided to the Directors from time to time for their studying and reference.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the

Company'’s expenses.

The Directors are required to submit to the Company details of the training
they received in each financial year for the Company’s maintenance of
proper training records of the Directors. During the Reporting Period, Mr.
Guan Yihong, Mr. Li Zhuoguang, Ms. Cui Longyu, Mr. He Chengxiao, Mr. Zou
Dinghang, Mr. Deng Tao, Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. lvan Xu attended training
sessions on regulatory development, directors’ duties or other relevant topics.
In addition, relevant reading materials have been provided to the Directors

for their studying and reference.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of conduct regarding
the Directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company. Having made
specific enquiry of all the Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have

complied with the provisions of the Model Code during the Reporting Period.

The Company has also established written guidelines for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company (the “Guidelines for Securities Dealings by
Relevant Employees”) on terms no less exacting than the Model Code. No
incident of non-compliance with the Guidelines for Securities Dealings by

Relevant Employees by the employees has been noted by the Company.

In case the Company is aware of any restricted period for dealings in the
Company's securities, the Company will notify its directors and relevant

employees in advance.
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Board Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of each meeting are normally
made available to the Directors in advance. Notice of a regular Board meeting
is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting. For other

Board and committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable information
are sent to all Directors at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep Directors apprised of the latest development
and financial position of the Company and to enable them to make decisions.
The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to

the senior management where necessary.

The senior management normally will attend regular Board meetings and
where necessary, other Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
development, financial and accounting matters, statutory and regulatory

compliance, corporate governance and other major aspects of the Company.

The memorandum of association of the Company and Articles of Association
contain provisions requiring Directors to abstain from voting and not to be
counted in the quorum at the meetings for approving transactions in which

such Directors or any of their associates have a material interest.

The secretary of the meetings is responsible for taking and keeping minutes
of all Board meetings and committee meetings. Minutes of Board meetings
and committee meetings record in sufficient detail the matters considered
and decisions reached, including any concerns raised by Directors or

dissenting views expressed.

Draft minutes are normally circulated to all the Directors for comment within
a reasonable time after each meeting. Final versions of the minutes are sent

to the Directors for their records and are open for their inspection.
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Attendance Records of Directors and Committee Members

The attendance records of each Director at the Board and Board Committee
meetings and annual general meeting of the Company held during the

Reporting Period are set out in the table below:
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Attendance/Number of Meetings

HERE &R
Annual
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Name of Director EEHE Board Committee Committee  Committee Meeting

Exg EXEET FHEES REEET RRBEKE

Mr. Guan Yihong ERREEE 5/5
Mr. Li Zhuoguang R LA 5/5
Ms. Cui Longyu EFFHL 5/5
Mr. He Chengxiao!” IR SR A 2/2
Mr. Zou Dinghang? HEMEED 3/3
Mr. Deng Tao BEkA 5/5
Mr. Zhong Weibin SEEN A 5/5
Mr. lvan Xu® BRFLED 5/5

- - 11 11
- 1 - 171
- - - 1/1
11 - - 11
2/2 11 11 11
2/2 1 11 1/1
11 - - 11

In addition, Mr. Guan Yihong, the chairman of the Board, held a meeting
with the independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other

Directors during the Reporting Period.

Notes:

(1) Mr. He Chengxiao was appointed as an executive Director on July 2, 2020. After
his appointment, there were 2 Board meetings of the Company held during the
Reporting Period.

(2)  Mr. Zou Dinghang resigned as a non-executive Director and a member of the
Audit Committee on July 2, 2020. Before his resignation, there were 3 Board
meetings, 1 Audit Committee meeting and an annual general meeting of the
Company held during the Reporting Period.

(3)  Mr. lvan Xu, the then independent non-executive Director, was appointed as a
member of the Audit Committee on July 2, 2020. After his appointment, there was
1 Audit Committee meeting of the Company held during the Reporting Period.
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BOARD COMMITTEES AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has established four Board committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and Risk Management Committee for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company's affairs. The Board committees have sufficient resources to execute
their requisite duties. All the Board committees should report to the Board on

their decisions or recommendations made.

Audit Committee

As of December 31, 2020, the Audit Committee comprised three independent
non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Deng Tao (Chairman), Mr. Zhong
Weibin and Mr. Ivan Xu. Mr. Deng Tao possesses the appropriate professional
qualifications as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules. None of
the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner of the Company's

existing external auditors.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are to (i) review the financial
statements and reports and consider any significant or unusual items
raised by the financial officers of the Group or external auditors before
submission to the Board; (i) review and monitor the relationship with the
external auditors by referencing to the work performed by the external
auditors, their fees and terms of engagement, and make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external
auditors; (iii) review the Company'’s financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems; and (iv) establish a whistleblowing policy and system
for employees and those who deal with the Company to raise concerns
in confidence about possible improprieties in any matter related to the

Company.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the

websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Audit Committee held two meetings to
review the annual financial results and report for the year ended December
31, 2019, the interim financial results and report for the six months ended
June 30, 2020, major audit findings, significant issues on the financial
reporting and compliance procedures, internal control and risk management
systems, the effectiveness of the Company's internal audit function, scope
of works and re-appointment of external auditors, continuing connected
transactions and arrangements for employees to raise concerns about

possible improprieties.
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The external auditors were invited to attend the Audit Committee meetings
without the presence of executive Directors to discuss with the Audit
Committee issues arising from the audit and financial reporting matters.
There is no disagreement between the Board and the Audit Committee

regarding the re-appointment of external auditors.

Remuneration Committee

As of December 31, 2020, the Remuneration Committee comprised two
independent non-executive Directors and one executive Director, namely,
Mr. Zhong Weibin (Chairman), Mr. Deng Tao and Mr. Li Zhuoguang.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are to (i) assess
performance of executive Directors and approve the terms of executive
Directors’ service contracts; (ii) review and approve performance-based
remuneration by referencing to corporate goals and objectives; (iii) make
recommendations to the Board on the Company's remuneration policy
and structure and the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management (i.e. the model described in the code provision B.1.2(c)(ii) of the
CG Code is adopted); and (iv) establish a formal and transparent procedure
for developing such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no
Director or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which will be determined with reference to the performance

of the individual and the Group as well as market practice and conditions.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available

on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the Reporting Period, the Remuneration Committee reviewed and
discussed the remuneration policy and structure and the remuneration

packages of the Directors and senior management of the Group.
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Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2020 is set

out below:

RIBELEERTAZSFANECEB .51 - HE
F2020F12A3BIEFE  aREEBEXNE 2
FEFWEESH T

Number of

senior management

Remuneration Band e | EREEEAY
RMBO to RMB1,000,000 AR®oTE ARE1,000,0007T 5
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 AR#1,000,001 702 AR 1,500,0007T 2

7

Details of the remuneration of each director of the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2020 are set out in note 7 to the consolidated financial

statements contained in this annual report.

Nomination Committee

As of December 31, 2020, the Nomination Committee comprised one
executive Director and two independent non-executive Directors, namely,
Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman), Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. Deng Tao.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are to (i) review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board on a regular basis and recommend any changes to the Board
to complement the Company's corporate strategy; (i) identify qualified
and suitable individuals to become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships; (iii) assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors of the Company, having regard to the requirements under the
Listing Rules; and (iv) make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of Directors and
succession planning for Directors, in particular the chairman and the chief

executive of the Company.
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The Company also recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance its performance and has adopted a board diversity policy
aiming to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
implementation of the policy is monitored by the Nomination Committee. In
designing the Board’s composition, board diversity has been considered from
a number of measurable objectives, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, and professional experience. The
Nomination Committee shall report its findings and make recommendation
to the Board, if any. Such policy and objectives will be reviewed from
time to time to ensure their appropriateness in determining the optimum
composition of the Board. The Nomination Committee considered that an
appropriate balance of diversity perspectives of the Board is maintained

during the Reporting Period.

The Company has also adopted the Procedures for the Nomination
Committee to nominate to the Board a person as Director which sets out the
criteria and process of selection and performance evaluation, and provides
guidance to the Board on nomination and appointment of directors of the
Company. The Board believes that the defined selection process is good
for corporate governance in ensuring the Board continuity and appropriate
leadership at Board level, and enhancing better Board effectiveness and

diversity as well as in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations.

In identifying and selecting suitable candidates for directorship, the
Nomination Committee would consider the candidate’s character including
integrity, honesty and fairness, backgrounds and qualifications including
professional qualifications, skills, knowledge, experience, independence and
other relevant criteria necessary to complement the corporate strategy and
achieve board diversity, where appropriate, before making recommendation
to the Board. The Nomination Committee and/or the Board may select
candidates for directorship from various channels, including but not limited
to internal promotion, re-designation, referral by other members of the

management and external recruitment agents.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on

the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.
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During the Reporting Period, the Nomination Committee reviewed the
structure, size and composition of the Board to ensure that it has a balance
of expertise, skills and experience appropriate to the requirements for the
business of the Group and reviewed the Board diversity policy; considered
and recommended the re-election of the retiring Directors standing for
re-election at the AGM; assessed the independence of the independent
non-executive Directors and considered and recommended the appointment

of Mr. He Chengxiao as an executive Director.

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the code
provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

During the Reporting Period, the Board has reviewed the Company'’s
corporate governance policies and practices, the training and continuous
professional development of Directors and senior management, the
Company's policies and practices on compliance with legal and regulatory
requirements, the compliance with the Model Code and the Guidelines for
Securities Dealings by Relevant Employees, and the Company's compliance

with the CG Code and the disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2020.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of annual and interim reports, inside information announcements
and other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory
and regulatory requirements. The management has provided to the Board
such explanation and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company's financial statements,
which are put to the Board for approval. The management provides all
members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company's performance,

positions and prospects.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to

continue as a going concern.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their
reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements is set out

in the Independent Auditor's Report of this annual report.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness on an ongoing
basis. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and

not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board is fully responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and
extent of the risks it is willing to take to achieve the Company's strategic
objectives, and for establishing and maintaining appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems to safeguard Shareholders’

investments and the Group's assets.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing the design and
implementation of the risk management and internal control systems. The
Company has developed and adopted different risk management procedures
and guidelines. Self-evaluation would be conducted each year to confirm
that the Company has properly complied with the risk management
and internal control policy. All divisions would conduct internal control
assessment to identify risks factors with potential impact on the Group's
business. The management would assess the likelihood of risk occurrence,
monitor the progress of risk management and report to the Board and the

Audit Committee on the findings and effectiveness of the systems.

The Group has developed its disclosure policy to provide a general guide
to the Company's directors, officers, senior management and relevant
employees in handling confidential information, monitoring information

disclosure and responding to enquiries.

The Company has recruited experienced personnel for providing the
internal audit function and performing independent review of the
adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems. The internal audit function examined key issues in relation to the
accounting practices and all material controls and provided its findings and
recommendations for improvement to the Audit Committee. The Company
has also engaged an external professional firm to provide an ongoing
review of the Group's execution and launch of its procurement system in
order to identify, evaluate and manage significant risks, including ongoing
review of the segregation of duties, enhancement of the organizational
structures, fine-tuning of the standard operating procedures, goal settings,
KPlI management as well as provide training and updates to shape the

continuing improvements.
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The Board, as assisted by the Audit Committee and the management, has
reviewed the report from the management and the internal audit findings,
and reviewed the effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems of the Group, including the financial, operational and compliance
controls for the year ended December 31, 2020. The annual review also
covered areas on the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and
experience, training programs and budget of the Company's accounting,
internal audit and financial reporting functions. The Board considered that
such systems are adequate and effective and ongoing review of the same

nature would be conducted in subsequent years.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS AND AUDITORS'
REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities for the Company’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2020 is set out in the section headed “Independent Auditor’s

Report” in this annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the annual
general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the
preparation and content of the auditor’s report and auditor's independence.
During the year ended December 31, 2020, the remuneration paid/payable

to the Company's external auditors, KPMG, is set out below:

Nature of Services

EEEORNBEREZEGREEENGY ~TEH
EEERELRANTSHER  TEHAEE
EREBRADEZZZEEIE  BERER
2020F12 A3 ALEFENIE GERERE
e FEEHNMTRERARFTGS  AEEZ R
MG ERMREETENER BIERRER
BIIRERBENTEMY - EFERA - &%l
ExoSBEEXN  BEFEMETHREE N
BEM o

SIS 4 BRI A B B 2 e

AR BN EH AR R B REE20206F
NANALEFENMBRR cHEREEZE
B SR AER B RBENRE | & -

RABINEZBMSEEB L FRRBFRS
NBREBBEROAT  RBERENRENR
ANE RZBEBL IR BRE -

HE2020F 128318 ILEE - AAFCH B
T HNEEAZ BEM 22 55 B 2 5T R0 = 15 AT 2 7 BN &
T

Remuneration (RMB’000)

REME FH(ARETT)
Audit services EETRTE 2,500
Non-audit services (Note) JEEETARES (M 7E) 1,420
TOTAL: 45T 3,920

Note: The non-audit services provided mainly included other assurance services,
tax compliance and advisory services.
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JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Mr. Matthew Mo Kan Tsui, being the joint company
secretaries of the Company, report to the chairman of the Board and are
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance matters and
ensuring that the Board policies and procedures, as well as the applicable

laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Mr. Matthew Mo Kan Tsui have taken not less than
15 hours of relevant professional training and comply with the requirement
under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ended December 31, 2020.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with Shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investors' understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information, which will enable Shareholders and investors to make the best

investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at “www.jiumaojiu.com” as a
communication platform with shareholders and investors, where information
and updates on the Group's business operations, developments and financial

information are available for public access.

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. The chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members
of the respective committees, are available to answer questions at general
meetings. The chairman of a meeting will provide the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll and answer any questions from the Shareholders on
voting by poll. A notice to Shareholders is sent by the Company at least 20
clear business days before the annual general meeting and at least 10 clear

business days in all other general meetings.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its investors. Designated senior management maintains regular dialogue with
institutional investors and analysts to keep them posted of the Company's

developments.

POLICIES RELATING TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has in place a Shareholders' Communication Policy to ensure
that Shareholders’ views and concerns are appropriately addressed. The

policy is regularly reviewed to ensure its effectiveness.

The Company has adopted a Dividend Policy on payment of dividends.
The Company does not have any pre-determined dividend payout ratio.
Depending on the financial conditions of the Company and the Group and
the conditions and factors as set out in the Dividend Policy, interim, special,
final dividends and any distribution of net profits that the Board may deem
appropriate may be proposed and/or declared by the Board for a financial
year or period. Any final dividend for a financial year will be subject to the

Shareholders’ approval.

SHAREHOLDER RIGHTS

As one of the measures to safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights,
separate resolutions are proposed at Shareholders’” meetings for each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual Directors, for
Shareholders’ consideration and voting. All resolutions put forward at general
meetings will be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll
voting results will be posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the

Company immediately after the relevant general meetings.

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, any one or more Shareholders holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or either of the joint company secretaries of the Company, to
require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the

transaction of any business specified in such requisition.
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Procedures for Shareholders to Put Forward Proposals at
General Meetings

There is no provision allowing the Shareholders to move new resolutions at
general meetings under the Companies Law or the Articles of Association.
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company
to convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the

preceding paragraph.

If a Shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring Director for
election as a director of the Company at a general meeting, the Shareholder
(other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote
at the general meeting shall lodge a written notice, duly signed by the
Shareholder, of his/her intention to propose such person for election and
also a notice signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected. The minimum length of the period during which such notices
may be lodged at the Company’s head office in Guangzhou, PRC or the
Company’s share registrar in Hong Kong shall be at least seven days and that
the period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than
the day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting. The “Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for

Election as Director” are available on the website of the Company.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board, Shareholders may send
written enquiries to the Company. The Company will not normally deal with

verbal or anonymous enquiries.

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholders must deposit and send the original
duly signed written requisition, notice, statement or enquiry (as the case may
be) to the following address and provide their full name, contact details and
identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may

be disclosed as required by law.
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Address:  No. 668 West Huangpu Avenue, Race Track Food Street 2/F 8-9,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou, PRC (For the attention of the Board/
Company Secretary)

E-mail: comsec@jiumaojiu.com

For enquiries about shareholdings, Shareholders should direct their enquiries

to the Company's Hong Kong Share Registrar. Their details are as follows:

Name: Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Address:  Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel No.:  (852) 2862 8555

Fax No..  (852) 2865 0990

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

During the Reporting Period, the Company has not made any changes to its
constitutional documents. The amended and restated memorandum and
articles of association of the Company is available on the websites of the

Company and the Stock Exchange.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group for the year ended December
31, 2020.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on February 1, 2019 as
an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law. The
Shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January 15,
2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is principally
engaged in managing and operating Chinese cuisine restaurant brands in
China. Details of the principal activities of the subsidiaries of the Company

are set out in note 12(a) to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review and performance analysis of the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2020 as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies
Ordinance is set out in the chapter headed “Chairman’s Statement” from
pages 13 to 20 and "“Management Discussion and Analysis” from pages 23 to

41 of this annual report which constitute part of this directors’ report.

OUTLOOK FOR 2021

In the year ending December 31, 2021, the Group will continue to pursue the
following: (i) replicate our success through further expansion; (ii) continue
to expand into more market segments by pursuing a multi-brand and
multi-concept strategy; (i) continue to strengthen our supply and support
capabilities; and (iv) expand into the global markets to gain international
presence. Further discussion of the future development in the Group's
business is set out in the chapter headed “"Chairman’s Statement” on pages

21 and 22 of this annual report which constitutes part of this directors' report.

ZZ - ZHFFHR ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 67

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EE5%

BEECMAREEREERNAEEHZ20204F
12ﬂ31E¢¢FE@§%T A IE®EK -

—RER

R2019F2A1H » ARBIREBERARNEERSE
SHMKLAERRERETAA - RHER
20201 A5 BTEBE R AT MR 7 ©

FEEK

AREB—REEERAT - AEEEEHLF

.ﬁg$¢§1§&z«<@u}:/§g§mﬁ§g =1V N/NGII
NAMEE X IBE R GE WS mE W

12(@) ©

£ dE)

NENEBIM RSP E R A A S EE E 20204
NANBIEFEMEBDEREEDTEHRAK
FWMBIE20EWM [ EFERE]IRFE23E4EN
[BREENmESIT] ZE6 (BUAZEEEREN
—&5) e

2021 EWAEI=

REZE2021F12A831BIEFE - AEEGEE
3R 1 ()RR — TEREERMNAD ()&
f@yuuﬁé‘.ﬂi&ﬂ SR BERNEZES mi»;]—
R (D FERBMHERSFEN &
(V)RR RS ERAESHETSHE - BH
REEZEBRREROE P ARBNANFR
ENENENEERE |56 (BRAESE
WwEMN—F5) -



68 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED JLENERRERA R A A

DIRECTORS' REPORT
EEERE

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

PR

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥T T ARETT

Revenue WA 2,714,830 2,687,287
Operating profit 42 K 348,165 481,599
Profit before taxation BT AT A 176,608 259,151
Profit for the year FE N 138,006 185,770
Profit for the year attributable to AN AR R AR R A G 1A A

equity Shareholders of the Company 124,063 164,414
Adjusted net profit TR LLR| 116,141 216,600
Final dividend proposed after the end of the yearof ~ FEAREEZH 2 KPR E

HKDO0.02 per ordinary Share G EBAL0.02/8 7T 24,367 -
Special dividend proposed after the end of the year of FE&&REBEZ ZIFHIKE

HKDO0.02 per ordinary Share BiREmAR0.02E T 24,367 -

KEY RELATIONSHIPS
Relationship with Suppliers

We typically have at least three suppliers for each of our main ingredients
to minimize any potential disruption in our operations, maintain sourcing
stability, avoid over-reliance risk, and secure competitive prices from
suppliers. To safeguard food quality, our comprehensive requirements cover
reputable large suppliers both domestically and overseas. In order to facilitate
cooperation with our suppliers and secure a stable supply of key ingredients,
we have established co-operative relationships with two suppliers of our
key ingredient (i.e. bass) by forming joint venture companies with them. The
joint venture companies have been established. One of the joint venture
companies has commenced operation of the breeding process and has been
supplying bass to the Group since January 2021. The other joint venture
company is still in testing phase. Further, our Company has entered into
cooperation agreements with certain sauerkraut suppliers to obtain early
payment discounts and secure stable and quality supply of sauerkraut.

For the year ended December 31, 2020, the total purchases from our five
largest suppliers in aggregate accounted for 35.18%, and our purchases from
our largest supplier accounted for 12.61%, of our total purchases. On average,
we have over three years of business dealings with our major suppliers. We
did not experience any interruption in our supply of food ingredients, early
termination of supply agreements, or failure to secure sufficient quantities of
irreplaceable food ingredients that had any material adverse impact on our
business or results of operations during the year ended December 31, 2020.
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Relationship with Customers

In pursuit of our philosophy of serving delicacies at affordable prices (‘410
TE&"), we are fully devoted to providing marvelous dining experience to our
customers through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique brand
culture. We have a large and diverse customer base. Revenue derived from
our largest customer and five largest customers both accounted for less than

1.0% of our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2020.

All of our top five largest customers and suppliers are independent
third parties. None of our Directors, their close associates or any of our
Shareholders (who, to the knowledge of our Directors, owned more than 5%
of the issued share capital of our Company) had any interest in any of our top
five largest customers or suppliers that is required to be disclosed under the

Listing Rules for the year ended December 31, 2020.

Relationship with Employees

Our success, to a considerable extent, depends upon our ability to attract,
motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified employees. The
remuneration package for our employees generally includes salary and
bonuses. We determine employee remuneration based on factors such
as qualifications and years of experience. Employees also receive welfare
benefits, including medical care, retirement benefits, occupational injury
insurance and other miscellaneous items. We make contributions to
mandatory social security funds for our employees to provide for retirement,
medical, work-related injury, maternity and unemployment benefits. We also
granted restricted stock units as share incentives to qualified directors and
employees, details of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted
Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report. In
order to incentivize Directors, senior management and employees for their
contribution to our Company and to attract, motivate and retain skilled and
experienced personnel, we have granted share options under the Share
Option Scheme, details of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted

Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group is committed to fulfilling social responsibility, promoting
employee benefits and development, protecting the environment and giving
back to community and achieving sustainable growth. Details of such will be
set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report to be published

no later than three months after the publication of this annual report.
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LICENCES, REGULATORY APPROVALS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2020, there were no material breaches

or violations of relevant laws and regulations in China, where the Group

has business entities and operations, and the Group obtained all requisite

licenses, approvals and permits from relevant authorities that are material to

the Group's operations in China. Details of our compliance with relevant laws

and regulations will be set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance

Report.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

A number of factors may affect the results and business operation of the

Group. The principal risks and uncertainties that the Group faces and key

mitigations that the Group adopts are summarized as follows:

Principal Risks and

Uncertainties

FRERRIRERE

Description
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Key Mitigations
TREREE

Uncertainty to successfully

enter into new markets

g3 B 37 T 45 £
THEEFE E

In obtaining new restaurant sites, we may face
intense competition from our competitors
in the catering service industry. We may also
encounter delays when applying for relevant
material licenses during the approval process
from the government authorities, for which
the timeline is beyond our control. Even if
we are able to open additional restaurants as
planned, these new restaurants may neither be
profitable nor have results comparable to our
existing restaurants for a period of time.
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We adopt a prudent approach in entering
into new markets and conduct a detailed
and comprehensive due diligence exercise
which includes researches on the overall
market trend, development schedule for new
shopping malls and information in relation to
the regulations, policies and taxation system
of the cities where we intend to open our new
restaurants. We have strong preference for top
commercial districts in a city with convenient
transportation and high pedestrian flow. We
deploy at least one restaurant staff for each
key operational function from our existing
restaurants to the new restaurant to ensure an
efficient transfer of our operational procedures

and best practices to the new restaurant.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

TERBRRIRERE

Description
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Key Mitigations
TEEMBIEE

Uncertainty to maintain
and increase the sales and
profitability of our existing

restaurants

MR IR MR IR A ERED
HER K ATIEE K
THEE R ER

Our ability to increase existing restaurant sales
depends in part on our ability to successfully
implement our initiatives to increase
customer traffic, seat turnover and spending
per customer. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to achieve our targeted
sales growth and profitability for our existing
restaurants. Also, we cannot ensure that
existing restaurant sales will not decrease. If
we are unable to achieve our targeted sales
and profitability goals in our existing markets,
our business, financial condition and results
of operations may be materially adversely

affected.
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ERBRENED - RAIBTRERMKE
RERMBAAEENBRHERERLANEE
B e esh - BAEERERBERHEEED
SAMTRE - HERMABEZERBEAED LN E
BRHEBELANER  BANED - MHR
M EEBR I ERNTFZE

We endeavor to offer tasty cuisines with
optimal presentation to our customers by
constantly improving the quality and flavor of
our dishes which cater to the specific tastes of
local customers. For example, we review and
update Jiu Mao Jiu menu quarterly based on
evaluations from customers. We also strive to
provide our customers with superior services
and distinctive dining experience. For example,
Tai Er pursues unique and interesting dining
culture and builds rapport with customers
through eye-catching and off-the-rail slogans.
Further, we introduce a variety of interesting
and interactive activities carefully designed by
our dedicated team for our online members
to boost our sale of featured products on our
online platforms and increase their frequency
of visits to our restaurants. We build our brand
image through a combination of online and

offline promotional campaigns.
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Principal Risks and

Uncertainties Description Key Mitigations

FTERBRIEEERE it FEEMBIEE

Risks related to changes The catering service industry is affected by  We closely monitor changes in consumer taste
in consumer taste and consumer taste and preference. We cannot  and preference. We conduct customer surveys
discretionary spending assure you that we can continue to maintain  to collect feedback from customers so that we

our menu to develop new products and
maintain an attractive menu to suit changing

customer demands.

To a significant extent, our success also
depends on discretionary customer spending,
which is influenced by general economic
conditions. Accordingly, we may experience
declines in sales during economic downturns
or prolonged periods of high unemployment
rates. Any material decline in the amount of
discretionary spending in China may have a
material adverse effect on our business, results

of operations and financial condition.
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update our menus as necessary to maintain a
degree of freshness. We also monitor customer
satisfaction through consumer review websites
and through our frontline staff who interact

with our customers to collect feedback.

When experiencing material declines in sales,
we will adjust our strategies to counter their
effect on our business such as by boosting
our delivery service and by developing semi-
processed products for sale. We will adopt
a more prudent restaurant opening strategy
and freeze non-essential hiring to minimize

expenditures.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

TERBRRIRERE

Description

t:pud
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Key Mitigations
TEEMBIEE

Risks related to quality control

and food safety

HmEEERR ML 2R
o)l

Sl

The catering service industry in China as
a whole is subject to concerns over food
safety and quality related issues. The catering
service industry as a whole can be negatively
impacted by reports and negative publicity
related to food safety and quality incidents. Our
prospects, business, results of operations and
financial condition can be negatively impacted
if the catering service industry experiences
slower growth from concerns over food safety
and quality related issues even if such concerns
are through no fault of our own or are not

related to our business.
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IAmPE -

We have implemented a comprehensive set
of stringent food safety and quality control
standards and measures covering different
aspects of our operations, including (i)
procurement, (ii) food processing, (iii) storage,
(iv) logistics and (v) restaurant operations.
In particular, our quality control department
conducts, or engages third parties to conduct,
regular and ad hoc spot-checks on our
restaurants from time to time to identify
and rectify potential quality and food safety
issues. We also continuously provide training
programs to our restaurant staff to ensure that
they have clear understanding on operating

procedures and quality standards.
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Principal Risks and

Uncertainties Description Key Mitigations

FTERBRIEEERE i FEEMBIEE

Risks related to events that Our operations are vulnerable to interruption ~ We are determined to mitigate the impact
disrupt the operations of by fires, floods, earthquakes, other natural or  on our business caused by events which are
any of our restaurants or our man-made disasters and other events beyond  beyond our control such as the Pandemic.
central kitchens our control. Our business is also dependent ~ We have implemented several cost-saving

on prompt delivery and transportation of our
food ingredients and raw materials. Certain
events, such as adverse weather conditions,
natural disasters, severe traffic accidents and
delays and labor strikes, could also lead to
delayed or lost deliveries of food supplies
to our processing plants, logistics facilities
and our restaurants. In addition, fires, floods,
earthquakes and terrorist attacks may lead
to evacuations and other disruptions in
our operations, which may also prevent us
from providing quality food and service to
customers, thereby affecting our business and
damaging our reputation.

In particular, the Pandemic has significantly
affected the global economy including
the economy of China and has not been
completely contained. The Pandemic may
continue to affect our business operations.
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=
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initiatives to reduce costs on rentals, raw
materials and consumables used as well as
other operating expenses. As part of such
initiatives, we closed down restaurants with
relatively low customer traffic and ceased

to operate Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants in Beijing,
Tianjin and Wuhan.

We have continued to adopt the set of internal
protection measures handbook covering
prevention controls of sterilization standards
over restaurants, delivery, logistics, storage,
central kitchens and functional departments
and have closely monitored the development
of the Pandemic so as to adjust our restaurant
network expansion plans as and when
appropriate.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Particulars of important events affecting the Group that have occurred since
the year ended December 31, 2020 are stated in note 31 to the consolidated

financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2020 and the state
of the Group’s financial position as at that date are set out in the consolidated

financial statements from pages 110 to 118 of this annual report.

Final and Special Dividend

The Board recommends the payment of a final dividend of HKD0.02 per
ordinary share and a special dividend of HKD0.02 per ordinary share for the
year ended December 31, 2020 (for the year ended December 31, 2019: Nil).
The proposed final dividend and special dividend are declared and will be
paid in Hong Kong Dollars. Subject to the approval of the Shareholders at
the AGM, the proposed final dividend and special dividend will be paid to
the Shareholders whose names appear on the register of members of the
Company on Friday, June 11, 2021. The proposed final dividend and special
dividend are expected to be distributed to the Shareholders on Wednesday,
June 30, 2021.

Distributable Reserves

As of December 31, 2020, the aggregate amount of distributable reserves of
the Company, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law, amounted
to RMB2,758,369,000 (as of December 31, 2019: Nil).

Reserves

Changes to the reserves of the Group during the year ended December 31,
2020 are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity in this

annual report.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended December 31, 2020 are set out in note 10 to the

consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Share Capital

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
ended December 31, 2020 are set out in note 26 to the consolidated financial

statements in this annual report.
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Bank Borrowings and other Loans

Details of bank borrowings and other loans of the Group as at December 31,
2020 are set out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements of this

annual report.

Charge on Assets

There was no charge on the Group's assets as at December 31, 2020.

Donation

Donations made by the Group during the year ended December 31, 2020
was RMB1,200,000.

Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last five financial years is set out on pages 11 to 12 of this
annual report. This summary does not form part of the audited consolidated

financial statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the year ended December 31, 2020 and up to the date of this annual
report, except for the Global Offering and the exercise of the Over-allotment
Option in connection with the Listing, and save for the disclosure in the
sections headed "Rights to Acquire the Company's Securities and Equity-
linked Agreements” and “Restricted Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option
Scheme’, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or

redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company.
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RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT SCHEME AND SHARE
OPTION SCHEME

Restricted Stock Unit Scheme

The Group's controlling shareholder, Mr. Guan Yihong, operated a share-
based incentive scheme (the “Old RSU Scheme”) under which the restricted
stock units ("RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu were granted as share
incentives to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
and its subsidiaries (the "RSU grantees”) through an employee shareholding
platform (the “RSU platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan, which was a shareholder
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu prior to the Reorganization. The following is a
summary of the principal terms of the restricted stock units scheme (the
“RSU Scheme”), which largely mirror that of the Old RSU Scheme, approved
and adopted by the board of Directors to govern the RSU granted under
the Old RSU Scheme approved and adopted by the board of directors of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on December 3, 2014. All RSUs granted under the Old
RSU Scheme were converted into the shares of MT BVI and MX BVI upon
the completion of the Reorganization on June 14, 2019. No restricted stock
units have been granted or will be granted under the RSU Scheme. No more
RSUs will be granted under the Old RSU Scheme. If any RSU lapses, the
corresponding Shares will be transferred to Mr. Guan Yihong or his wholly
owned investment vehicle after the Listing. The RSU Scheme will terminate

as soon as all the RSUs granted under the Old RSU Scheme lapse or vest.
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Persons eligible to receive RSU(s) under the RSU Scheme are employees,
senior management, directors (whether executive or non-executive, but
excluding independent non-executive directors) or officers who have worked
in Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for two years or more (the
“RSU Eligible Persons”). The board of directors or the sole director (as the
case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu selects and approves the RSU Eligible
Persons, and the chairperson of the board of directors or the sole director (as
the case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu reserves the final right to confirm

the RSU Eligible Persons at his/her own discretion.

Each participant in the RSU Scheme (the "RSU Participant”) shall remain in
service with Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for five years from
the date of granting the RSUs (the “Service Period”) and the RSUs shall vest
at the end of the Service Period. Once the vesting conditions underlying the
respective RSUs are met, the RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to
the holder, and free of restrictions on transfer. The RSUs granted pursuant to
the RSU Scheme are personal to each RSU Participant, and are not assignable

during the Service Period, unless otherwise permitted under the RSU Scheme.

There are certain circumstances the occurrence of which during the Service
Period will result in the lapse of the RSUs granted to the RSU Participant,
including, among others, (i) the RSU Participant ceases to be an employee
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries (ii) serious breach of
employment contract or any other internal guidelines by the RSU Participant
and (iii) serious acts of misconduct committed by the RSU Participant leading

to loss suffered by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.
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Details of the RSUs granted under the RSU Scheme and the movements in

RSUs during the year ended December 31, 2020 are set out below:
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B EBHEHRINAT
Number of
Shares
represented
Granted Vested Cancelled Lapsed by RSUs at
Number of Shares represented by during during during during December 31,
Name of grantee of RSU Position held with the Group RSUs at January 1, 2020 the year the year the year the year 2020
#2020%
1283168
202051 A1 B2 RA RHURHEL
ERHRHELREALE REEERENBL B2 RHEE RERRE  RERBE  REAEE  RERRY RRZBRHEE
Date of grant
RiLAH
Directors of the Company
IRAES
Cui Longyu Executive Director, vice president, 1571000 Nov 27,2015 - (589,129) - - 981875
EFF director of human resources of 0151 A7A
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Jun8,2018
STEE H8E - BINEAN 8F6AsA
ANEREE
He Chengxiao” Executive Director 1571000 Dec 26,2014 - (1,571,000) - - -
AR RTEE 0145128268
Nov 27, 2015
WisE11 27H
Senior management of the Group
AEERAEEE
Hu Zhonghua Director of development of 157,100 Dec 26,2014 - - - - 157,100
ik Guangzhou Jiumaojiu WI4E12A2%A
BMnENRERE Jun8, 2018
01856 A8H
Huang Bobo Director of engineering of 1571000 Jun8,2018 - - - - 1,571,000
EEh Guangzhou Jiumaojiu 0I8%6A8A

BMnENTRER
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Number of
Shares
represented
Granted Vested Cancelled Lapsed by RSUs at
Number of Shares represented by during during during during December 31,
Name of grantee of RSU Position held with the Group RSUs at January 1, 2020 the year the year the year the year 2020
#2020%
128318
202051 A 1BHZ R RHRHEN
ERURBELAEARS REEBEHBL RetELR R RHHE REARE  RERBRE  REREE  REARR RRZKRHEE
Date of grant
RiAH
Other employees of the Group
A5EEMBER
19 other employees of the Group 10613521 Dec 26,2014 - (4503893) - - 6,109,628
RERAI04ER 0145128268
Nov 27,2015
WISEN 7R
Jun 8, 2018
01856 A8H
Oct 12,2018
WI8E10A12A
Total 15483621 - (6,664,018) - - 8,819,603
h
Note: BT

(1) Mr. He Chengxiao was appointed as an executive Director on July 2, 2020. He
was included as one of the “Other employees of the Group” for the year ended
December 31, 2019.

Details of movements in the RSUs under the RSU Scheme are also set out in

note 25(a) to the consolidated financial statements.
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Share Option Scheme

On December 6, 2019, the Share Option Scheme was approved and adopted
by the then shareholders of the Company. The purpose of the Share Option
Scheme is to provide our Company with a means of incentivising any director
or any employee or officer of any member of our Group who in the sole
discretion of our Board has contributed or will contribute to our Group (the
“Eligible Persons”) and retaining any employee or officer of any member of
our Group (the "Employees”), and to encourage Employees to work towards
enhancing the value of our Company and promote the long-term growth of
our Company. The Share Option Scheme will link the value of our Company
with the interests of the Eligible Persons, enabling the Eligible Persons and
our Company to develop together and promoting our Company’s corporate

culture.

Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, our Board shall be entitled
at any time within the period of 10 years after the Adoption Date to grant
options to any Eligible Person as our Board may in its absolute discretion
select. As at December 31, 2020, the remaining life of the Share Option
Scheme is approximately eight years and 11 months. No offer shall be made
and no option shall be granted to any Eligible Persons in circumstances
prohibited by the Listing Rules at a time when the Eligible Persons would
or might be prohibited from dealing in the Shares by the Listing Rules or
by any applicable rules, regulations or law. In particular, no options may be
granted during the period commencing one month immediately preceding
the earlier of: (i) the date of the Board meeting (as such date is first notified
to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the Listing Rules) for the approval
of our Company'’s results for any year, half-year, quarterly or other interim
period; and (ii) the deadline for our Company to publish its interim or annual
results announcement under the Listing Rules, and ending on the date of

actual publication of such results announcement.
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The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and all other share
option schemes existing at such time of our Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 133,340,000 Shares, being 10% of the total number of Shares in issue
as at the Listing Date (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"), which represents
approximately 9.17% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the date
of this annual report. Options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme and (as the case may be) such other share option
schemes of our Company will not be counted for the purpose of calculating
the Scheme Mandate Limit. Our Company may renew the Scheme Mandate
Limit at any time subject to prior Shareholders’ approval but in any event,
the total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of our Company under the limit as refreshed must not exceed 10%
of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval of the renewal of the Scheme
Mandate Limit.

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted and to be granted to each Eligible Person under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in any 12 month
period shall not at the time of grant exceed 1% of the Shares in issue, unless
otherwise separately approved by Shareholders in general meeting with such

Eligible Person and his associates abstaining from voting.
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An offer made to the Eligible Person is open for acceptance by the Eligible
Person for a period of 28 days from the date of the offer made. The Eligible
Persons shall accept the offer by returning the duly signed duplicate letter
clearly stating the number of Shares in respect of which the offer is accepted,
with payment of HKD1.00 as consideration for the acceptance of an option

granted to them.

Subject to such terms and conditions as our Board may determine, there
is no minimum period for which an option must be held before it can be
exercised and no performance target needs to be achieved by the grantee

before the options can be exercised.

Subject to the terms of grant of any option, an option may be exercised
by the grantee of the option at any time during the option period and in
accordance with the vesting schedule and other terms specified in the offer.
No option may be vested more than 10 years after the date of the offer
made. Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting
or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a

period of 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date.

The exercise price shall be a price determined by our Board at our Board's
absolute discretion and notified to an Eligible Person but in any event shall
be at least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily

quotation sheets on the date of the offer made;

(i) the average of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the offer made (provided that the new issue price
shall be used as the closing price for any business day falling within the
period before listing of the Shares where our Company has been listed

for less than five business days or at the date of the offer made); and

(iii) the nominal value of a Share on the date of the offer made.

Further details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out

in Appendix IV to the Prospectus.
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The table below sets out the details of share options granted and
outstanding during the period from January 1, 2020 to December 31, 2020

under the Share Option Scheme:

TREHIR2020F1 B1HZE2020F12A31 B H
el AR 15 B AR M B3 HH R 14 SR 1T 188 MO BB R o

Lk

Outstanding as at Exercised Lapsed  Outstanding as at Exercise price
Name of grantee January 1, 2020 Granted during the year during the year  during the year ~ during the year December 31,2020  (HKD per Share)  Exercise period
#2020%1818 R020F128318 8
ERALR BRI RERRH RENTE REREH HATE  (BRRGER)  TEDE
Date of grant
RiiAH

Directors of the Company

IRAES

Li Zhuoguang - 22500 Oct 28,2020 - - 222500 1798 Oct 28,2021 -

0t 0205108288 0ct 27,203
WIEI0ABE-
WBEI0A27A

Cui Longyu - 22500 Oct 28,2020 - - 222500 1798 Oct 28,2021 -

EFT 20205108288 0ct 27,203
W1E10A88 -
WBEI0A7H

He Chengxiao - 289200 Oct 28,2020 - - 289,200 1798 Oct 28,2021 -

A 00104288 Oct 27,2023
WNE0ABE-
WBEI0AA

Other employees of the Group

F5EAMBER

26 other employees of - 90400 Oct 28,2020 - - 960,400 1798 Oct 28,2021 -

the Group 020F10A288 0ct 27,2023

AEEEM0LER 01104288 -
W3EI10A27H

Total - 1,694,600 - - 1,694,600

3t

Note: The closing price of the Shares immediately before the date on which the options

were granted was HKD17.34.

MYAE - SEEBAER L B BRI IR ER17.348

JC ©



Subject to the vesting conditions, the share options granted on October
28, 2020 under the Share Option Scheme are vested on the date ending 12
months after October 28, 2020.

As of December 31, 2020, the number of Shares in respect of which options
had been granted and remained outstanding under the Share Option
Scheme was 1,694,600, representing 0.12% of the shares of the Company in

issue at that date.

Further information of the Share Option Scheme and the value of share
options granted are set out in note 25(b) to the consolidated financial

statements.

The total number of Shares available for issue under the Share Option
Scheme was 131,645,400, representing 9.06% of the total shares in issue of

the Company as of the date of this annual report.

DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year ended December 31, 2020 and up to the Latest

Practicable Date were:
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RIREB GG - 722020910 A28 B IR IE A
SHEIR A BRRAE - 722020108288+ =
BAEWEBEE -

HZE2020F12A31H  REBRETESEERD
BRARITEERENRDEE A1,694,6008%
IEARRABE B2 BT AI0.12% °

BREAEZE-—PENRMBRHBREZE
EERR RS M B BMARMEE25(00) °

RIS 8 P] B2 1 TR AR (D 42 805 131,645,400
B EAFRABAQRCEITRGEE
#99.06% °

S

HZE2000F12A31HIEFEREEREAITTH
B AREIEEA

Name Position/Title

®E B

GUAN Yihong Executive Director, chief executive officer and chairman of the Board
ERE WITES  (THEMFRESS IR

LI Zhuoguang Executive Director and chief financial officer

FH WITEERYEEE

CUI' Longyu Executive Director

EFTF WITES

HE Chengxiao (appointed on July 2, 2020)
AT AR (FA20205F7 A2 B EZ(E)

Z0U Dinghang (resigned on July 2, 2020)
BEM (FR2020F7 A2 BEHT)

WITE=R

FHITES

Executive Director

Non-executive Director

DENG Tao Independent non-executive Director
Loilhe WIIEMITEE
ZHONG Weibin (resigned on April 16, 2021) Independent non-executive Director
SR (202154 16 BEHE) BYERITER
Ivan XU (resigned on April 16, 2021) Independent non-executive Director
1R (FR20215F4 A 16 HEHE) BIYFRITES
TANG Zhihui (appointed on April 16, 2021) Independent non-executive Director
EEE (12021 F4 16 BEEE) BYFRTES
ZHU Rui (appointed on April 16, 2021) Independent non-executive Director
KB (R2021F4 16 AEZE) BIYERITES
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In accordance with the Articles of Association, Mr. Guan Yihong, Mr. He
Chengxiao, Mr. Deng Tao, Ms. Tang Zhihui and Ms. Zhu Rui will retire and,

being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the forthcoming AGM.

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company as at the Latest Practicable Date are set out in the chapter headed

“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.

Changes in the information of the Directors which are required to be

disclosed pursuant to Rule 13.51B(1) of the Listing Rules are as follows:

Since May 2020, Mr. Deng Tao has worked at Guangzhou U&I Technology
Company Limited (BMBHRBERMDBERAE]), a wireless Bluetooth
solution provider company listed on the National Equities Exchange and
Quotations (stock code: 839438), and has been appointed as the vice
president and secretary of the board of directors of the company since
June 2020.

Directors’ Service Contracts and Letters of Appointment

Each of our executive Directors has entered into a service contract with
our Company on December 6, 2019, except for Mr. He Chengxiao who has
entered into a service contract with our Company on July 2, 2020. We have
issued letters of appointment to each of our independent non-executive
Directors. The service contracts with each of our executive Directors and the
letters of appointment with each of our independent non-executive Directors
are for an initial fixed term of three years commencing from December 6,
2019 except for Mr. He Chengxiao's service contract which is for an initial
fixed term of three years commencing from July 2, 2020 and Ms. Tang Zhihui’s
and Ms. Zhu Rui’s letters of appointments which are for an initial fixed term
of three years commencing from April 16, 2021. The service contracts and the
letters of appointment are subject to termination in accordance with their

respective terms.

The service contracts may be renewed in accordance with our Articles of
Association and the applicable Listing Rules. None of our Directors proposed
for re-election at the AGM has a service contract with members of our Group
that is not determinable by our Group within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

BEAMERMA - EREEE  AREE
£ BERE  BEREBLTRABLTHRE
RS AR AKREERRBFAR FERE
f£e

R&EATEM  ARBEZEREREEEN
BREFEHNANFREERSRERE |6 -

AT BZEIRIE FiRBIE13 5180 T UHE Y
EEEHE

B2020%F5 A - BE S AR EM AR BHL
B ERARMER - ZARAB/REEP /N
CEBRNBRERR LT HERETHERT
EMEm AR (MR - 839438) « HiE
FETBE 202056 ALEZ T RZARER

EENRBEOREMER

RIS ITESRZ N 201912 A BEA QA
I RS E K - MRS A B 202057 A2
HEARQARGIRBEELN - RMBRZELIE
BMITEEELEEW - BMSHTEZHNRE
BRI REB IR ITEENZERE 2019512
ReREst - MFEEFHMA=F  MHEAIKME
ERRIEAKBE 202087 A2 A#Rst - ¥IFEE
FHA=F MELSEBELZTRAELZTHEE
EKAIE2021F4 A16 BT - IFEEFHAE=
FoRBANRETHABRBES BIERT U
Ak o

RIS E L RBEAMEEMAFER EWRR
FTUAEY - BEXKRBEFASRZEECE
EHEAEEERKE ARG L AEETAIR—
FRRIEMBASNIEE CEERBERIN) BR
BaK -



Confirmation of Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent non-
executive Directors (being Mr. Deng Tao, Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. lvan Xu),
and the Company considers such Directors to be independent for the year
ended December 31, 2020.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

Save for the related party transactions as disclosed in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements and the connected transactions as
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in this directors’
report, there was no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director and/or any of his/her connected entity had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, and there was no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
the Company’s controlling shareholders or any of its subsidiaries, subsisted at

the end of, or at any time during the year ended December 31, 2020.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at December 31, 2020, the interests and short positions of the Directors
and the chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying Shares and
debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations (within the
meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which have been notified to the Company
and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests and short positions which they were taken or deemed
to have taken under such provisions of the SFO), or which were recorded
in the register required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of the SFO or as
otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the

Model Code were as follows:
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BRBMIFNITESHNBELE

RARBEESBUIENTES (BIBELLE -
EEMTERBRISA) IRIE LR AIE3131(K
BENFEBIMERE  AARARAEZS
EEREE20200F12 A3 IEFEHAABIA
+ o

EERERRRNREARS - ZHHE
AP AR

BREEAMBRERWE20MEENEBR T Z R
REZEREFERS | —HMEENRBER
S8 RARREEAMNBARMET VES
R/ SRETMREEERENE S E S (5
WEELEE) NTANERARS - RHSHEL
NN A) S EAT ] B A A R AR A AP AR IR R sk
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X5 RHHAL -

EERSRITHRAERERS - HER®
REEENERRXE

M2020F 128318 - EFERARASHRITEA
BRARAISEA AR EE (& R FH K
BHAIEXVED) MG - BRERG RERE T
BREFSRPEIEPIEXVEE7 R8N E A
EARRNE KRB ATEDS AR (REREES
REEEBIH BB G R AR OER
RAKRB) - SMiRIEE S RS KROIE 352067857
ERMAMRE AR - NIREZRETAA
HMERRR RS OABIT -
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(M

Long positions in ordinary shares of the Company:

(1) RARBEBRHOEFE

Approximate

percentage of

Number of shareholding
Name of Director Nature of Interest Shares held interest”
EEHE ERME iR EE BRESATES O
Guan Yihong? Interest in controlled corporation 590,945,000 40.66%
ERRRC ARG EE R 590,945,000 40.66%
Notes: MEE

(1) The percentage represents the number of ordinary shares interested divided
by the number of the Company'’s issued shares as at December 31, 2020.

(2)  GYH BVI is owned as to 100% by Mr. Guan Yihong. Accordingly, Mr. Guan
Yihong is deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by GYH BVI.

Long positions in underlying shares of the Company:

) BoARREEERIOLBEEREEBRUAER
RAIR2020F12 A31B 2 BB TIRMHEE -

() GYH BVIEHEBERERLEZEHE - AUER

RAEFEBRGYH BV BT A RGLF
HERER -

2) RELQFHEERDHFR :

Share options — physically settled unlisted equity derivatives FERE — BYEEIF LTREINTAE
TA

Approximate

Number of percentage of

underlying shareholding

Name of Director Nature of Interest Shares held interestNote

FR¥sHEREE IRAEBA

EEpnA EaME R EE Elal= il

Li Zhuoguang Beneficial owner 222,500 0.02%
FLH, BRBEAA

Cui Longyu Beneficial owner 222,500 0.02%
EFRTF BaRBEAA

He Chengxiao Beneficial owner 289,200 0.02%
Al AL BEmfEA

Details of the shares options granted by the Company are set out under
the section “Restricted Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme —

Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report.

Note: The percentage represents the number of underlying shares interested
divided by the number of the Company’s issued shares as at December 31,
2020.

ARARBEENBREFBINLTEZTSR
&[RRI BR8N B R & — 8
PRt &) —&f o

MY - B RRE AR SR 88 BR A

AAAEIR2020F12 A3 B Z B BITRHE
E o



Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2020, none of the Directors
or the chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to have any
interest or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures of
the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV
of the SFO) that was required to be notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they have taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFO), or required to be recorded in the register
required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.

Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

As at December 31, 2020, to the best knowledge of the Directors, the
following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the Company)
had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares which fall
to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2 and 3
of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by the

Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:
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M bR EEE SN - FR2020F12 8318 » #EE
BEYARN A B PITRABRARN 7)) 2 A E
EE (TEBEFS MBS GROIEXVES) &) - 18
R AR (0 S B RE 75 R B S AR B B R AR B
BERBAEGOIEXVEE7 RSDBAME AR
IR ZFMERIAE (BERBEEFRPE
165178 BAIG SR S 1 B SR 1B B M i &= K%k
B RARHSRNBIEESF KBS EME3521G
BAFEMECHANERIAE  BEZFE
SFRIZBSTTRE RN B M ZFTMERIORE ©

TERRREMALTRRO REBERAG
MER N AE

R2020F12A31H » REFFFEM - U FAL
(VIHEZRARBSRITEAER) R S AE
B PR BIRIEES R E GG EXVIRE2
K35 BRI M AN B TR AR BRI AN R AR BB 3%
FRHAEKRHIEBRATENELMANER
AR

Approximate
percentage of

Number of interest in the

Name of shareholder Nature of Interest Shares Company®?
RAA Rz

BRERB A EEME RDEE BHBES L
GYH BVI® Beneficial owner 590,945,000 40.66%
GYH BVI® BmBEAA
Yang Sanyin® Interest of spouse 590,945,000 40.66%
H=Re [N
Yang Fei® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
HRY Rt EE R
Lin Dongliang® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
RERZD Rt EE R
He Xie Ai Qi® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
MBEHO Rt EE R
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
I RMEEFO Rt EE R
Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
JE RIS RO Rt EE R
Shanghai Ling Yu® Interest in controlled corporation 95,000,000 6.54%
FiBREY Rt EE R
Eskdale BVI® Beneficial owner 95,000,000 6.54%
Eskdale BVI® BEmEAA
Chen Haixia® Interest in controlled corporation 76,370,000 5.25%
BRiGEEW Rt EE R
MX BVI¥ Beneficial owner 76,370,000 5.25%
MX BVI® BmBEAA
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Notes:

1. GYH BVI is wholly-owned by Mr. Guan Yihong. Such interests were also disclosed
as the interests of Mr. Guan Yihong in the above section headed “Directors’ and
Chief Executive's Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures”.

2. Ms. Yang Sanyin, the spouse of Mr. Guan Yihong, is deemed under the SFO to be
interested in these 590,945,000 Shares in which Mr. Guan Yihong is deemed to be
interested.

3. Eskdale BVI is wholly-owned by Shanghai Ling Yu. Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng
Investment Management Center (Limited Partnership) (1t R FlzE KAk 1% E B IE AP
L (BRA%)) (‘Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng’) is the general partner of Shanghai
Ling Yu. Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng is owned as to 90% by Beijing He Xie Ai Qi
Investment Center (Limited Partnership) (AL RFEEFHREFR L (BREH))
(‘Beijing He Xie Ai Qi"). He Xie Ai Qi Investment Management (Beijing) Co., Ltd.
(FFEEFREEE (4LR) BRAR]) (‘He Xie Ai Qi") is the general partner of
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi. He Xie Ai Qi is owned as to 43.75% by Lin Dongliang and
43.75% by Yang Fei. Therefore, Shanghai Ling Yu, Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng,
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi, He Xie Ai Qi, Lin Dongliang and Yang Fei are deemed under
the SFO to be interested in these 95,000,000 Shares held by Eskdale BVI.

4., MX BVI is owned by Chen Haixia as to 42.23%. Therefore, Chen Haixia is deemed
under the SFO to be interested in these 76,370,000 Shares held by MX BVI.

5. The percentage represents the number of ordinary shares interested divided by
the number of the Company’s issued shares as at December 31, 2020.

Save as disclosed above, as at December 31, 2020, the Directors were not
aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive of the
Company) who had an interest or short position in the Shares or underlying
Shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under Divisions 2
and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant to Section
336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year ended December 31, 2020.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association,
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman Islands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro-rata basis to existing shareholders of the Company.

TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the

Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company's securities.

GYH BUTYHERELEEDEHRE - BEERIME
BEBRELTENRER EXEERSRITHA
BB, - HERD REEENRS AR ] —
EiEE o

2. WMEFHRBAERH S8Rt (BEREEE
WERE) HEARERR LAWK AEERZN
590,945,000 & A% 1 A 2 o

3. Eskdale BVITYH EBEREEEEE - LMK
BAIEEEEFR N (BRAE) (TLLEZMBERK])
BLEBEBNETBAEEA - LRFMBXRMKHIL
SMHBFEFREFL (BERER) ([LRMNER
F)HEBOwER - MBEFREEE (b5) B
RAR) ([MEEFT)) AItENHKESTNLRA
BN FRETHNRRERBRD BIHEF43.75%
K43.75% 4% - Fitt - L8R ERFHEX
K IEEMEEST  MNEEST  MERRERBR
RIBEES KBGO TR BB Eskdale BVIFTHF
95,000,000 % P& D155 o

4. MX BVIHFRSEHA4223% ° Fitt - BREZBER
HEEG - REEHKRABRMX BVIBENZSE
76,370,000 A% B A0 R HE B #E 2w o
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% MBS 15 B SEXVEREE 2 I35 SRR SCH FR AR
BB H M EIED F 336 AR AZIERT I ER
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EEEH
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EMOLUMENT POLICY

Our Directors believe that the ability to attract, motivate and retain a
sufficient number of qualified employees including restaurant managers and
kitchen assistants is of significant importance to the long-term successful
development of our Group. The remuneration package for our employees
generally includes basic wages, variable wages, bonuses and other staff
benefits. We made contributions to mandatory employee benefit plans
(including pension, work-related injury benefits, maternity insurance,
medical and unemployment benefit plans and housing fund). We also
granted restricted stock units and share options as share incentives to
qualified directors and employees under the RSU Scheme and the Share
Option Scheme, respectively, details of both schemes are set out under the
section headed "Restricted Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme”
in this directors’ report, to motivate our employees. In addition, our brand
managers and their team members hold certain equity interests in the brands
they manage, details of which are set out in “Business — Organizational
Structure — Brand-specific Management” in the Prospectus. Our Group has
established a remuneration committee to review the policy and structure
of the remuneration for our Directors and senior management and make
recommendations on the remuneration packages of individual executive
Directors and senior management. In general, our Group determines
the emolument payable to our Directors based on each Director's time
commitment and responsibilities, salaries paid by comparable companies as

well as the employment conditions elsewhere in our Group.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Particulars of the employee benefits of the Group are set out in note 5(b) to

the consolidated financial statements.
Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2020 is set

out below:

Remuneration band
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REBENRERAMZFBIRGETBRENW
FE5(b) °

RIEDEEATRITRNEXERI 5 AT
BEREZ2020F12A31BIEFERGEEE S
ZEEEMIE LT

Number of senior management

g E EREEEB A
Nil to RMB1,000,000 5

0Z AR#1,000,0007T

RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 2

AR#1,000,001 TE AR 1,500,0007T
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PUBLIC FLOAT

As at the Latest Practicable Date and based on the information that is
publicly available to the Company and to the knowledge of the Directors, the
Company has maintained minimum public float of 25% as required under the

Listing Rules.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES
AND EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

On July 16, 2020, the Company entered into a placing and subscription
agreement with GYH BVI, three placing agents, MT BVI and MX BVI, pursuant
to which, (i) GYH BVI agreed to sell, and each placing agent severally (not
jointly nor jointly and severally) agreed to procure on a best effort basis
purchasers to purchase, 70,000,000 placing Shares (the “Placing Shares’)
held by GYH BVI at a price of HKD11.99 per Share (the “Placing Price")
(the "Placing”); (ii) GYH BVI conditionally agreed to subscribe, and the
Company conditionally agreed to issue, 70,000,000 subscription Shares (the
“Subscription Shares”), at a price of HKD11.99 per Share; and (i) each of
MT BVI and MX BVI severally agreed to sell, and each placing agent severally
(not jointly nor jointly and severally) agreed, to procure on a best effort
basis purchasers to purchase a total of 30,000,000 sale Shares, at the price of
HKD11.99 per Share (the “Sale”).

The Placing Price of HKD11.99 represents: (1) a discount of approximately
5.44% to the closing price of HKD12.68 per Share as quoted on the Stock
Exchange on July 15, 2020; (2) a discount of approximately 6.77% to the
average closing price of approximately HKD12.86 per Share as quoted on
the Stock Exchange for the last five (5) consecutive trading days prior to and
including July 15, 2020; and (3) a discount of approximately 8.40% to the
average closing price of approximately HKD13.09 per Share as quoted on the
Stock Exchange for the last ten (10) consecutive trading days prior to and
including July 15, 2020. The Placing Price of HKD11.99 per Share was arrived
at after arm'’s length negotiations between the Company, GYH BVI and the
placing agents by reference to the market condition and the recent closing

prices per Share.

The Placing and the Subscription were undertaken to supplement our
Group's long-term funding of our expansion plan and growth strategies. The
Directors considered that the Placing and the Subscription will also provide
an opportunity to raise further capital for our Company whilst broadening

the shareholder base and the capital base of our Company.
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The Placing is conditional upon (i) the customary termination events as set
out in the placing and subscription agreement not having occurred before
the closing date of the Placing; (ii) the representations and warranties
made by any of our Company and GYH BVI pursuant to the placing and
subscription agreement being true and accurate and not misleading as of
the date of the placing and subscription agreement and the closing date of
the Placing; (iii) each of our Company and GYH BVI having complied with all
of the agreements and undertakings and satisfied all of the conditions on
its part to be complied with or satisfied under the placing and subscription
agreement on or before the closing date of the Placing; and (iv) the placing

agents having received the legal opinions as required by them.

Completion of the Subscription is conditional upon the fulfilment of the
following conditions: (1) the Listing Committee of the Stock Exchange
granting the listing of and permission to deal in the Subscription Shares and
such listing and permission not subsequently revoked prior to the delivery
of definitive share certificate(s) representing the Subscription Shares; (2)
completion of the Placing and the Sale having occurred pursuant to the
terms of the placing and subscription agreement; and (3) GYH BVI having
obtained from the Executive Director of the Corporate Finance Division of the
SFC a waiver from the obligation to make a general offer under Rule 26 of the
Codes on Takeovers and Mergers and Share Buy-backs in connection with the
Subscription and such waiver not having been subsequently revoked prior
to the delivery of definitive share certificates representing the Subscription

Shares.

The completion of the Placing, the Subscription and the Sale took place on
July 20, 2020, July 30, 2020 and July 20, 2020, respectively.

A total of 70,000,000 Placing Shares have been successfully placed at
the Placing Price of HKD11.99 per Share to not less than six professional,
institutional and/or individual investors who, together with their respective
ultimate beneficial owners, are independent of and not acting in concert
with GYH BVI, MT BVI or MX BVI and are third parties independent of and not
connected with the Company or its connected persons. None of the placees
and their respective ultimate beneficial owners has become a substantial

shareholder of the Company upon taking up the 70,000,000 Placing Shares.
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A total of 70,000,000 Subscription Shares (equal to the number of the Placing
Shares successfully placed under the Placing) were subscribed by GYH BVI
at HKD11.99 per Subscription Share. The net share price for the Subscription
after deduction of the expenses incurred by GYH BVI including legal fees and
fees of other advisers, which were borne by the Company, in connection
with the Subscription is approximately HKD11.85 per Subscription Share. The

aggregate nominal value of the Subscription Shares is US$7.

For further details, please refer to the Company's announcements dated July
16, 2020 and July 23, 2020 and July 30, 2020.

Save as disclosed in this section and under the section headed “Restricted
Stock Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report, at no
time during the year ended December 31, 2020 was the Company, or any of
its subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the Directors or chief
executive of the Company or their respective associates to subscribe for
securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations as defined
in the SFO or to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of Shares in, or
debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, nor did the

Company enter into any equity-linked agreement.

DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Mr. Guan Yihong owns Machang Restaurant. Machang Restaurant was not
transferred to our Group as Guangzhou Municipal Government does not
allow any change of ownership in the land users or occupiers on the land

where Machang Restaurant is located due to land-use planning.

To avoid competing business, Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and
Machang Restaurant entered into the Cooperation Agreement, details of
which are disclosed in the section headed “Cooperation Agreement among
Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant” in this

directors’ report.

The Cooperation Agreement will expire on December 31, 2021 and will be
automatically renewed subject to compliance with applicable Listing Rules
unless the parties terminate the agreement upon expiry. Machang Restaurant
is not accounted for or consolidated in the consolidated accounts of our

Group as a subsidiary.

Save as disclosed above and save for their respective interests in the Group,
none of the Directors and the controlling shareholders of the Company was
interested in any business which competes or is likely to compete, either
directly or indirectly, with the businesses of the Group for the year ended
December 31, 2020 which would require disclosure under Rule 8.10 of the

Listing Rules.
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DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

We have received annual written confirmations from the controlling
shareholders of the Company, consisting of Mr. Guan Yihong and GYH
J Limited, of the compliance with the provisions of the Deed of Non-
competition by such controlling shareholders and their close associates. The
independent non-executive Directors have reviewed the compliance with
the Deed of Non-competition during the year ended December 31, 2020
based on the information and confirmation provided by or obtained from the
controlling shareholders, and were satisfied that our controlling shareholders

have duly complied with the Deed of Non-competition.

PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, the Directors, auditors and other
officers of the Company shall be entitled to be indemnified and secured
harmless out of the assets of the Company from and against all actions, costs,
charges, losses, damages and expenses which they or any of them shall or
may incur or sustain by reason of any act done, concurred in or omitted in or
about the execution of their duty or supposed duty in their respective offices.
Such provisions were in force throughout the year ended December 31, 2020

and are currently in force.

The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for Directors’
liabilities in respect of legal actions that may be brought against the Directors

during the year ended December 31, 2020.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING
AND THE TOP-UP PLACING

Our shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January
15, 2020. A total of 333,400,000 ordinary shares comprising the Global
Offering with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each of the Company were
issued at HKD6.60 per Share for a total of approximately HKD2,200 million.
The net proceeds raised by the Company from the Global Offering is
approximately HKD2,057.9 million. On February 7, 2020, the Joint Global
Coordinators exercised the Over-allotment Option granted by the Company
under the Global Offering in full and pursuant to which the Company issued
and allotted an aggregate of 50,010,000 additional Shares at HKD6.60 per
Share for a total of approximately HKD330 million. The net proceeds raised
by the Company from the issue of Shares pursuant to the exercise of the
Over-allotment Option in full is approximately HKD315 million. Details of the
Group's use of proceeds from the Global Offering and the exercise of the
Over-allotment Option in full as at March 15, 2021 are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis — Use of Proceeds — Use of

Proceeds from the Global Offering” in this annual report.
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As disclosed in the section headed “Rights to Acquire the Company'’s
Securities and Equity-Linked Agreements” in this directors’ report, the
Company entered into a placing and subscription agreement with GYH
BVI, three placing agents and certain other parties on July 16, 2020. The
Company successfully raised total net proceeds of approximately HKD829.5
million through the top-up placing of 70,000,000 Shares to not less than six
professional, institutional and/or individual investors at the placing price of
HKD11.99 per Share on July 30, 2020. Details of the Group’s use of proceeds
from the top-up placing as at March 15, 2021 are set out in the section
headed “Management Discussion and Analysis — Use of Proceeds — Use of

Proceeds from the Subscription” in this annual report.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions

Mr. Guan Yihong, an executive Director and a controlling shareholder of
the Company, is our connected person upon the Listing and Machang
Restaurant, being an individual business entity established in the PRC which
is owned by Mr. Guan Yihong, is our connected person upon the Listing.
Accordingly, the following transactions, which continue after the Listing,
constitute continuing connected transactions of our Group which are exempt
from the independent shareholders” approval requirement, but subject to the
reporting, annual review, announcement requirements under Chapter 14A of

the Listing Rules.

Cooperation Agreement among Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant

Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant entered
into a cooperation agreement on March 31, 2014, which was subsequently
replaced by a new cooperation agreement dated December 9, 2019 (the
“Cooperation Agreement’), pursuant to which, (i) Guangzhou Jiumaojiu shall
be responsible for the operation of Machang Restaurant; (i) management
fees (deductible from the operation fees as set out in (i) below) determined
with reference to the total management expenses of all restaurants of our
Group and the revenue of Machang Restaurant as a percentage of our total
revenue shall be paid to Guangzhou Jiumaojiu by Machang Restaurant;
(i) all profits before taxes of Machang Restaurant during the cooperation
period shall be paid to Guangzhou Jiumaojiu as operation fees; and (iv) all
losses before taxes (as the case may be) of Machang Restaurant during the

cooperation period shall be compensated by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.
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Machang Restaurant is owned by Mr. Guan Yihong and has not been
transferred to our Group as Guangzhou Municipal Government does not
allow any change of ownership in the land users or occupiers on the land
where Machang Restaurant is located due to land-use planning. To avoid
any competition with our Group's business, Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou

Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant entered into the Cooperation Agreement.

The Cooperation Agreement has become effective from the Listing and
will expire on December 31, 2021. It will be automatically renewed subject
to compliance with applicable Listing Rules unless the parties terminate
the agreement upon expiry. Please refer to the section headed “Connected

Transactions” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps for the transactions under the Cooperation Agreement are
RMB6,300,000, RMB6,800,000 and RMB7,500,000 for the years ended/ending
December 31, 2019, 2020 and 2021, respectively.

The aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Cooperation Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2020 was
RMB2,876,000.

Framework Purchase Agreement with Machang Restaurant

Our Company (on behalf of itself and all its subsidiaries), Mr. Guan Yihong
and Machang Restaurant entered into a framework purchase agreement on
December 9, 2019 (the "Framework Purchase Agreement’), pursuant to
which Machang Restaurant purchases food ingredients and semi-processed
food from us. The term of the Framework Purchase Agreement commenced
on the Listing and shall end on December 31, 2021, and the agreement
will be automatically renewed for three years subject to compliance with
applicable Listing Rules unless the parties terminate the agreement upon
expiry. Under the Framework Purchase Agreement, the sale price of our
food ingredients and semi-processed food shall be determined on a cost
basis, including but not limited to costs of food ingredients, food processing,
transportation and storage. In addition, the sale price to be paid by Machang
Restaurant shall not be lower than the price we charge other subsidiaries
within our Group, which also purchase food ingredients and semi-processed
food from our central kitchens. For each purchase agreement to be entered
into under the Framework Purchase Agreement, the actual costs will be
accounted on a monthly basis and regularly reviewed by our independent
non-executive Directors to ensure that the pricing policy has been strictly

followed.
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Reasons for entering into are that supply of food ingredients and semi-
processed food from our central kitchen to Machang Restaurant helps
(i) ensure the consistency of quality, appearance, smell, taste and shape
of dishes to be served at each Jiu Mao Jiu restaurant; and (i) lower the
procurement costs of Machang Restaurant by taking advantage of the
economies of scale of bulk procurement by our Group, which in turn
increases the operation fees payable to our Group which is equivalent to
Machang Restaurant’s profit before tax. Please refer to the section headed

“Connected Transactions” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps for the transactions under Framework Purchase Agreement
are RMB8,700,000, RMB8,900,000 and RMB9,200,000 for the years ended/
ending December 31, 2019, 2020 and 2021, respectively.

The aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Framework Purchase Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2020 was
RMB5,387,000.

The transactions contemplated under the Cooperation Agreement and the
Framework Purchase Agreement also constitute related party transactions
of the Company under IFRS, details of which are set out in note 29 to the

consolidated financial statements.

Confirmation from the independent non-executive Directors

The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed that the above
continuing connected transactions have been entered into: (i) in the ordinary
and usual course of the Group's business; (i) on normal commercial terms or
better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing them
on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the Company

and the Shareholders as a whole.
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Confirmations from the auditor

The auditor of the Group was engaged to report on the Group's continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his letter to the
Board containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions as set out above in accordance with Rule 14A.56
of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange which stated that:

a) nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the auditor
to believe that the above continuing connected transactions have not

been approved by the Board;

b) for transactions involving the provision of goods or services by the
Group, nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the
auditor to believe that the above continuing connected transactions
were not, in all material respects, in accordance with the pricing policies

of the Group;

c) nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the auditor
to believe that the above continuing connected transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the relevant

agreements governing such transactions; and

d) with respect to the aggregate amount of the above continuing
connected transactions, nothing has come to the attention of the
auditor that causes the auditor to believe that the continuing connected
transactions disclosed above have exceeded the annual cap as set by

the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2020, save as disclosed above, no
related party transactions disclosed in note 29 to the consolidated financial
statements constituted a connected transaction or continuing connected
transaction which should be disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules. The
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements prescribed in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with respect to the connected transactions
and continuing connected transactions entered into by the Group during the

year under review.
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM will be held on Wednesday, June 2, 2021. A notice convening the
AGM and all other relevant documents will be published and dispatched to

the Shareholders in the manner required by the Listing Rules in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to attend and
vote at the AGM, the register of members will be closed from Friday, May 28,
2021 to Wednesday, June 2, 2021, both dates inclusive, during which period
no transfer of share will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and
vote at the AGM, unregistered holders of shares of the Company shall ensure
that all transfer documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates
must be lodged with the Company's branch share registrar in Hong Kong,
Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716,
17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen's Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for
registration not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 27, 2021.

In order to determine the entitlement of the Shareholders to receive the
proposed final dividend and special dividend, the register of members will
be closed from Wednesday, June 9, 2021 to Friday, June 11, 2021, both dates
inclusive, during which period no transfer of share will be registered. In order
to be eligible to receive the proposed final dividend and special dividend,
unregistered holders of shares of the Company shall ensure that all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration

not later than 4:30 p.m. on Tuesday, June 8, 2021.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's corporate governance principles and practices are set out in

the Corporate Governance Report from pages 48 to 66 of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company has reviewed the accounting
principles and policies adopted by the Group and discussed the Group's
risk management, internal controls and financial reporting matters with the
management. The audit committee has reviewed the audited consolidated

financial statements of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2020.
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AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2020 have been
audited by KPMG who shall retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
will offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the

forthcoming AGM to re-appoint KPMG as the auditor of the Company.

Save as otherwise stated, all references above to other sections, reports or

notes in this annual report form part of this directors’ report.

On behalf of the Board
GUAN Yihong

Chairman

March 23, 2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
B BN R

To the shareholders of Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiumaojiu
International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) set out on pages 110 to 248, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2020, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flow statement for the year then ended
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2020
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("IASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code") together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the Cayman lIslands, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgement, was of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on the matter.
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KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)
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HREEXEE %)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

FEERENERAREEUARYE  BERRENWETRE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page from 136 to 138.

ERELAUERENTI0RE 136 HE 138 HH) S IHZE -

The Key Audit Matter
BRELER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEMEERKTEEZSBENSR

Local economic conditions, the level of competition from other
similar restaurants impact the performance of the Group’s
restaurants. In particular, the outbreak of COVID-19 pandemic
has impacted the operations and performance of the Group’s
restaurants during the suspension period in early 2020.
BMEBERARRE EMBELERNBEFEEYE B5EH
BEBOKRRE - BRIR2019EBRESRIE: BESEEZE
R2020F FEFEE Ay B HEERRE -

Therefore, there is a risk that the value of right-of-use assets
and property, plant and equipment in certain restaurants may
not be recoverable in full through the future cash flows to be
generated from the operations of such restaurants or from
disposal of related right-of-use assets and property, plant and
equipment.

Hit  FEETEENEREEEALDE - BELRBE
ErEERREMERNKE R ERAEREEERY
¥ BEREREMERRRREFHK LA R -

Management reviews the performance of individual restaurants
at the end of each reporting period to identify if any restaurant
displays negative performance indicators (‘Indicators”) which
could indicate impairment. Such indicators include:
ERERNEEREPEREISERNEZR - UHHESD
FREMEREFEAREREERENEERIRER ([45
=) - ZEREEE

- operating losses sustained in a specific period of time by
restaurants that have been in operation for more than
three months; or

— EEBE-EANEENBEHREIEEEE X

- management plans to close a restaurant.

— EEEFEEEH-HEE -

Our audit procedures to assess the potential impairment of
right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in
restaurants included the following:
BMHEERERAEEENRDE - BEREEE
EZEFET

IR

challenging the Group's impairment assessment model
by assessing the Indicators of impairment defined by
management and considering whether the discounted
cash flow forecasts support the carrying value of the
relevant assets as well as whether this indicated that a
reversal of a past impairment was needed;

BB EREEMATHREERLEEERFRRERE
RS X EREENRAENNARTE RS 28O
BEME 8 EEESBRENHEXREER

obtaining management’s plans for any restaurant closures;

RISERENEMBETE

comparing the actual performance and results of the
restaurants for the current year with the key assumptions
and forecasts adopted by management in the discounted
cash flow forecasts for the prior year to assess the
accuracy of management’s forecasting process and
making enquiries of management as to the reasons for
any significant variations identified and whether these
were considered in the current year's key assumptions and
forecasts;
BAFENERERRRLEEHEREE FFERR
BeMmBTR P IRME BB ER R NI BETTE - IARE
HERERRMIRFHERNE - URE3AIHNERERE
ENREAMBERREAFENBRER LIPS
WEREAMELREFELEH
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KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)

Gl

HREEXEE %)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

FEERENERAREEUARYE  BERRENWETRE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page from 136 to 138.

ERELAUERENTI0RE 136 HE 138 HH) S IHZE -

The Key Audit Matter
BRELER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

EMEEKTREZSENSR

Each of the restaurants of the Group is identified as a cash
generating unit (‘CGU"). The recoverable amount of each of the
restaurants with Indicators of impairment identified is assessed
at the end of each reporting period. The recoverable amount of
each CGU is determined by management on a restaurant-by-
restaurant basis based on the higher of fair value less costs of
disposal and value-in-use calculation of the relevant CGU. Based
on the assessment of the recoverable amounts derived from
value-in-use calculations using discounted cash flow forecasts,
the Group recognised an accumulated impairment loss of
RMB26,130,000 as at 31 December 2020 and the impairment
loss of RMB23,411,000 for the year then ended.

MK ESENEGHREEHN A —EREEEEMC([R
SEEBA]) - ENFERERZNERN KOS ER
BEWREPRT UM - SREEFAEUNHAIRESEHRE R
ERAATERHEXAEAERERCEEELFERER
ZBEE  NEHEBAELET - REBENLERTRRES
REEAAE 2 CREEERNAIKLOE - ERERR
72020912 A31 A 2FHREER AR 26,130,0007C © # %
2020F 12 A3V RIESFE - REBERARK23411,0007T °

The value-in-use model used to assess the recoverable amount
of each CGU with Indicators of impairment identified involves
significant management estimation and judgement, in
particular in determining the key assumptions adopted in the
cash flow forecasts, including future revenue, food costs, staff
costs and the discount rate applied.
FHEFEEBRIRMER SN SRS ELBM NI KOS ER
FrEAEEREBERE S RERNERE MG kA - THE
FEFTHRSREFARKANEREBR  BEKRREA R
AR~ BT MR HTIRE o

evaluating the key assumptions adopted by management
in the preparation of the discounted cash flow forecasts
by comparing data in the discounted cash flow forecasts,
including forecast revenue, forecast food costs and forecast
staff costs, with the historical performance of the relevant
CGU, management'’s budgets and plans for the operations
in 2021 and beyond, and available industry statistics;
RBEBRTRRERETRN (BEIARA - BAR M
BN DA R TR B TRCAR ) 85 B MR R IR B AE B 1) 3B
ERE - EBEBH2021FRZEEBEENRE KaTE
AR ATEVS T AT BUBETH R - FHEEREER
SRR G R 2 TR RN BB R AR

assessing the discount rates used in the cash flow forecasts
by benchmarking against other similar listed catering
groups in the People’s Republic of China and taking
into consideration locations and company specific risk
premiums;

DRPEARKANHNEMEU ETERERL Z B
BERAREERRGE  SFERLRSTEANPEAOT
WK

performing a sensitivity analysis of the discount rates and
cash flows and considering the resulting impact on the
impairment charge for the year and whether there were
any indicators of management bias; and
ETHRERRSREFRESTALZ EHLHFERE
BANTEUNESFREEMNERERENTR 0 &
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HREEXEE %)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

FEEENERAEEEARYE  BERRENEERE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on page from 136 to 138.

BRELEBEHRNZ10RE 136 AZ 138 AR 5TBIR

The Key Audit Matter
HRERER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BMEERPEEZSENSR

We identified assessing potential impairment of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants as
a key audit matter due to the significance of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment to the consolidated
financial statements and the significant degree of management
judgement involved in forecasting future cashflows, which are
inherently uncertain and could be subject to management bias.
HAREAREENUNRDE  BELRZGHGRAVMBRRNE
EMURREBE RSN (FHEEEN I REM BT E
RIEBBRANTE) DS REREREHIE - RMHT
HERCAEEEARYE  BERRENETRERD S
—IERARE R R -

considering the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of the management’s impairment
assessments of right-of-use assets and property, plant
and equipment in restaurants with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.
RBBETETENNBRTE  ERGEEUBHRETEANE
BEHEBEAEEEURYE  BFE RREORER
BV HER -
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued
by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but

to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their

responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
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AUDITOR'’S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, and for
no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept liability

to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Group's internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable,

actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s

report is Lam Kai Wa.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

23 March 2021
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

M A4S 32
:%/T\IZI (=kiny

for the year ended 31 December 2020 £ 2020F12 831 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

2020 2019
20205 20194F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
Mat AR¥T T AREBTFT
Revenue A 3 2,714,830 2,687,287
Other revenue HAdg A 4 83,928 12,266
Raw materials and consumables used FiT R TR R e A1 5(e) (1,045,784) (985,314)
Staff costs BIKA 5(b) (747,850) (696,719)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FREESENE 5(e) (243,044) (218,994)
Other rentals and related expenses HAb 8 & RAERIR 5(e) (49,810) (44,300)
Depreciation and amortisation of other assets EAth & B FHT & M 55 5(e) (110,588) (97,375)
Utilities expenses KEFZ (94,657) (107,873)
Travelling and related expenses ik R ARRER (16,693) (16,103)
Listing expenses WX 5(e) (7,344) (22,976)
Advertising and promotion expenses B REERSY (21,399) (19,746)
Other expenses M 5(d) (194,184) (159,039)
Share of (losses)/profits of associates fEREE S N E R (B518), 5 F 13 (8,242) 1,727
Other net losses H b g8 358 5(c) (28,175) (4,987)
Finance costs A 5(a) (67,418) (66,681)
Impairment losses of property, plant and ME - BEMEEAREREEE
equipment and right-of-use assets EEE 5(e) (23,411) (2,022)
Interest income on subscription monies BEAARBEE (B AREE]
received from initial public offering (‘1PO")  YRERAYRREEFRIE A F B UK A 5(e) 36,449 -
Profit before taxation BRBE AR R 5 176,608 259,151
Income tax Fris® 6 (38,602) (73,381)
Profit for the year FEBF 138,006 185,770
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
rEEmR

for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2202012 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LAA #2175 )

2020 2019
2020 20194F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’000
Mat AR¥T T AREBTFT
Attributable to: BTN :

Equity shareholders of the Company AN BT R 124,063 164,414
Non-controlling interests FEPEIRE 13,943 21,356
Profit for the year FEERF 138,006 185,770

Earnings per share SREF 9
Basic B 0.09 0.16
Diluted e 0.09 0.16
The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements. Details FENIOBEF248EMMFBH AT BHREA —

of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to o o ghF Em N FE A R 2 B s AR SRR A IR

the profit for the year are set out in note 26(d).

BRFBEHNME26) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

SAdS T

A HibZ2HEU =R

for the year ended 31 December 2020 £ 2020F12 831 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Profit for the year FERF 138,006 185,770
Other comprehensive income for the year FEHMZAEKE
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss: BT EEF SR Em AR -
Equity investments at fair value through other BRATE AR ES
comprehensive income - net movement RIERE - AT EREDEFE
in fair value reserve (non-recycling) (] #[E) 3,902 -
Items that may be reclassified subsequently to AiE ke B A2 EmaAE -
profit or loss:
Exchange differences on translation of HE B A LA
financial statements of operations outside XM BmREL
the mainland China fEHZRE (136,050) (291)
Other comprehensive income for the year FEHHZERE (132,148) (291)
Total comprehensive income for the year FEL2ERRERE 5,858 185,479
Attributable to: BT :
Equity shareholders of the Company KA TIERARR (8,085) 164,123
Non-controlling interests AR = 13,943 21,356
Total comprehensive income for the year FEXEWREHETE 5,858 185,479
The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements. FNOBEF 248 B MM BN AT B META—
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

e BRI R

as at 31 December 2020 722020512 A31H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LAA #2175 )

31 December

31 December

2020 2019
2020 20194
12A31H 12H31H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000
k=3 AR¥T T AREFIT
Non-current assets IRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME - BE NMERE 10 445,031 323,223
Right-of-use assets EREEE 10 1,215,952 804,736
Intangible assets BmEAE 11 11,914 3,080
Interests in associates B E R E s 13 3,401 8,058
Other non-current financial assets HEiIEReermtEE 14 68,338 13,136
Deferred tax assets EERIAE E 24(b) 86,753 63,281
Rental deposits HEHe 60,274 52,446
Other non-current assets HMIERBEE 15 53,078 3,141
1,944,741 1,271,101
Current assets REBEE
Inventories FE 16 51,094 74,904
Trade and other receivables B 5 hkE b EI A 17 293,274 156,173
Restricted bank deposits SRR HIERTTIE RN 18(a) 127 25,003
Cash and cash equivalents HeMRESZEY 18(a) 1,843,903 127,170
Deposits with banks with original maturity ~ RE|H3 B8 =& A MR 773K
date over three months 18(a) 673,312 -
2,861,710 383,250
Current liabilities REBAE
Trade and other payables B S5 hEMEMNFRE 19 347,560 315,494
Contract liabilities EHaE 20 4,065 746
Lease liabilities HEBRE 21 317,205 234,053
Bank Loans RITER 23 42,950 220,463
Current taxation BNHEATH 18 24(a) 37,165 23,085
748,945 793,841
Net current assets/(liabilities) RBEE (AfE) F8E 2,112,765 (410,591)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERIBEE 4,057,506 860,510

The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements.

E9BAEF 248 AN EBERAMBIRER N —
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION

RE AR T
as at 31 December 2020 720205 12 A31H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20204 20194F
12A31H 12H31H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
k=3 AR¥ T AREFIT
Non-current liabilities FkREBEE
Lease liabilities HEBE 21 966,977 663,095
Provisions B 22 27,050 26,739
Deferred tax liabilities B IBEE 24(b) 3,077 -
997,104 689,834
NET ASSETS BEEFE 3,060,402 170,676
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EARK#FE
Share capital [i&N 26(a) 1 1
Reserves G 26(c) 3,016,554 133,087
Total equity attributable to equity AATEERRELERAE
shareholders of the Company 3,016,555 133,088
Non-controlling interests FERER 43,847 37,588
TOTAL EQUITY ERBE 3,060,402 170,676

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 23 March EERSH2021F3 A23 BHbERIRERM -
2021.

GUAN Yihong LI Zhuoguang

ERAE EFSP

Chairman Executive Director and Chief Financial Officer

FE HITEEFR B RE

The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements. FNIOEEFE 243 MM T HBA AT B iRFK ) —
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

reERASEX

for the year ended 31 December 2020 &% 2020512 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AN #5177 )

Attributable to equity sharenolders of the Company

ADAERRRES

Share-based Non-
Share Capital ~ payments  Statutory  Exchange  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
iR A
et AR
R EARE  AREE  AEER  ENER  REEH st B B
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RIMB'000
M ARETT ARETH ARETT ARBTR ARETT ARETR ARETT ARETT ARETR
note 26(a) - note 26(c)(j) - note 26(c)fii) - note 26(c){iv)  note 26(c)y)
Wit Wtz Wizeom Mitecm)  HEze0m
Balance at 1 January 2019 R2019E1 B1BMES - 139,838 13929 32,981 - 4560 191,308 12,261 203,569
Changes in equity for 2019: R019FNEEED
Profitfor the year EEEH - - - - - l64d1d 64414 036185770
Other comprehensive income 2 Ak - - - - (291) - (291) - (291)
Total comprehensive income rEREE - - - - (91 164414 164123 21,35 185479
Equity settled share-based WAR (R A AR
transactions REEERS 5 - - 7854 - - - 7854 - 7854
Capital injection from non-controling B AIFEER
interests in subsidiaries BRIk - - - - - - - 8516 8516
Capital injection from equity ERRRTE
shareholders 26() 1 - - - - - 1 - 1
Dividends declared EERRE 2 - - - - - 50629 (5062) - (50629
Appropriation to statutory reserve BELTRE 26(civ) - - - 363 - (23163) - - -
Acquisition of non-controlling interests  WERFEIEARIER 26(0)() - - - - - 47 47 (4549) (4118)
Avising from Reorganisation REEH 26 - (139839) - - - (40162 (180000) - (180000)
Balance at 31 December 2019 2019512531 A8 1 - 21783 56,14 (91) 55451 133088 7588 170676
The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements. FNOBEFE 248 B MM BN AT B MwER—
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

mEEmEER
for the year ended 31 December 2020 # 2202012 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

ADARERFEL
Share-based Fair value Non-
Share Share  Capital  payments  Statutory  Exchange reserve  Retained controlling Total
capital ~ premium  reserve reserve reserve reserve  (non-recycling)  profits Total interests equity
HERfAER AVERE FER
By ReEE  EREE  BAREE  iERE  EXRE (FTRE) REEA &5t BE &g
Note RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
B \RBTn ARBTR ARBTR ARMTR ARMTR ARETT ARETn ARETR ARETR ARETr ARET:R
note 26(3) - note 26(c)li)  note 26(c)j)  note 26(c)i) - note 26(civ)  note 26(c)y)  note 26(c))
Wit Wmcm Hmch  BaEmom Ko BEeon Ko
Balance at 31 December 2019 20195128318 R
and 1 January 2020 0051 F1AKER 1 - - 2783 56,144 (291) - 55451 133088 37588 170676
Changesinequity for2020: 020 ENEHEE :
Profic for the year EEEH - - - - - - - 14063 124063 13943 138,006
Other comprehensiveincome~~~ Eft2E4E - - - - - (136,050 3,902 - (132,148) - (132,149)
Total comprehensive income 2ENRAE - - - - - (136,050 3902 124063 (8085 13,943 5,858
Equity sttled share-based DY OEE
ranszctions REgES % - - - 7,40 - - - - TH - 740
Capitalinjection from &L
non-controlling interests FakER
in subsidiaries AE - - - - - - - - - -+ -+
lssuance of ordinary shares upon. B RAREE Rid%
IPO and over-alotment, RERETLAR
net ofssuance costs (MRARE) 240 13599 - - - - - - 2135909 - 21399
Issuance of ordinary shares upon ~ FAFRE%%
subscription, net of WAk
fsuance costs (MREARE) 24 £ T8 - - - - - - TA8629 - T80
Dividends approved and paidto~ ERLERBRA T
non-contalling interest holders B AR ER
ina subsidary FRANRE - - - - - - - - - (1500 (7500
Appropriation to statutory resene BEETRE ) - - - - 3859 s - (385%0) - - s
Acquisition of subsidiaries WEHBLT 126) = = = = = = = = = 2,09 2,09
Acquisition of non-controlling ~ REEFEAARHER
interests 26()) - - - - - - - (248) (248) (2,287) (2,535)
Disposal of nterests insubsidlary B FEHIEEE
without 3 change in control HEMBLRREZE 201 - - 2 - - - - - 2 8 10
Balance at 31 December 2020 1202051283180
g 1 2,884,558 2 29023 94734 (136,341) 3902 140676 3,016,555 43,847 3,060,402

The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000.

The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements.

BHSBRLNARE0007T
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT
LERERER
for the year ended 31 December 2020 (2202012 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LAA #2175 )

2020 2019
20204 20194F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000
Hat AR®T T AREEFTT
Operating activities KRR
Cash generated from operations BEMFIRE 18(b) 557,656 644,729
Income tax paid =ANIESE 24(a) (48,028) (67,379)
Interest income on subscription monies BB XA REERER
received from IPO REE MR B B A 36,449 -
Net cash generated from BETE B
operating activities BEFHE 546,077 577,350
Investing activities RETE
Payment for purchases of property, BEME  BE&
plant and equipment ByEokNEN (280,459) (184,477)
Payment for purchases of intangible assets B BB & EM R (870) (1,764)
Payment for investment WEMR (46,621) -
Interest received [ ERIESN 27,415 1,726
Advances to associates MEEE QR REER (51,520) -
Payment for deposits with banks with [REIEA A #BE =& A /Y
original maturity date over three months RITFERHNK (1,586,752) -
Withdrawal of deposits with banks with ERREIEABR=AK
original maturity date over three months RITIFR 913,440 -
Payment for purchases of other EEHEMIERS
non-current financial assets SRIEEMNRK (50,000) (198)
Payment for interest in associates X ATERE R B R 2 BB (3,500) (4,473)
Payment for provisions SR (8,194) (1,077)
Net cash acquired through acquisition of BBUEM B A R IEIR e F5E
subsidiaries, net of cash paid (R ERRE) 12(b) 3,030 -
Net cash used in investing activities RETEFFARSEE (1,084,031) (190,263)
The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements. FNOBEEF248EMMI BN AT BREA —
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT

HERTMEBR

for the year ended 31 December 2020 £ 2020F12 831 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

2020 2019
2020F 20194F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB"000
Mat AR¥T T ARBTFT
Financing activities RS ST B
Issuance of shares upon IPO and RERAFREE REERER
over-allotment, net of issuance costs paid BITRAD (FNBRE A BITHA) 26(a) 2,135,929 -
Issuance of shares upon subscription, RRBEEITRMD
net of issuance costs paid (BRI EEITRAS) 26(a) 748,629 -
Proceeds from bank loans IRITERERIA 18(c) 130,483 267,289
Repayment of bank loans EERRITER 18(c) (307,996) (95,930)
Advances from a related party R B B 5 Y ER 18(c) 50,000 -
Repayment on advances from a related party {5 5 (&5 B8t 5 B9 24 50 18(c) (50,000) -
Payment of capital element and HEAREARLY &
interest element of lease liabilities FEE DR 18(c) (278,097) (255,194)
Interest of bank loans paid B IRITERFE 18(c) (4,093) (2,701)
Other finance charges paid ENEMEEER 18(c) (216) (2,151)
Withdrawal of restricted bank deposits R R HIRITER 25,003 93,016
Placement of restricted bank deposits FREREIRITER (127) (112,016)
Capital injection from equity shareholders R F T E - 1
Capital injection from non-controlling NPl e g e =)
interests of subsidiaries —* 8,516
Payment for acquisition of non-controlling U BER} B 2 7]
interests of subsidiaries FEFERRRE A TR 18(c) (1,035) (4,118)
Payment of considerations arising from SHEENRENK
reorganisation - (180,000)
Dividends paid to equity shareholders ERARRERERRARE
of the Company (50,625) (30,000)
Dividends paid to non-controlling BRI EEREREE ANRE
interests holders (7,500) -
PRC withholding tax paid BT B TR - (6,469)
Proceeds from disposal of interests in WG IEHEESHE
subsidiary without a change in control M R El i m BIEPRSFRIA 10 -
Net cash generated from/(used in) BmEEEE S (FTA)
financing activities REFHE 2,390,365 (319,757)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents RE MRS EEBYHYFIE N 1,852,411 67,330
Cash and Cash equivalents at 1 January AR RIBSEEY 18(a) 127,170 59,752
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes SNEERE TR (135,678) 88
Cash and Cash equivalents at 31 December R 12A31BHIRE KRS EEY 18(a) 1,843,903 127,170

The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000.

The notes on pages 119 to 248 form part of these financial statements.

BREALBEIRAR,0007T °
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

e SRR T

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G5t 855) » U REEZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs”)
which collective term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("lASB"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Significant accounting policies adopted

by the Group are disclosed below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs that are available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group. Note 1(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they
are relevant to the Group for the current accounting period reflected in

these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited (the "Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 1 February 2019, as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law, Cap.22 (Law 3

of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company and has not carried
on any business since the date of its incorporation save for the group
reorganisation mentioned below (‘Reorganisation”). The Company
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged in
restaurant operations, delivery business, sales of specialities and others
in the People's Republic of China (the “PRC").

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2020 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries (together referred to as

the "Group”) and the Group's interest in associates.

1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBIRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

Prior to the Reorganisation of the Group, the abovementioned principal
activities were carried out by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain
Co., Ltd. ("Guangzhou Jiumaojiu") and its subsidiaries. To rationalise the
corporate structure in preparation of the listing of the Company’s shares
on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group underwent
the Reorganisation. Upon completion of the Reorganisation in 2019, the
Company became the holding company of the Group. As Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu and its subsidiaries were controlled by the Group's ultimate
controlling shareholder, Mr. Guan Yihong (‘Mr. Guan”) before and
after the Reorganisation and therefore there were no changes in the
economic substance of the ownership and the business of the Group.
The Reorganisation only involved inserting several newly formed
investment holding entities with no substantive operations as the new
holding companies of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu during the year ended
31 December 2019. The financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2019 have been prepared and presented as a continuation
of the financial statements of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu with the assets and
liabilities of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu recognised and measured at their

historical carrying amounts prior to the Reorganisation.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2019 comprise the Group and the Group's interest in associates. The
consolidated statements of profit or loss, consolidated statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statements
of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows statements of the
Group for the years ended 31 December 2019 include the financial
performance and cash flows of the companies now comprising the
Group as if the current group structure had been in existence and
remained unchanged throughout the year ended 31 December 2019.
Intra-group balances, transactions and unrealised gains/losses on
intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the financial

statements.

1
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G5t 855) » U REEZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

Item included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are
measured using the currency that best reflects the economic substance
of the underlying events and circumstances relevant to the entity
(the “Functional Currency”). The financial statements are presented in
Renminbi ("RMB"), rounded to the nearest thousand except for earnings
per share information. The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis except that financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) and financial assets measured at fair value through profit or loss

(FVPL) are stated at their fair value as explained in note 1(f).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.

Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and major sources of

estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
ARE BT IRRMIEE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

BEESHBE #)
() BHEBEEH

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1

(c) Changes in accounting policies

The Group has applied the following amendments to IFRSs issued by the

IASB to these financial statements for the current accounting period:

Amendments to IFRS 3, Definition of a Business

Amendment to IFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

Other than the amendment to IFRS 16, the Group has not applied any
new standard or interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of the amended IFRSs are

discussed below:

Amendments to IFRS 3, Definition of a Business

The amendments clarify the definition of a business and provide further
guidance on how to determine whether a transaction represents a
business combination. In addition, the amendments introduce an
optional “concentration test” that permits a simplified assessment of
whether an acquired set of activities and assets is an asset rather than
business acquisition, when substantially all of the fair value of the gross
assets acquired is concentrated in a single identifiable asset or Group of

similar identifiable assets.

The adoption of Amendments to IFRS 3 does not have any material

impact on the financial position and the financial results of the Group.

Amendment to IFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions

The amendment provides a practical expedient that allows a lessee
to by-pass the need to evaluate whether certain qualifying rent
concessions occurring as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic ("COVID-19-related rent concessions”) are lease modifications
and, instead, account for those rent concessions as if they were not lease

modifications.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G5t 855) » U REEZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

Amendment to IFRS 16, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions
(continued)

The Group has elected to early adopt the amendments and applies the
practical expedient to all qualifying COVID-19-related rent concessions
granted to the Group during the year. Consequently, rent concessions
received have been accounted for as negative variable lease payments
recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the event or condition
that triggers those payments occurred (see note 10(b)). There is no

impact on the opening balance of equity at 1 January 2020.

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties)

are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of

impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect of
which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders
of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. For each business combination, the
Group can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the

subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for
the year between non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders

of the Company.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling
interests within consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss

is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a
disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain
or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair
value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
of a financial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition

of an investment in an associate or joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an investment in a

subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(j)(ii)).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management,

including participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the consolidated
financial statements under the equity method, unless it is classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for
sale). Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at
cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-date
fair values of the investee’s identifiable net assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). The cost of the investment includes purchase price,
other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment,
and any direct investment into the associate that forms part of the
Group's equity investment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for
the post acquisition change in the Group's share of the investee's net
assets and any impairment losses relating to the investment (see note
1()(ii)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group's share of the
post-acquisition, post-tax results of the investees and any impairment
losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss, whereas the Group's share of the post-acquisition post-tax
items of the investees’ other comprehensive income is recognised in
the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive

income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee.
For this purpose, the Group's interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method, together with any other long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group's net investment in

the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Associates (continued)

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured. Instead,

the investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when
significant influence is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see
note 1(f)).

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group's policies for investments in debt and equity securities, other

than investments in subsidiaries and associates, are set out below.

All investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments must be measured at fair value. However, in limited
circumstances, cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value. That
may be the case if insufficient more recent information is available
to measure fair value, or if there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within

that range.

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognised/derecognised
on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell the investment. The
investments are initially stated at fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs, except for those investments measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL) for which transaction costs are recognised
directly in profit or loss. For an explanation of how the Group determines
fair value of financial instruments, see note 27(e). These investments are
subsequently accounted for equity investments, depending on their

classification.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Other investments in debt and equity securities (continued)

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless the equity
investment is not held for trading purposes and on initial recognition
of the investment the Group makes an election to designate the
investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that subsequent changes
in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income. Such
elections are made on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may
only be made if the investment meets the definition of equity from
the issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income remains in the fair value
reserve (non-recycling) until the investment is disposed of. At the
time of disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve
(non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings. It is not recycled
through profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in
profit or loss as other income in accordance with the policy set out in
note 1(t)(iii).

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, including construction in progress, are
stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see
note 1(j)(ii). No depreciation is provided for in respect of construction in

progress until it is completed and ready for its intended use.

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item

and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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1
(9)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold Improvement Over the shorter of the lease term

and 5 years
Kitchen equipment 5 years
Electronic equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Furniture and fixtures and 5 years

other equipment
Freehold land Not depreciated as the freehold land

has unlimited useful life

Buildings situated on
freehold land

Over their estimated useful life, being
no more than 25 years after

the date of acquisition

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed

annually.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation (where the estimated useful life is finite) and

impairment losses (see note 1(j)(ii)).

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful
lives. The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised
from the date they are available for use and their estimated useful lives
are as follows:
- Software 5 years

- Brand name 5 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed annually.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and

to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease
component(s), the Group has elected not to separate non-lease
components and accounts for each lease component and any associated

non-lease components as a single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets which, for the
Group are primarily apartments and electronic devices. When the Group
enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group decides
whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease
payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised are

recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised
cost and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence
are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are

incurred.
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1
(i)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)
As a lessee (continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of
the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or
the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes
1(g) and 1()(ii)).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, or there is a
change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from
the reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably certain to
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease
liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made
to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced

to zero.

The lease liability is also remeasured when there is a change in the scope
of a lease or the consideration for a lease that is not originally provided
for in the lease contract ("lease modification”) that is not accounted for
as a separate lease. In this case the lease liability is remeasured based on
the revised lease payments and lease term using a revised discount rate
at the effective date of the modification. The only exceptions are any
rent concessions which arose as a direct consequence of the COVID-19
pandemic and which satisfied the conditions set out in paragraph 46B of
IFRS 16 Leases. In such cases, the Group took advantage of the practical
expedient set out in paragraph 46A of IFRS 16 and recognised the

change in consideration as if it were not a lease modification.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)
As a lessee (continued)

In the consolidated statement of financial position, the current portion
of long-term lease liabilities is determined as the present value of
contractual payments that are due to be settled within twelve months

after the reporting period.

The Group presents right-of-use assets and presents lease liabilities

separately in the statement of financial position.

Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses
(ECLs) on financial assets measured at amortised cost (including

cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables);

Financial assets measured at fair value, including units in equity
securities measured at FVPL and equity securities designated at

FVOCI (non-recycling), are not subject to the ECL assessment.

Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit
losses are measured as the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the

Group expects to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the following

discount rates where the effect of discounting is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and trade and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition or an

approximation thereof.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to

credit risk.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1
)

—

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current

conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from possible default events within the 12 months after the

reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from
all possible default events over the expected lives of the items

to which the ECL model applies.

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets are
estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current and forecast general

economic conditions at the reporting date.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises a loss
allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss allowance is measured at

an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.
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1 BEESTTHE®)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument assessed
at the reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition. In making this reassessment, the Group considers that
a default event occurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the
Group to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or (ii)
the financial asset is 30 days past due. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking

information that is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial

recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on their

contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial

instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);

- anactual or expected significant deterioration in the operating

results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have a significant adverse
effect on the debtor's ability to meet its obligation to the

Group.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective basis. When the assessment
is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past

due status and credit risk ratings.

() FEFEREERE#E)

(i)

REEMTANEEER(#)
=B R R A W& 1E 0

AEERTAGERRES B VG H
BIARAKIEIE DB - AR E LB
SHHAMTHSRTIAEENENR
B B 1) 46 e 2R B B PR AT (A B 0 /R
B o EITRAHER - MORAKETME
PRI @ (WA T ERR) F
TET BT KRAI MRS B AR
S ER  RZEMEED B30
R BAAEERRBELEENENS - K
SEEEBAERBRENEEME
HEH BFEBEKLBRRBANLDA
% B PR AN 5 %5 ) BN AT IS B9 AT I 128
e

Agms  FEEERARETANG
HERARKIEIE NS &5t R AT E R

— AREMHRENIHBEINAEH
RSN

— BT AR A ERE AR
(WFTES) BRR sk Ta iR EE =

— EBEBANZEXEERIEMEE
#wE R

— Rt W5 BESRERRRFE
HEBARLKBEITETHGE
ERBRETNEENE fI R
) o

BTeMIANEE  EERBKARE
MR E IR ER K A EE
17 MiREREELETHGE  2RT
ANRAAEEERREH M - flm
BHBERREERBTAR -



134 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED N ENERRER AR A R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R BRI
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)

Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in
the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or
loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment
to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except
for investments in debt securities that are measured at FVOCI
(recycling), for which the loss allowance is recognised in other

comprehensive income and accumulated in the fair value reserve

(recycling).

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance with note 1(t)(iv) is
calculated based on the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
unless the financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case interest

income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross

carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether a financial asset
is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one

or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated

future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.
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1 BEESTTHE®)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Basis of calculation of interest income (continued)

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the

following observable events:
- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;
- abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor;

or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of

financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either
partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the

write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off
are recognised as a reversal of impairment in profit or loss in the

period in which the recovery occurs.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 EESTTEE %)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued) () EEBEREERE &)
(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets (il HERBEERE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously

recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets;

- intangible assets;

- prepayment for purchase of non-current assets;

— investments in associates; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the Company's statement of

financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. In addition, for intangible assets that are not yet available
for use and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting period whether

or not there is any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a

cash-generating unit).
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1 BEESTTHE®)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets (continued)

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair
value less costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if

determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment

loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior periods. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the periods

in which the reversals are recognised.
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1
(4)

(k)

B BWKRME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Interim financial reporting and impairment

Under the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, the Group is required to prepare
an interim financial report in compliance with IAS 34, Interim
financial reporting, in respect of the first six months of the financial
year. At the end of the interim period, the Group applies the same
impairment testing, recognition, and reversal criteria as it would at

the end of the financial year (see note 1()(i)).

Impairment losses recognised in an interim period in respect of
goodwill are not reversed in a subsequent period. This is the case
even if no loss, or a smaller loss, would have been recognised had
the impairment been assessed only at the end of the financial year

to which the interim period relates.

Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale in the ordinary course of
business, in the process of production for such sale or in the form of
materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process or in

the rendering of services.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is
recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is

recognised.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Inventories (continued)

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories

recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays
non-refundable consideration before the Group recognises the related
revenue (see note 1(t)). A contract liability would also be recognised
if the Group has an unconditional right to receive non-refundable
consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue. In such
cases, a corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note
1(m)).

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract asset or a
net contract liability is presented. For multiple contracts, contract assets
and contract liabilities of unrelated contracts are not presented on a net

basis.

When the contract includes a significant financing component, the
contract balance includes interest accrued under the effective interest

method (see note 1(t)).

) Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional
right to receive consideration. A right to receive consideration is
unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the
Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount

is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest

method less allowance for credit losses (see note 1(j)(i)).
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1
(n)

B BWKRME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for expected credit
losses (ECL) in accordance with the policy set out in note 1(j)(i).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting

would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are measured initially at fair value less
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense is recognised in accordance with the Group's
accounting policy for borrowing costs (see note 1(w)).

Employee benefits

(i) Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their
present values.

Pursuant to the relevant laws and regulations of the PRC, the Group
participates in a defined contribution basic pension insurance in the
social insurance system established and managed by government
organisations. The Group makes contributions to basic pension
insurance plans based on the applicable benchmarks and rates
stipulated by the government. The local government authorities
are responsible for the pension obligations payable to the retired
employees covered under the defined contribution basic pension
insurance. There are no forfeited contributions for the defined
contribution basic pension insurance in the PRC social insurance
system as the contributions are fully vested to the employees upon
payment to the scheme.
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1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Employee benefits (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans (continued)

The Group also operates a Mandatory Provident Fund Scheme
under the Hong Kong Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance for employees employed under the jurisdiction of the
Hong Kong Employment Ordinance. Contributions to the plan
vest immediately. There are no forfeited contributions for the the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes as the contributions are fully

vested to the employees upon payment to the scheme.

Contributions to defined contribution retirement plans are
recognised as part of the cost of assets or charged to profit or loss
as the related services are rendered by the employees.

Share-based payments

The fair value of shares or share options granted to employees is
recognised as an employee cost with a corresponding increase
in a share-based payments reserve within equity. The fair value
is measured at grant date using the income approach model, in
case of shares granted, and binomial option pricing model, in
case of share options granted, taking into account the terms and
conditions upon which the shares/options were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the shares/options, the total estimated
fair value of the shares/options is spread over the vesting period,
taking into account the probability that the shares/options will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of shares/options that is
expected to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to the
cumulative fair value recognised in prior years is charged/credited
to the profit or loss for the year of the review. On vesting date,
the amount recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the
actual number of shares/options that vest (with a corresponding
adjustment to the share-based payments reserve). The equity
amount is recognised in the share-based payments reserve until
either the option is exercised (when it is included in the amount
recognised in share capital for the shares issued) or the option

expires (when it is released directly to retained profits).
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1
(q)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Employee benefits (continued)
(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when the
Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits and
when it recognises restructuring costs involving the payment of

termination benefits.

Income tax

Income tax for the period comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
year, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous years.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses

and unused tax credits.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences include
those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary
differences, provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred
tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary differences
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss

or credit can be utilised.

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill not
deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not
part of a business combination), and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the reversal and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,
or in the case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they

will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of each reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available.
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1
(r)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are

recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously; or

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to

income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net

basis or realise and settle simultaneously.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the

probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises from the sale

of goods and the provision of services.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service is
transferred to the customer, at the amount of promised consideration
to which the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or

other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade discounts.

Where the contract contains a financing component which provides a
significant financing benefit to the customer for more than 12 months,
revenue is measured at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a separate
financing transaction with the customer, and interest income is accrued
separately under the effective interest method. Where the contract
contains a financing component which provides a significant financing
benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that contract includes
the interest expense accreted on the contract liability under the effective
interest method. The Group takes advantage of the practical expedient
in paragraph 63 of IFRS 15 and does not adjust the consideration for any
effects of a significant financing component if the period of financing is

12 months or less.
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1
(t)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Revenue and other income (continued)

Further details of the Group's revenue and other income recognition

policies are as follows:

(i)

(i)

(iii

=

-

Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group principally generates revenue from restaurant
operations, delivery business, sales of specialities and franchise
business. Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes

and is after deduction of other sales taxes or any trade discounts.

For restaurant operations and delivery business for which the
control of services is transferred at a point in time, revenue is
recognised when the related services have been rendered to

customers.

Revenue from the sales of specialities for which the control of
goods is transferred at a point in time, is recognised when the

goods are delivered and title have passed.

For initial franchise fee arising from the franchise business, revenue

is recognised over time during the franchise period.

Management and service fee income

Management and service fee income is recognised when related

services are rendered.

Dividends

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the

shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues under the effective
interest method using the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset

to the gross carrying amount of the financial asset.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue and other income (continued)
(v) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial
position initially when there is reasonable assurance that they will
be received and that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred.
Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are
deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and consequently
are effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the

asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

(u) Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period.

Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. The transaction date is
the date on which the Company initially recognises such non-monetary
assets or liabilities. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the

foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into RMB at the exchange
rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates of
the transactions. Statement of financial position items, are translated
into RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates at the end of each
reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated separately in equity in

the exchange reserve.
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1
(v)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses comprise all expenses that are
directly attributable to research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to such activities. Research and
development expenses are recognised as expenses in the period in

which they are incurred.

(w) Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are

expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person'’s family, is related to the

Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is a member of the key management personnel of the Group

or the Group's parent.
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1 EESTTEE %)
(x) EEEER (#)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(x) Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

(i)  The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow

subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which

the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other

entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the

entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or

to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who
may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person in their

dealings with the entity.
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1
(y)

B BWKRME

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the financial statements, are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance

of, the Group's various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class of
customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Notes 25 and 27 contain information about the assumptions and
their risk factors relating to fair value of restricted stock units/share
options granted and financial instruments. Other significant sources of

estimation uncertainty are as follows:

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment and right-of-use assets is estimated. Changes in
facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the conclusion of
whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of

recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future periods.
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ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(continued)
Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, and right-of-use assets, are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in
order to determine the amount of depreciation expense to be recorded
during any reporting period. The useful lives are based on the Group's
historical experience with similar assets. The depreciation expense for
future periods is adjusted if there are material changes from previous

estimates.

Provision for restoration costs

As explained in note 22, the Group makes provision for restoration
costs based on the best estimate of the expected costs to be incurred
upon expiry of the respective rental agreements, which are subject to
uncertainty and might differ from the actual costs incurred. Any increase

or decrease in the provision would affect profit or loss in future periods.

Determining the lease term

As explained in policy note 1(i), the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term. In
determining the lease term at the commencement date for leases that
include renewal options exercisable by the Group, the Group evaluates
the likelihood of exercising the renewal options taking into account all
relevant facts and circumstances that create an economic incentive for
the Group to exercise the option, including favourable terms, leasehold
improvements undertaken and the importance of that underlying asset
to the Group's operation. The lease term is reassessed when there is a
significant event or significant change in circumstance that is within
the Group's control. Any increase or decrease in the lease term would
affect the amount of lease liabilities and right-of-use assets recognised

in future years.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING

3 WARDEHHKE

(a) Revenue (a) WA
The principal activities of the Group are restaurant operations, delivery AEENFEEBAKEELR
business and sales of specialities. X RIBERE -

(i) Disaggregation of revenue

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers by major

(i) WADEE

CRHONE

REIBRBEBEINEEEHWA

service lines is as follows: DT :
2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T AREEFT
Revenue from contracts with customers BB B S R RIS 1555
within the scope of IFRS 15: HEANEFSHWA :
Restaurant operations B 2,213,459 2,440,796
Delivery business INEFETE 473,792 213,787
Sales of specialities HERZE 3,070 3,59
Others A 24,509 29,108
2,714,830 2,687,287
Disaggregated by timing of revenue recognition R AR EMSD
- Point in time — KA 2,714,081 2,686,913
— Over time (note) — R —ERRER () 749 374
2,714,830 2,687,287
Note: Initial franchise fee was recognised as revenue over time during the MEsT - W36 00 B2 & 7 00 5 HA MY — ER B ] N

franchise period.

No revenue from individual customer contributing over 10% of total

revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2020 and

2019.
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(a) Revenue (continued)

(ii) Revenue expected to be recognised in the future arising
from contracts in existence at the reporting date

Contracts within the scope of IFRS 15

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregated amount of the transaction
price allocated to the remaining performance obligations under
the Group's existing contracts is RMB2,848,000 (31 December 2019:
RMB442,000). This amount represents revenue of initial franchise fee
expected to be recognised in the future from franchise contracts
entered into by the franchisees with the Group and the customer
loyalty scheme. The Group will recognise the expected revenue in
future over the remaining contract period, which is expected to

occur over the next 12 to 36 months.

(b) Segment Reporting

The Group manages its businesses by restaurant brands. In a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported internally
to the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the Group has

presented the following reportable segments.

Jiu Mao Jiu: this segment operates restaurants and delivery business

offering family-oriented food under Jiu Mao Jiu brand.

Tai Er: this segment operates restaurants featuring sauerkraut fish

under Tai Er Chinese Sauerkraut Fish brand.

Others: this segment includes restaurants operating in other brands
such as Double Eggs, Song and Uncle Chef, as well as franchise

business of Double Eggs.
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group's senior executive
management monitors the results, assets and liabilities attributable
to each reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible assets and
current assets with the exception of interests in associates, other
non-current financial assets, deferred tax assets and other head
office or corporate assets. Segment liabilities include lease liabilities,
provisions, trade and other payables and contract liabilities
attributable to the restaurant operations activities of the individual

segments and bank borrowings managed directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to sales generated by those segments and the
expenses incurred by those segments or which otherwise arise
from the depreciation or amortisation of assets attributable to those

segments.

The measure used for reporting segment profit is "Non-GAAP
Operating Profit”, i.e. revenue deducting (i) raw materials and
consumables used, (i) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use
assets, (iv) other rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation
and amortization of other assets, (vi) utilities expenses and (vii)

transportation and related expenses under “other expenses”.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning
Non-GAAP Operating Profit, management is provided with
segment information concerning inter segment sales, expense
from borrowings managed directly by the segments, net losses
on restaurants closures, impairment losses and upfront costs for

opening new restaurants used by the segments in their operations.
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3 WARDHRKE (&)

(b) D ERERE (&)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities (Continued) () PHEE BEREE(E)
Information regarding the Group's reportable segments as provided REZE2020F 2 2019F 12 A31HILF
to the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes ERx B ERETESBREAMASE
of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance for EsasETHREEABRENTEER
the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019 is set out below. AREDEBEER BTN T
JiuMao Jiu Tai Er Others Total
AER e b st
2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019 2020 2019
20205 0195 20208 0195 20208 019% 20208 W9
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARBTn ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Reportable segment revenue ~ ATHESHHA
Revenue from exteral customers — RESMIBPRIMA 75513 05 1961811 1277022 37,506 B0 2714830 2687287
Reportable segment profit/(loss) A& AR / (B8
(Non-GAAP Operating Profit) (A& ERILERE) 32,652 08804 316990 265,746 (1477) (12951) 348,165 48159
Finance costs AR (27,621) (39,534) (38,940) (25,136) (857) 20m) (67,418) (66,081)
(Losses)/gains on restaurants 2ER%Y (Eﬁé)/
closures,net ey (21,754) (4.956) (4,836) 349 808 0819 (2578 (7426)
Impairment losses of property, 0% BERZER
plant and equipment and FRREERESE
right-of-use assets (10,409) (820) (9,565) (214) (3,437) (988) (23,411) 2022
Upfront costs for opening FRNEEL
new restaurants HERA (1427) 04) G124 @730 (993) (1054 (34564  (55%)
Reportable segment assets TREANEE 251,23 844710 1,7M1373 726329 83,521 3593 2076117 1607002
Reportable segment liabilites ~ THEDBEE 88945 71800 1561147 49992 110,945 30 1961037 1270264
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WARDEIRE (&)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) 7 EBHE (&)
(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) AIREDHIER EEREEBZ
and liabilities iR
2020 2019
20205 2019%F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARBETT

Profit g
Reportable segment profit BE ek iyl

(Non-GAAP Operating Profit) (EARGEEAKEFE) 348,165 481,599
Other revenue H b YA 83,928 12,266
Travelling and related expenses ERRABRAS (16,693) (16,103)
Listing expenses Emkx (7,344) (22,976)
Advertising and promotion expenses BEREERY (21,399) (19,746)
Other expenses (other than “Transportation ~ H M F 2

and related expenses”) ([E& MBS | BRIN) (119,252) (103,926)
Share of (losses)/profits of associates s naz (B1B), & (8,242) 1,727
Other net losses E B85 (28,175) (4,987)
Finance costs BhE AR (67,418) (66,681)
Impairment losses of property, plant and YE - BB R R

equipment and right-of-use assets FREEEREEE (23,411) (2,022)
Interest income on subscription monies ER=PUNEEE

received from IPO B A F B U 36,449 -

BB AR A 176,608 259,151

Blig

Consolidated profit before taxation %
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(b) D ERERE (&)

3 WARDEHRE @)

/

(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) IHRELERE - EEREEBZ
and liabilities (Continued) R ()
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets A EDHEE 2,076,117 1,607,002
Elimination of inter-segment receivables 73 BB B FE WL SRIE 2 i 8H (594,759) (118,353)
1,481,358 1,488,649
Interests in associates B E N BIA T 3,401 8,058
Other non-current financial assets HEMIEmnBemEE 68,338 13,136
Deferred tax assets FEFRIREE 86,753 63,281
Unallocated head office and corporate assets RO BLZ @MW ER N PEEE 3,166,601 81,227
Consolidated total assets REBEE 4,806,451 1,654,351
2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T
Liabilities =E
Reportable segment liabilities AmES B ABE 1,961,037 1,270,264
Elimination of inter-segment payables 73 BB B FEAS SR IE 2 i 8H (594,759) (118,353)
1,366,278 1,151,911
Current taxation BIEAR IR 37,165 23,085
Deferred tax liabilities EEFIEEE 3,077 -
Unallocated head office and Aoz BRERERTEEE
corporate liabilities 339,529 308,679
Consolidated total liabilities rEBatE 1,746,049 1,483,675
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3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WARDEIRE (&)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) DEBIRE (&)
(iii) Geographic information (i) HEE R
Analysis of the Group's revenue from external customers as well as FR A7 5 (B #3909 A 45 & FI B 2k B R
analysis of the Group’s carrying amount of non-current assets by Bl 275 - B0 B iR = 5 25 AR
geographical market has not been presented as over 90% of the EERAIIFBEEHRAZDH - A
Group's operating profit is derived from activities in the PRC. RSB RS EERBEZ DN
4 OTHER REVENUE 4 HtyA
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®TR ARBTT

Interest income on: AT B IEBFE WA

— bank deposits — IR1TFH 28,202 1114
— rental deposits —HEHRe 2,496 2,226
~ others — Hfh 1,993 612

32,691 3,952

Income from value-added tax super deduction and R B 38 {E & hIFH R & 58 G 1Y

exemption (note (i)) WA CHEEEG)) 48,172 8,309

Government grants (note (i) R 48 Bl (B 3E (i) 3,065 5

83,928 12,266

Notes: sk -

(i)  Income from value-added tax super deduction and exemption represented () REBEF MR E %R A+ B
the super deduction and exemption on value-added tax granted by the IR T AL ERNEHER R R -
government authorities in the PRC.

(i) Government grants mainly represented unconditional cash awards granted (i) BN B E 25 BT # R I T 0 1

by the government authorities in the PRC. R 5E@ -
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5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

5 BRBLARA

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BRFLAT SR DR (FEA) LTS IHER S
o

2020 2019

20205 2019%F

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR¥T R ARBET T

(a) Finance costs

Interest on bank loans (note 18(c))
Interest on lease liabilities (note 18(c))
Interest on provisions (note 22)

Other finance charges

(a) BEHAK
IRITERFIE (EE18(c) 4,093 2,701
HEBEF B (FiE18(0) 61,716 60,315
BEF B (MsE22) 1,393 1,514
EmmEER 216 2,151

67,418 66,681
(b) Staff costs (including directors’ (b) EIHKZE (BIFEEFH)
emoluments)
Salaries, wages and other benefits Fe - TEREMET 733,688 677,399
Contributions to defined contribution TE R FCRINGT Bl R
retirement plan 6,922 11,466
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses NEREE RN BERER
(note 25) RS (M7E25) 7,240 7,854
747,850 696,719
To relieve the difficulties encountered by enterprises due to COVID-19 RFEER20IFEBRARSREHEERE
pandemic, pursuant to related policies consented by the State Council B HI 3R - AR 15 A B B 7 B (R 7 A A48 B R
of the PRC, subsidiaries of the Company in PRC were entitled to exempt R ARBIRFRERME AT R202052 A
its contribution to the pension insurance, unemployment insurance, and F2020F 128 - BREARBTERARSIR

work injury from February 2020 to December 2020.

B - KERBRTERHK -
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5 BRBIADGER (&)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT AREEF T
(c) Other net losses (c) BB FE
Losses on restaurants closures, net BREEEZEETR 25,782 7,426
Gains on reassessment of right-of-use assets FREEEEN T G W (1,726) (3,753)
Income on COVID-19 rent concessions 2019F A AR A S A &
e 2 WA (2,000) -
Losses on inventories due to COVID-19 20194F F BT AR R B R
BH FEEE 3,923 -
Losses on deemed disposal of an associate RELE—EBHERRZ
(note 12(b)) &8 (FIEE1200)) 71 -
Net foreign exchange losses HNEE B 18 5 RE 200 925
Donations b 1,200 -
Others HAh, 725 389
28,175 4,987
(d) Other expenses (d) EfbFsE
Auditors' remuneration ZE RN
- audit services — Bt ARTE 2,500 2,500
- non-audit services — FEEETARTS 1,420 482
3,920 2,982
Other professional service fees EmEEREER 41,612 29,982
Upfront costs for opening new restaurants i 5% 37 B B8 /9 AT BARK AR 34,544 25,526
Transportation and related expenses Eig MR 74,932 55,113
Maintenance expenses BRI 8,444 11,999
Cultural activity fees XALEBE A 1,842 6,319
Bank charges |ITUE 4,954 5,139
Insurance expenses R X 1,750 1,408
Business development expenses EBERMAX 4,082 4,149
Office expenses MEER 10,172 4,195
Research and development expenses e 709 990
Cleaning fees BRER 5,102 2,311
Others EHAfth 2,121 8,926
194,184 159,039
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5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BRBIADGER (&)
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TR ARETT

(e) Other items (e) HftEH

Amortisation (note 11) B (fsE11) 2,215 1,330

Depreciation (note 10) e (KIsE10)

- property, plant and equipment — U - WE MRS 108,373 96,045

- right-of-use assets —FRAEEE 243,044 218,994
351,417 315,039

Impairment losses (note (i) AEEE (FEEa)

- property, plant and equipment (note 10) — % - B MEEE (HEE10) 9,578 338

- right-of-use assets (note 10) — FREEE (Ff:E10) 13,833 1,684

23,411 2,022

Raw materials and consumables used FiT R R AR S FE 1,045,784 985,314

Cost of inventories (note (ii)) (note 16(b)) FFERA (B EEG)) (BEEE16(b)) 1,079,627 1,022,224

Listing expenses WX 7,344 22,976

Other rentals and related expenses HEmie MR 49,810 44,300

Interest income on subscription monies BERAAABERRNRE

received from IPO (note (iii)) RS R EY F B A (B &£ Gii)) (36,449) -
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5 BRBIADGER (&)
st -

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued)

Notes:

(i) “Impairment losses of property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets”
was presented as a separate line item in the consolidated statement of profit
or loss of the Company for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

(i) Cost of inventories includes RMB33,843,000 for the year ended 31 December
2020 (for the year ended 31 December 2019: RMB36,910,000), relating to

won

“staff costs”, "depreciation and amortisation expenses’, which amount is also
included in the respective total amounts disclosed separately above or in

note 5(b) for each of these types of expenses.

(i) During the year ended 31 December 2020, the interest income of
RMB36,449,000 arising from the subscription monies locked-up and
subsequently refunded to unsuccessful subscribers during the IPO were
credited to profit or loss. Interest income of RMB459,000 arising from gross
proceeds locked-up and subsequently transferred to the Company's share
capital and share premium during the IPO were credited to the Company’s

share premium.

0}

(i)

(iii)

(% - R RS R RS ERERE]
REE 2020 % 2019F12 A31 B IFEE R
NRFABRRPUABIIER 2 -

GERARERIBIAA]  [TEREH
HY | BEHNEZE2020F12 831 B ILFEEH
AR #33,843,0007T (B Z2019F12A31H
IFEE - ARM36,910,0007T) ° Filt £ 58N
FASRIE EXBRBENAEEASZER
S EERIA M EES (b) ©

HZE20200F12A31HIEFE - RKERBXAR
FEERBEMBYRNEERE T TKINRE
AR IR R B A A R % 36,449,000
TEFAEBZ - RERBARFAZESHMN
B EEBAR D BRA KRG % B8 T
BHIBRENNBRAAR459,000LE
FEARR TR RE
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INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS

mEBBERANAER

Taxation in the consolidated statements of profit or loss (a) HEBHERAMNBIEIE !
represents:
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Current tax B HA® 18
Provision for the year FERME
~ PRC income tax — REMEN 61,312 78,151
- PRC withholding tax (note (v)) — P EER (M) 471 6,469
— Other jurisdictions — EMRERERR 401 -
Over-provision in respect of prior years BRBEFEBREEE (105) -
62,079 84,620
Deferred tax ELEBIR
Origination and reversal of accumulated tax loss B4 MBI 25T FIAEE &
and temporary differences (note 24(b)) ToF =R (H5E24(00)) (24,689) (11,239)
Effect on deferred tax balances at 1 January MEEHE A1
resulting from a change in tax rate BEFIB AR IER 2 1,212 -
(23,477) (11,239)
38,602 73,381
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6

(b)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6 ZEBZEXRANFAEH 2
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit (b) BIEM X EZRBEAB R ENGTHE
at applicable tax rates: FIRE Bk -
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFT
Profit before taxation B 758 A1 5 ) 176,608 259,157
Notional tax on profit before taxation, BRBRBIN NN RERIE -
calculated at the rates applicable to profits BEEREERERT
in the jurisdictions concerned wA R E 31,238 66,270
PRC withholding tax (note (v)) R TR HOE (B RE() 471 6,469
Effect of non-deductible expenses AR A & 3,367 2,482
Tax effect of unused tax losses and RIERHI AR A IEEE R
deductible temporary differences not AENER M EENTHIBATLE
recognised 2,553 2,542
Tax effect of using the deductible losses and fFRARERA AT IIEE X
deductible temporary differences not AENER M EENTIBATLE
recognised - (1,551)
Effect of recognising the deductible losses and HERIBTFEARMERELETIE
temporary differences for which no deferred tax & EE KA L HIETIE &
asset was recognised in previous years TRt ERNTE = (1,903)
Over-provision in respect of prior years BRBEFENBREEE (105) -
Effect on deferred tax balances at 1 January MEEBHEI A1
resulting from a change in tax rate RIERTB AR IER 2 1,212 -
Others Hth (134) (928)
Actual tax expense ERHRIERX 38,602 73,381
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REBRBERANAER @)

IN THE CONSOLIDATED

STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS (continued)

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

*

Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and the British
Virgin Islands (the “BVI"), the Group is not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman Islands and the BVI.

The subsidiaries in Hong Kong of the Group did not have any other
assessable profits for the years ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

Taxable income for the subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC are subject
to PRC income tax rate of 25% for the years ended 31 December 2020 and
2019, unless otherwise specified below.

Hainan Cong Xin Catering Management Co., Ltd. ("Hainan Cong Xin"),
Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co., Ltd. Hainan Branch, and Haikou
Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. met the criteria for
enterprises/branches in catering industry established in Hainan Province in
the PRC and were entitled to the preferential income tax rate of 15% in 2020.

Tianjin Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant Management Co., Ltd., Beijing Tai Er
Catering Management Co., Ltd., Hainan Cong Xin, Guangzhou Hongyuantai
Catering Management Co., Ltd., Guangzhou Jinkai Catering Management
Co., Ltd,, Guangzhou Zhongxin Catering Management Co., Ltd.* ("Zhongxin
Catering”), Beijing Jiujiufa Catering Management Co., Ltd., and Shenzhen
Fang Xing Wei Ai Catering Management Co., Ltd. met the criteria for small
and low profit-making enterprise in the PRC and were entitled to the
preferential income tax rate of 10% in 2019.

The Company's subsidiaries incorporated overseas, other than Hong Kong
and the BVI, are subject to overseas profits tax at 3% to 27% (2019: nil) on
estimated assessable profit for the year.

According to the Corporate Income Tax Law and its implementation rules,
dividends and interest receivable by non-PRC corporate residents from PRC
enterprises are subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10%, unless reduced
by tax treaties or arrangements, for profits earned since 1 January 2008. The
withholding tax rate of 10% was applicable for the Group for the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019.

Zhongxin Catering has been liquidated in December 2020.

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

REFASEE L EEERRESNRA R
B AEEBABNFERERABHEBR
BB ERPAEH o

AEBEBMBRTNREE2020F12A318
IEFE I AT A ERBUEF (201946 -
;) o

BRTXBEHAIN - REBE20205 & 2019F
12A31ALEFEARRARNFENERRRE
AU AZBIZ R B TR TR R 25% BUANFT 15
i o

R LERERARAR (DEmYEL]) -
BMNA—EHEHEERAREESRAIK
OB NENEREERBRARFTETEH
HEEERENE HRRMEE - AR
20200F ZH 15% KB BABRHBIE o

REMBHNENERERBRAAF bR
RKZEZREEBRAF - FELEDL - BB
BAZRERBRAR - EMNSINERER
BRAR  BEMBEEREEERAF (IR
EER]) ARNANBEEREEERAFR
T HEARNEREEBRARFEFEH
NERAEFEEEOESAEHB AL -
WHR2019FZF10%MEBAEREE o

RARREINEMK OB AR (FB K
HBEHEBAESHRIN BREEGHTERMN
i M B IN IS TR B R 306 £ 27% (20194 -
) BREINRIEH -

RECEMBTEREERIED - PESE
AR B 20084E1 B 1 H 12 BREREE R T IE
FECEERK - BRIERRBIHES TR
% EFBECEERBEREERFEHIZ
10%%8 EHULTFETL o B E 20204 & 20194F
12A31BIEFE - 10%8 TR R @A R
REME -

BIEERDR2020F 12 A/FHE »
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS 7 EEEFM
Directors’ emoluments as recorded in the financial statements are set SFAMEHmREROESHEH AT ¢
out below:

Year ended 31 December 2020

HZ200512A31BLEE
Directors' Salaries,

and allowances Retirement Share-based

supervisors' and other  Discretionary scheme payments
fees benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-Total (note (e)) Total

Wkt A

ESR IE BER £ -G E
2 RtiRR) Bisid HE gt (HrzE(e)) L h

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB 000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR®TR  AR®Tz  AR®TR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARMTR  ARRIR

Chairman S
Mr, Guan note (3) BR i (M) - 632 - 13 645 - 645
Executive directors HTES
Mr. Li Zhuoguang (note (b)) Fn (Wi o) - 646 m 1 758 133 891
Ms. Cui Longyu (note (o) EFFLL (W) - 656 i1 2 769 450 1219
Mr. He Chengyiao (note (b)) AR (3kD) = 414 7 1 487 275 762
Non-executive director FUTES
Mr. Zou Dinghang Pemrk

(resigned on 2 July 2020) (R02087R2AEE) = = = = = = =

Independent non-executive directors  BUFHTES

Mr. Zhong Weibin (note (c) BEBEE (WE0) 120 - - - 120 - 120
Mr. Deng Tao (note (d)) BErs (o) 120 - - - 120 - 120
Mr. van Xu BREE = = = = = = =

Total @t 240 2,348 294 17 2,899 858 3,757
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7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued) 7 ESHEM )
Year ended 31 December 2019
HEM9F 1R BLFE
Directors’ Salaries,
and allowances Retirement Share-based
supervisors' andother  Discretionary scheme payments
fees benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-Total (note (b)) Total
R A
EER  IE-EMR ARNAR
EEHe AR WERL  RAGTEER 5t (Fizt ) a5t
RIB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RIB'000 RMB'000

ARETE  ARBTR  ARMTR  ARETR  ARETR ARETR ARETR

Chairman E
Mr. Guan (note a) Bk (W) - 822 6 15 90 - 95
Executive directors #i7Ez
Mr. i Zhuoguang (note (b)) FR5E (Wi 0) - 5 74 5 816 163 779
Ms. Cui Longyu (note (b) EFTLL (M) - 614 7 8 710 35 1,035
Non-executive director FUnES
Mr. Zou Dinghang Prmrk

(appointed on 9 August 2019) (R2019F8 B9REZAT) - - - - - - -

Independent non-executive directors  BUFHTES

Mr. Zhong Weibin {note (c) EERAE (H0) 90 - - - % - 9
Mr. Deng Teo (note (d)) BEnk (M) 120 - - - 120 - 120
Mr. lvan Xu BREE

(appointed on 12 August 2019) (R2019F8 A1 RERA) - - - - - - -

Total o) 210 1963 20 48 2441 488 2929
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7 EEHM =

7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS (continued)

Notes:

(a)

Mr. Guan was appointed as Chairman of the Company on 1 February 2019.
He is the key management personnel of the Group during the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019. Mr. Guan confirmed that his emoluments
shown above were paid for his services in connection with the management
of the affairs of the Company and the Group.

Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Ms. Cui Longyu were appointed as executive directors
of the Company on 1 February 2019 and 22 May 2019 respectively. They
are key management personnel of the Group during the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019. Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Ms. Cui Longyu
confirmed that their emoluments shown above were paid for their services
in connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the
Group.

Mr. He Chengxiao was appointed as executive director of the Company on
2 July 2020. He was key management personnel of the Group since 1 May
2020. Mr. He Chengxiao confirmed that his emoluments shown above were
paid for his services in connection with the management of the affairs of the
Company and the Group.

Mr. Zhong Weibin was appointed as independent non-executive director
of the Company on 12 August 2019. He was the independent director of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from March 2016 to May 2019 and his remuneration
disclosed above included those for services rendered by him as independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.

Mr. Deng Tao was appointed as independent non-executive director of
the Company on 12 August 2019. He was the independent director of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 2015 to May 2019 and his remuneration
disclosed above included those for services rendered by him as independent

director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.

These represent the estimated value of restricted stock units and share
options granted to the directors under the Company’s restricted stock units
scheme and share option scheme. The value of these shares/share options
is measured according to the Group's accounting policies for share-based
payment transactions as set out in note 1(q)(ii) and, in accordance with that
policy, includes adjustments to reverse amounts accrued in previous years
where grants of equity instruments are forfeited prior to vesting.

During the year ended 31 December 2020, there were no amounts paid or
payable by the Group to the directors or any of the highest paid individuals
set out in note 8 below as an inducement to join or upon joining the Group
or as a compensation for loss of office (2019: nil). There was no arrangement
under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

Save for the related party transactions as disclosed in note 29 to the
consolidated financial statements and the connected transactions as
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in this annual
report, there were no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a director and/or any of his/her connected entity had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, and there was no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
the Company's controlling shareholders or any of its subsidiaries, subsisted
at the end of, or at any time during the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019:
nil).

fias -

(a)

BEAN2019F 21 AEREAARRQTE
& o RELE 20205 2019912 A31 B IEF
EAREETEEBAL - BRARERUL
FIROFH R EEEEANR R AEBE
BHEBNREM T -

TR EEREFFLLHRINR2019F2 A1
AR2019F5 A2 AEZEAARRARWMITE
E o HEREE2020F %2019F128318
HEEAAEBETEERAS - THNEE
REFFRTHERA LI ROFNORES
HEBANR RN EEEEEENRE M
o

IR S A 72 202047 B 2 HEZR T AARA A
HITESE - HE2020F5 A1 B AREREE
BEIEAE o [ARRBEEERIA LR H
B B B AR R R AEEEKERN
BRFS T 2 1+ -

EEMEEN2019F8 A 12AEZRETAARR
AIBMIEHITESE o HR2016F3 AZE2019
FsARBMNENBIEE  EFHMH (8
FBEEBBMNENB L ESREREHE
i) 7 £ ER o

BB AN 2019F8 B 12 B EZ T AR RQR]
WY IEITES ° HR2015F10AE2019F
SABEMNENBIES  H¥FM (8FEX
EBEMNENBLESREREOETE)
R ESUEEE -

UL AR AR IR AN X B 52 BR B A 1) BE (i 5 8 K
IRREET B T E R RO SIR I A B AL BB AN
2 IEEHEE - LSRG BRI EE
IRIEPN R 1 () (i) P B A RR 1 A 2B 9 19 3R 32
ZEHBEANE AR RBEZBE - 85E
HEBAIE RMeEE TARAEOSEE

REZE2020F12A31BIEFE - AEEMRE
MESR TXMEsHHEEAREHEALX
sk FE R FBEBMASMARE B &
R SEE) S (E BB (E (20196 « ) - Wi
BREZEEREZE2020F 12831 A ILFEMRE
K EERETMFHMOLHE (2019F « &) »

BiFA M ERRME 2O BRBENER TS
URAFERIBERS ] —HFEENBER
S50 REE20209F12 831 BIEFESHEE
IR - EFERNRA R ST
BRABAINAZ— MEER/REMFE
MEEEERNEPEEEEREEEAES
MEARS « ZHHAH - TEFEHAR
RIS E A B R B B AN A AR AR AR R s
ARMBRRIINEARS « THHAK
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mEMBIRARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 8 EeME&zAL
Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, three (2019: two) EaMEz ANATHBEIE=H (20194 :
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The aggregate MB)EE - EFHMWMAME7HE - BEA
of the emoluments in respect of the other two (2019: three) individuals R (2019F + =%) ATHBIS B

are as follows: N

2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARBET T

Salaries and other emoluments e kEMmie 1,362 1,309

Discretionary bonuses EI5IEAL 132 156

Share-based payments VAR 17 72 EERE 1 5k 437 2,795

Retirement scheme contributions IRORETEIE TR 20 32

1,951 4,292

The emoluments of the two (2019: three) individuals with the highest ME (2019F : ZR) ZaHFATHEHESN
emoluments are within the following bands: FRAEE -

2020 2019

20204 20194

Number of Number of

individuals individuals

A AE

Nil - HKD1,000,000 021,000,000/ 7T - -

HKD1,000,001 — HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 7T % 1,500,000/% 7T 2 2

HKD1,500,001 - HKD2,000,000 1,500,001 %8 7T £ 2,000,000 7T - -

HKD2,000,001 -~ HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 78702 2,500,000,8 7T - -

HKD2,500,001 — HKD3,000,000 2,500,001 77T 2 3,000,00078 75 = 1
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R BRI

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

9 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

The calculation of basic earnings per share for the year ended 31
December 2020 is based on the profit attributable to equity shareholders
of the Company of RMB124,063,000 (2019: RMB164,414,000) and the
weighted average of 1,393,324,000 shares (2019:

during the year.

F UABRHEST)

9 BRER
(a) BREARZEF

HZE2020F 12 A3 HIEFEFENTIRE
AN BF I F AR E) R I R A s
AR¥E124,063,0007T (20194 + AR

1,000,000,000) in issue 164,414,00070) * A M FREZEITINEFY

1% 1,393,324,0008% (20194 : 1,000,000,000
B%) FTE -

2020 2019

20205 2019%F

shares shares

RE &

Issued shares at 1 January* EA ﬂ =] E%*‘ﬁﬁ%}* 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Effect of share issuance upon IPO and ENBRERC AR EETT

overallotment (note 26(a)(iii)) -2 ACESLEOHY 363,871,000 -

Effect of share issuance upon subscription ﬁffﬂxf’ﬁ?’\%ﬁm%é

(note 26(a)(iv)) (iv) 29,453,000 -
Weighted average number of R12A31 BRI M T

shares at 31 December 1,393,324,000 1,000,000,000

¥ The number of shares is based on the assumption that the 1,000,000,000 * ROEBEERBREARARBR2019F2F KR

shares (being the number of shares after the subdivision on 15 January 2020
(note 26(a)) of the Company had been issued throughout 2019 and before

the IPO on 15 January 2020.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares during the year ended
31 December 2020 and 2019, therefore, diluted earnings per share

are the same as the basic earnings per share for the year ended 31

December 2020 and 2019.

20201 A1sBE XN AREER D EITRD
£ H #1,000,000,0000% (BP20204F1 A15 8%
DOFERRNDEE (iE26()) BERE o

b) FREERR

BHE2020F 2019612 A3 1 BILFEHE
ERBEEE L ER - Bt - REE2020
FR219F12A3BIEFE  SREER
MG RREAZFHER -
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BA SRR FTRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

10¥% BERREREAEER

B

(a) BREIEYIAR

Kitchen Furniture Buildings
equipment and fixtures situated
Property - and others - Leaschold ~ Kitchen  Electronic Motor ~ andother ~ Freehold ~onfreehold Construction
Right-of-  Right-of- improvement  equipment  equipment  vehicles  equipment [and - fand in progress
useassets  useassets  Subtotal -Owned  -Owned ~ -Owned  -Owned  -Owned ~ Owned  -Owned  -Owned  Subtotal Total
2 1
EERf FiHR BR  fIRKA
h%-  Rik- BE  BE  BE FER AKX BBt BB
RRREE GAEEE M NXEE ERRE BTRE BRNE  RERE  REL® 2LM@F RRIER M &t
RMBODO  AMBOODO  AMBODO  RMBOOD  RMBODD  RMBODD  RMBODD  RMBOOD  RMBOOO  RMBODO  RMBOD  AMBOM0  RMBOWO
ARETT ARETR ARETR ARETR ARMTR ARMTT ARETR ARETR ARETr ARMTR ARETR ARETR ARETR
Cost: A
AT January 2019 R09E1R1A 1094634 4705 1099339 338128 96,342 55,948 3006 37804 - - 8183 539411 1638750
Other additions EfhE 461,784 g6l 46J45 65,60 2908 8613 105 9745 - - 04158000 620445
Transfr from EREEIR
construction in progress - - - 29395 8,69 439 - 4576 - - (426%) - -
Disposals ik (1444) - (u) (38836) (9676) (6,049) - (4569) - - -l (3157
Tensterto ntangibleassets BRZEFEE - - - - - - - - - - (614) (614) (514
431 December 019and - K019 124318 R
1 January 200 W0E1ATH 1481971 536 1487337 35947 139% 58%2 3 475% - - 10097 639668 2127005
Other aditions EfehE 766541 1103 767644 103173 44526 13116 2348 13043 - - 90937 17143 1034787
Addtion through FRME—E
aquiston of asubsiay - WBRFAIFE 5099 191 520 58 - 3 - 3% 461 530 - 6069 11359
Trnsferfrom BERlRIE
construction in progress - - - 60865 11025 3 - 748 - - (19727) -
Disposzls il (248.896) - (2488%) Qo Bag (14430 1 (10849) - - (1426000 (391.49%)
Tendertoinengbleassers EEZENEE - - - - - - - - - 1 I 1 L1
Bhangeadstments SR (120 ! (1 (14 - - - B (109 If] - (1) (26
M3 December 200 BNNEANA 200459 66% 20150 48530 194330 58002 5380 57567 4504 518 17516 Te63T 277759
Accumulated depreciation: 2517 -
At T January 2019 R0eEIR1A 408444 1217 499,661 174016 4079 31046 144 14774 - - 262072 761733
Charge for the year Efik 2725 178 2189% 64239 17975 6,784 417 6630 - - %045 315039
Witen backon diposals BiHE ZHE (63,180) - 6380 (2955 (71039) (£957) - 3638) - - - B2 (10840
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10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 10  HERREREAESE

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued) =3¢
(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a) BREELER &)
Kitchen Fumniture Buildings
equipment and fixtures situated
Property - and others - Leasehold ~ Kitchen  Electronic Motor ~ andother  Freehold onfrechold Construction
Right-of-  Right-of- improvement  equipment  equipment  vehicles  equipment [and - land  in progress
useassets  useassets  Subtotal Owned  -Owned ~ -Owned  -Owned  -Owned ~ Owned  -Owned  -Owned  Subtotal Total
2 L
ERRf FAAR BR fIRKA
0%-  Rik- BE  BE  BE FER KX EBiH BR

BREKE GREEE  F DRRE BRRR RIRE RANE  RMRE  RELM by RRIE 0 &
WBO0 RO MBOI  RVEOD  MBOD  MBO0 RUBO0  RWBOD  WBOID  RBOO RUBO0  RWBOD  ABO
ARBTT ARMTL ARBTR ARETL ARETL ARMTRL ARETR ARETT ARETL ARMTR ARETR ARETT ARETR

431 December 019and 2019 12R31B R

1 anuaty 2020 ANE1AIR S50 2% e MIB ST 3B 189 177 - - S 1 T 31
Cagefortieyesr  ERIR WES 00 MM Nge WS 6% w8 - 6 N U T Y
Witen backon diposdls RIHE 7 (118212 S8 BM ) 1236 m - - Sy s30)
Bchangeadustments BRI (1) - (1) -t - -t - - - - - -* 1)
WNDecember ) RNNERAVE M 4% TR WSS S X5 4 - 6 <30 109048
Impairment: HE:

At January 2019 0191 818 B2 - B 520 QoW - 0 - - ) T
Addition HE 1684 - 11684 u 3 I - 3 - - - 3 200
Witen backon diposdls RIHE 7 - - - 4015 By 3 - m - - T 1]

#31 December 019and - 01912831 AR

1 January 2000 MNEIRIA 1% - 244 8 1010 - 1 - - - 30 6%
Addtion g 1383 i3] S0 230 575 - 852 - - - B
Witen backon dipossls BiHE ZHE (2596) - (% (1329 ) (5% - ] - - - m) g
M3 December 200 RUNENANA 14993 N T 6% 238 %] - 6 - - N [ A 3E |

Net Book Value: BAE:

W31 ecember 00 BNNENRANR 1214260 162 121592 153933 96,09 30,306 34 38914 4304 512 17516 45031 1660983

W31 December 2019 RIS 12A31R 802325 14 804736 184803 1219 1019 15 2579 - - 10097 3323 112799

*  The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000. *  BAleBEIRARE0007T
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G5t 855) » U REEZTR)

109X BERREBRERAEER

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)
Impairment loss

As at the end of each reporting period, in view of the unfavourable
future prospects of certain restaurants, the Group's management
estimated the recoverable amount of each such restaurant
(cash-generating unit (“CGU") with indication of impairment. The
recoverable amount of each CGU is determined based on the
value-in-use calculations by preparing cash flow projections of the
relevant CGU derived from the most recent financial forecast approved
by the management covering the remaining lease term, which is higher
than the fair value less costs of disposal. The cash flows are discounted
using a discount rate of 13.33% as at 31 December 2020 (31 December
2019: 10.87%). The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects specific risks
relating to the relevant CGU.

As at 31 December 2020, the carrying amount of certain CGUs
exceeds their recoverable amount, therefore, an impairment loss of
RMB23,411,000 (31 December 2019: RMB2,022,000), which was allocated
to the assets including right-of-use assets, leasehold improvement and
other equipment within the CGU on a pro rata basis, was recognised in

profit or loss for the year ended 31 December 2020.

(b) Right-of-use assets

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of

underlying asset is as follows:

(a)

=3¢

IREEHERE)

REEE
REREREEHR - ERETEREORRA
ETE AEEEEEEMHTARETR
MEEMRERE (REEEBEMN) JKE®
o SHRSEABMNMATKESETIRE
EREEFEFEETE - FEA  RIEE
EEMENSIHRVBEENCREHRTH
EH)HEHEBRCELAENNBESRE
B ESBERATFERILERARES -
2020F12A31H - BEREFRAFTAE
13.33% (20194F12 A31H : 10.87%) #73 °
Fir {58 FR B9 47 35 3R T PR AT 37 S Bt B2 A A 3R
CEAEBNBBNETRE

20209128310 EFREELEEMZ
FRESBENKRESE Bt - REE
20206F 12 AT HIEFE - ARME23,411,000
TT(EE2019F12A8318LEFE « AR
2,022,0007T) 2 BIEBE TR OIS BELEER
CEEBNAZERAESE  HEWMESR
EREMBESEE  WHRBRPER -

EREEE

REREEDBENEREEENKREFE
DT

2020 2019
2020%F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

ARBTR ARKETT

Property — Right-of-use assets, carried at W — CRESE -
depreciated cost (note (i) LAHTEE BRI BR (BT EEG))

Kitchen equipment — Right-of-use assets, BE&E - FRAEEE -
carried at depreciated cost (note (i) LA & A A5 BR (PR Gi))

1,214,260 802,325

1,692 2411

1,215,952 804,736
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

(b)

B BWKRME

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or

loss is as follows:

F UABRHEST)

E (&)

) EREEE (&)

ER B
DI

10¥% BERREREAEER

R ERNHEERMNMAIAR N

2020 2019
2020F 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARETT
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets REEEE, BN RAEEEN
by class of underlying asset: TEMX :
Property - Right-of-use assets Y- TREEE 241,035 217,256
Kitchen equipment - Right-of-use assets BHEHE —EAEEE 2,009 1,738
243,044 218,994
Interest on lease liabilities (note 5(a)) HEB BN E (FEEs5a) 61,716 60,315
Expense relating to short-term leases MG HIAERENRX 10,768 3,628
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets EREEEERERBENFX -
(excluding short-term leases of low-value assets) EIFEKEBEEEMNRHEE 98 77
Variable lease payments not included Rt AHEAEE8
in the measurement of lease liabilities RSN 63,093 40,595
COVID-19-related rent concessions received EYER 20195 AL T AR R B
HEESRR (26,149) -
Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease HERSRERENTEABIHBE SN

liabilities are set out in notes 18(c) and 21, respectively.

As disclosed in note 1(c), the Group has early adopted the Amendment
to IFRS 16, Leases, Covid-19-Related Rent Concessions, and applies the
practical expedient introduced by the Amendment to all eligible rent

concessions received by the Group during the period. Further details are

disclosed in (i) below.

AP EE1(c

VATHEE -
ERE RS

B D BIE A sE18(c) K21 °

165

7N 5 B 42 T A B0 B B
C EEEETA - 201980
AERASHBEESRE  TEXAEE
RABBEWEBNE & ERHESREER

ZIEFTASIAMAITHRENE - £—F5F
BB T -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (continued)

Notes:

(i)

Property — Right-of-use assets

The Group has obtained the right to use properties as its restaurants through
tenancy agreements. The leases typically run for an initial period of 5 to 10
years.

The Group leased a number of restaurants which contain variable lease
payment terms that are based on sales generated from the restaurants and
minimum annual lease payment terms that are fixed. These payment terms
are common in restaurants in mainland China where the Group principally
operates. During 2020 the Group received rent concessions in the form of a
discount on fixed payments during the period of severe social distancing and
travel restriction measures introduced to contain the spread of COVID-19.
The amount of fixed and variable lease payments for the year is summarised
below:

Variable

payments

Fixed and other
payments rentals
AR R

ERAREA Hitil &
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETRT AR¥TR

10%  BERRERFEAESE
E®)

(b) ERAEEE (%)
Wi

B

() P¥—-EREEAE

AEECEBEERERSEYEERER
BN - HOBERVNAHSE105F -

AEBZHEENAERSEREBERES
R EELEE R ESFRENRIEHT
BRENRIER - ZSENRIERELRERE
BRENTRENBERB TR o R2020%F -
AEEBEABI 2009 TRASERENE
B BR AR 41 32 BB B K R 0 PR I FE AE RO HARD - LA
& I U E R &R R o F R
EE XA EHEMRESEBMNT

2020
20204
COVID-19 rent concessions
2019 B ERFESHER R
Deducted
from variable Recognised Total
payments as income Subtotal payments
A&
RN BRBEA NEF AR

RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBTRT ARB®TR ARBTR AR®BTR

Leased assets HEAE 304,246 73,959 (24,149) (2,000) (26,149) 352,056
2019
20194
Variable payments and
Fixed payments other rentals Total payments
EREEA AENA R REMES AR
RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBFT AREBFT ARETT
Leased assets HEEE 255,194 44,300 299,494
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109% BERREREAEER

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

(b) Right-of-use assets (continued)

(i) Kitchen equipment — Right-of-use assets

The Group leases certain kitchen equipment under leases expiring from 3 to
5 years. None of the leases includes variable lease payments.

(iii)  Rental deposits

The refundable rental deposit itself is not part of the lease payments and is in
the scope of IFRS 9. Therefore, the rental deposit should be measured at fair
value on initial recognition. The difference between the initial fair value and
the nominal value of the deposit is an additional lease payment made by the
Group and it is included in the measurement of the right-of-use assets.

=)

(if)

(ii)

(o) EHEEE (&)

BE®RE - EREEE

AEBRBEOEEETHERE - BRA
3ESF - HBHEERSAZBENK -

HERS

IR K A 3 IR R 3 — B
5 CMERHHREENFORORE -
Bt - I AR Y5 RERRS 1 A T (AEt
8 - MR OIS AFERBENNEEAL
EE{EEOEMAEN RALHAERRE
i E -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85 + AAREZTR)

1M EREE

11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Software Brand name Total
BnH iR B R #st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT AREFTT ARBTET
Cost: A
At 1 January 2019 M2019F1 A1H 7,987 - 7,987
Purchases HE 273 - 273
Transferred from construction in progress ERaERTIZ 614 - 614
Disposals & (47) - (47)
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 R2019F 128318 &
20201 A1H 8,827 - 8,827
Purchases BE 870 - 870
Addition through acquisition of a subsidiary FERWE-—FMNBARNARE - 6,543 6,543
Transferred from construction in progress ERaTEETIR 3,791 - 3,791
Exchange adjustments b H - (154) (154)
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H 13,488 6,389 19,877
Accumulated amortisation: E5g: §-N
At 1 January 2019 H2019F1 A1H 4,419 - 4419
Charge for the year FRHFR 1,330 - 1,330
Written back on disposals A & 2 e ) - )
At 31 December 2019 and 1 January 2020 201912431 K
202041 A1 H 5,747 - 5,747
Charge for the year FRME 1,791 424 2,215
Exchange adjustments P H FE - 1 1
At 31 December 2020 72020512 A31H 7,538 425 7,963
Net book value: BRMEIE :
At 31 December 2020 202012 A31H 5,950 5,964 11,914
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 3,080 - 3,080
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B BWKRME

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY

F UABRHEST)

12 A—BEHBLATNKRE

The Company PN
2020 and 2019
2020 % 20195
RMB’ 000
AR¥T T
Investment in a subsidiary, at cost R—EM B AT MIRE - KA —*

* The balance represents amount less than RMB1,000.

The Company's investment in a subsidiary was USD1, equivalent to

RMB?.

List of subsidiaries

As at 31 December 2020, the Company had direct or indirect interests in

the following subsidiaries, all of which are private companies, particulars

of which are set out below:

Company name

Place of

incorporation and

operation/date of

establishment

Particulars of
issued and

paid-up capital

* EBReBEITRAREI0007T

ARBR—EMERRNIRERIET - 8
ERA E%ﬁtf’

)= PNCIRTIES

2020128318 AARRTIIHER
AR HEEENHERERD  TENWEEAR
R ABILEDT  ZERRFBEERS W
T

Proportion of
ownership interest

& & R bl

Held Held
by the by the

Company  subsidiary  Principal activities

TR EE BRTR xRE  WERR
DEER 8 HIAH BREARFE 58 BE EER
JMJ Enterprises Limited The BVI UsD1 100% - Investment holding
21/02/2019
REREREE 17T REER
2019F2A218
JMJ Catering Holdings Limited Hong Kong HKD1 - 100%  Investment holding
("Jiumaojiu HK") 19/03/2019
NENEFERBR R BB 18T REER
(ThENEE]) 2019638198
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

Company name

Place of
incorporation and
operation/date of

establishment

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 & 57 855) » U REEZITR)

12 R—EREBATNKRE &)
(@) MEBATIXE (&)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FrEE Rt Al

Particulars of Held Held
issued and by the by the

paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities

AMREE ERITK APE WEAR

RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR e TEEE

Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited * The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment holding
("JMJ Holdings") 27/05/2019 234,058,200

NEN (B ZRERAF T N REER
(TENER]) 2019F5R8278 234,058,2007T

Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co,, Ltd.* The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(‘Guangzhou Jiumaojiu’) 30/08/2005 133,690,000 relevant delivery business

EMNENEREHERRF H AR EEEL RN ERES
(TEMAEND) 200558 A30H 133,690,000 7

Beijing Tai Er Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(previously named as Beijing Jiumaojiu Restaurant 17/05/2012 10,000,000 relevant delivery business
Management Co,, Ltd.)

ERRZERERERRA H ARH EEEL RN ERES
(MBI RNENERERBRAR) 201245178 10,000,0007C

Shenzhen Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 22/10/2012 20,000,000 relevant delivery business

AYMEHNENERERERRF H AR EEEE RN EER

2012%10A22R 20,000,007

Haikou Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 24/10/2012 6,000,000 relevant delivery business

BOERENENEREBERAA H N EEEE AR ERK

2012%10A24R 6,000,0007C
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(@) MEBATIXE (&)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FEEERLA
Place of
incorporation and Particulars of Held Held
operation/date of issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE ERITK APE WEAR
NEEH wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR BE IEER
Tianjin Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 17/06/2013 27,600,000 relevant delivery business
RETEENENERERBRAT hE AR EEEE AR ERR
2013F6A17H 27,600,0007C
Wuhan Tai Er Catering Chain Co,, Ltd.* The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(previously named as Wuhan Maidian Jiumaojiu 12/03/2014 30,000,000 relevant delivery business
Restaurant Management Co,, Ltd.)
RER—BREHERAA HE AR EEEE AR ERK
(AR EMERNENERERBERAT) 2014538128 30,000,0007C
Nanjing Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMVB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 22/12/2014 30,000,000 relevant delivery business
BRNENEREBERAA H ARH EEEEERINERE
2014512828 30,000,000 7T
Guangzhou Tai Er Trading Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Trading
28/04/2015 10,000,000
EMA—HEBRAA HE NG 25
201554 H28H 10,000,0007T
Guangzhou Cong Xin Catering Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(‘Guangzhou Cong Xin") 19/06/2015 3,920,000 relevant delivery business
EMRLERBRAF ® AR EEEE AR ERR
(T D) 201556 A19A 3,920,0007T
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation and

operation/date of

12 R—EHRERBRNRE @)
(a) MBARIFE)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FrEE Rt Al

Particulars of Held Held
issued and by the by the

Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE ERITK APE WEAR

RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR e TEEE

Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 85%  Restaurant operations
('Tai Er Catering”) 25/01/2016 140,376,027

EMA—ZHEHERAA i N EBEE
(TR=ZZ#&]) 20161 A25H 140376,0277C

Guangzhou Pin Xin Yue Gu Enterprise The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment Holding
Management Co,, Ltd. * 23/06/2016 99,800,000

EMREHACEERERAF HE N REER

2016567231 99,800,0007T

Guangzhou Double Eggs Catering Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 81%  Restaurant operations and
(‘Guangzhou Double Eggs") 19/07/2016 3,700,000 relevant delivery business

EMMEREEZHERAF H NG EEELE RN EER
(TBMREEE]) 201657 A19H 3,700,0007T

Foshan Maidian Food Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Food processing and

23/08/2016 50,000,000 central kitchens
BLTHERRRERAT T N RRMIRARER
20168 423 50,000,0007T

Hainan Cong Xin Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMVB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
("Hainan Cong Xin") 01/09/2016 4,000,000 relevant delivery business
(previously named as Hainan Jiujiuhong Catering
Management Co,, Ltd.)

BERLERERBERLA HE AR EEEL RN EED
(MEmitn ) 2016F9A1R 4,000,0007T

(MBERNAZERERBRARA)
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12 R—ENBRARNERE @)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

Proportion of

ownership interest

(a) MIBARIIR (&)

FEEERLA
Place of
incorporation and Particulars of Held Held
operation/date of issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE BRTR APE WEAR
RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR BE IEER
Shanghai Er You Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 85%  Restaurant operations
(‘Shanghai Er You") 30/09/2017 30,000,000
B —HERERBRAR i N EBEE
(TE&=E)) 2017F9A308 30,000,000
Too Two Hong Kong Restaurant Limited Hong Kong HKD1 - 100%  Restaurant operations and
24/04/2018 relevant delivery business
EAR_ERBRLF B 17T EEEE AR ERY
201854 240
Guangzhou Mi Liang Ren Liang Catering The PRC RMVB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 11/05/2018 200,000 relevant delivery business
BMRRARESERERAA HE NG EEELE BRI EER
2018554118 200,0007C
Guangzhou Xi Qin Catering Management The PRC RMB - 80%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 29/06/2018 7,500,000 relevant delivery business
("Xi Qin Catering’)
(previously named as Guangzhou Happy Mouth
Catering Management Co,, Ltd.)
ENEFERBRLOF H AR EEEE RN ERR
(IAmraER]) 201856 A29H 7,500,0007C

(IREMNVBERERARAR)
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

12 R—EHRERBRNRE @)
(a) MBARIFE)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FEEERLA
Place of
incorporation and Particulars of Held Held
operation/date of issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE ERITK APE WEAR
RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR e TEEE
Guangzhou Uncle Chef Catering Management The PRC RMB - 88%  Restaurant operations
Co, Ltd.* 03/07/2018 12,000,000
(‘Guangzhou Uncle Chef")
BEMBAARERERERAF HE AR ZEEE
(TEMABAKRR) 2018%7A3R 12,000,0007T
Guangzhou Haogixiong Catering Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment Holding
("Haogjixiong") 19/09/2018 10,000,000
(previously named as Guangzhou Ruizhao
Investment Co,, Ltd.)
EMHFEERBRAF H AR REER
(%)) 201859 F19H 10,000,0007C
(RIBBMImKREBRAF)
Guangzhou Jinkai Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
("Jinkai Catering’) 07/11/2018 975,000 relevant delivery business
ENENERERERAR H ARH EEEL RN ERES
(T&5ER]) 2018511 A7H 975,0007C
Guangzhou Hongyuantai Catering Management The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 18/12/2018 1,545,000 relevant delivery business
("Hongyuantai Catering")
EMBERAERERERAR H AR EEEL RN ERER
(DEREAEHR]) 2018%12A18R 1,545,000 70
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 12 A—RNEARNERE &)
(a) List of subsidiaries (continued) (a) B RARSIFK (&)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FEEERLA
Place of
incorporation and Particulars of Held Held
operation/date of issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE ERITK N HEAR
RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR BE IEER
Guangzhou Baoying Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations and
(‘Baoying Catering”) 19/12/2018 relevant delivery business
EMERERERERAA i & EEEE AR ERR
(TERER]) 2018F 128198
Macao Er You Catering One person Co,, Ltd. Macao Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations
21/12/2018
B —HER-AFRAR B & 2EEE
20185124211
Beijing Jiujiufa Catering Management Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
("iujiufa Catering”) 02/01/2019 15,000 relevant delivery business
ERNNEERERER R H NG EEELE BRI EER
(Thnzgasl) 2019%1A2R 15,0007C
Shenzhen Fang Xing Wei Ai Catering Management The PRC Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 05/03/2019 relevant delivery business
AT HERLESEBERAF H & EEEE RN ERR
20193 A58
Foshan Maixuan Trading Co,, Ltd. * The PRC Nil - 100%  Retail
11/03/2019
BT ERBHEERAR HE & 2

2019F3A11H



—Z - ZFFH ANNUALREPORT 2020 | 185

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBIRARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 & 57 855) » U REEZITR)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 12 A—RNEARNERE &)
(a) List of subsidiaries (continued) (a) B RARSIFK (&)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FEEERLA
Place of
incorporation and Particulars of Held Held
operation/date of issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE BRTR APE WEAR
RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR BE IEER
Too Two Catering Inc. the United States Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations
18/06/2019
xE i ZEEE
2019564 18H
Too Two Singapore Pte. Ltd. Singapore Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations
06/04/2020
GilIEe & 2EEE
202054 A6H
Too Two HK. (Canada) Holdings Inc. Canada CAD 100 - 100%  Restaurant operations
15/04/2020
JIEYN 100507 ZEEE
202054 R15H
Too Two Canada Holdings Inc. Canada CAD 600,140 - 60%  Restaurant operations
26/05/2020
JIIEVN 600,140 07T ZEEE
202095 A26H
Too Two Gourmet Inc. (Canada CAD 216 - 60%  Restaurant operations
11/04/2016
JIEYN 216107T 2EEE
20164411 A
Too Two Scarborough Inc. Canada CAD 100 - 60%  Restaurant operations
05/06/2020
JIEYN 100407 ZEEE

2020F6A5H
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(a) List of subsidiaries (continued)

Place of
incorporation and

operation/date of

F UABRHEST)

12 R—EHRERBRNRE @)
(a) MBARIFE)

Proportion of

ownership interest

FrEE Rt Al

Particulars of Held Held
issued and by the by the

Company name establishment paid-up capital ~ Company subsidiary  Principal activities
AMREE ERITK N HEAR
RAEER wE,/ RIBH BRERFE BR BE IEER
Tai Er (Guangzhou) Investment Co,, Ltd.* The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment holding
28/06/2020 10,000,000
AZ(EM) REBRAR M N REER
202056428 H 10,000,0007C
Datou (Guangzhou) Software Technology The PRC Nil - 100%  Information and
Co, Ltd.* 14/08/2020 Technology Business
RE (BN S RITERA A H & EEVGTES
202058 A 14H
*  These entities are PRC limited liability companies. The official names of *  ZEEBREATEAEREELT c ZEE
these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of the names is for EHELBAT X HERENEXHEE]D
identification only. Eall
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(b) Acquisition of Too Two Gourmet Inc. (“TT Gourmet”)

The principal activities of TT Gourmet are restaurant operations in
Canada. As at 31 December 2019, the Group held 40% equity interests
in TT Gourmet which was accounted for as an associate of the Group. In
August 2020, the Group entered into another acquisition agreement and
increased its interest in TT Gourmet from 40% to 60% for a consideration
of CAD200,000 (equivalent to RMB1,049,000) (the “Proposed

Acquisition”).

On 31 August 2020, the Proposed Acquisition was completed after
the Group has obtained control over the operations and acquired
the assets and assumed the liabilities of TT Gourmet. Accordingly, TT
Gourmet became a subsidiary of the Group on 31 August 2020 (the
“Acquisition Date"). The series of the Group’s acquisitions in TT Gourmet
were accounted for as a step acquisition under the relevant accounting
standards, where the fair value of any non-controlling interests in
the acquiree that was held immediately before obtaining control has
been used in the determination of the total consideration of the step

acquisition.

12 A—BEHRBATNKRE @)

(b) Too Two Gourmet Inc. ([TT

Gourmet]) WEEE1E

TT GourmetMEZFZEF AR MERLLEE
EE - 2019128318 REBEFATT
Gourmet 40% %1 - B AR AAEE B
NE e R202068H - AEBEFTT S 17
i - WEERTT Gourmet BIREHE F140%
#EINZE60% - {8 42000000070 (FHERA
R¥1,049,0007T) ([FEZWIESIE]) -

202098 A3 H » BEWIBEEAEAEE
EUVSETT Gourmet & 38 Ay % i) Sz W B HL 38
EWHEEETFETENX o TT Gourmet & 7
20208 A3TH (TWE A ) AR EHE
RIMB A R] o AEBETT GourmetH)— &5
WIEEEEREBEBE S ERARIIES
B ER MG B T 222 RS R o 4 A A M Mk R
FRBENEMEEREZNATFEEAR
EESBERIESENERE -
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12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

12 A—BEHNBATNKRE &)

(b) Acquisition of Too Two Gourmet Inc. (“TT Gourmet”) (b) Too Two Gourmet Inc. ([TT

(continued)

(@)

Information relating to the interest in an associate:

Gourmet ) W EB=E1E (&
() EE—FEBEQARESNER

The following table summarises the information relating to the TRBIEZETT Gourmet N EZWHE S
interest in an associate immediately before the completion of the BREARI AR —HEELRERNE
Proposed Acquisition in TT Gourmet: ¥
RMB'000
AREFT
Carrying amount as at 31 December 2019 2019F 12 A31 HAEEEE 5,572
Share of loss of an associate from 1 January 2020 B20205F1 A1 HEWE BN
to the Acquisition Date JFEAG —EIEE & R B8 (757)
Dividends entitled to the Group as at the AEBENWEBREEZAENRE
Acquisition Date (2,649)
Carrying amount as at the Acquisition Date FUREE B BRRERE(E 2,166
Disposal of interest in an associate & — B AR E R (2,166)

Carrying amount as at 31 December 2020

72020912 A31 HRBREIE -

Carrying amount of 40% equity interests in TT Gourmet
held immediately before obtaining control

Fair value of 40% equity interests in TT Gourmet
held immediately before obtaining control
(note 12(b)(ii))

STV

SEBUSEHIRERTNTT Gourmet
FrA 40% B R ENE 2,166
SEESEHIRERTATT Gourmet
FrBA0% I AE N FE

(P EE12(b)(01)) 2,095

Losses on deemed disposal of an associate (note 5(c))

BAHE MBS N FNER
(BH3ES5(0)) 71
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12 A—BEHNBATNKRE &)
(rer

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(b) Acquisition of Too Two Gourmet Inc. (“TT Gourmet”) Inc.

(continued)

(b) Too Two Gourmet

Gourmet]) B8 (&)
RUWEAHEEENRENRE UKk
BEWEEENERSBERAENER

(i) The following summarises the nature of consideration transferred, (ii)

and the recognised amounts of assets acquired and liabilities

assumed at the Acquisition Date: BRI T -
Recognised
Carrying Fair value values on
amount adjustments  acquisition
WS IE/
IREE ATEHRE BREE
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’'000
HisE ARBTRT AR%®TR AR®TxR
Right-of-use assets EREEE 10 5,290 - 5,290
Property, plant and equipment Y~ BB R 10 5,436 633 6,069
Intangible assets mEEAE 11 - 6,543 6,543
Inventories FE 83 - 83
Trade and other receivables B 5 I HoAth FE U R IE 2,197 - 2,197
Cash and cash equivalents ReMREEEY 3,030 - 3,030
Deferred tax assets B IEEE 24(b) 108 - 108
Trade and other payables B 5 I B Ath FE T 5IE (10,338) - (10,338)

Lease liabilities (current and HEaE (R EIERD)

non-current) 21 (5,776) - (5,776)
Current taxation RERTR 1A 24 (29) - (29)
Deferred tax liabilities ELEBIAAE 24(b) - (1,938) (1,938)
Net identifiable assets AIBBIE E R 1 5,238 5,239

60% share of identifiable

net assets

FEE R EFED
60%

3,144




190 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED N ENERRER AR A R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBIRAME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 12 R—EREBATNKRE &)

(b) Acquisition of Too Two Gourmet Inc. (“TT Gourmet”) (b) Too Two Gourmet Inc. ([TT
(continued) Gourmet |) WIBE1E (&)
Recognised
Carrying Fair value values on
amount adjustments  acquisition
W EEEE M
IREE AFERE ®REE
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000
Hiat AR¥TRT AR%¥TR AR%®TrR
Consideration for 20% equity PATT Gourmet 20%% 4
interests in TT Gourmet B (E 1,049
Fair value of 40% equity interests EEESIEHIRERTRN
in TT Gourmet held TT Gourmet#540%
immediately before obtaining B R FE
control (note 12(b)(i)) (M EE12(0)(0)) 2,095
Total consideration BRE 3,144
Goodwill of a subsidiary NGRS -
Analysis of cash flow: REMEA
Cash consideration RERE 1,049
Less: consideration payable for A s — M B
acquisition of a subsidiary RNAMERNRE (1,049)
Less: cash acquired of A e — R
a subsidiary NAHR® (3,030)

Net cash acquired through
acquisition of a subsidiary,

net of cash paid

BEREBE B ARN
WEEIRS &5 - ik
[EEANELE

(3,030)
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12 R—ENBRARNERE @)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

(b) Acquisition of Too Two Gourmet Inc. (“TT Gourmet”)

(continued)

TT Gourmet contributed a revenue of RMB3,564,000 and net profit of
RMB400,000 to the Group's consolidated statement of profit or loss for
the year ended 31 December 2020. Should the acquisition have occurred
on 1 January 2020, the consolidated revenue and the consolidated profit
of the Group for the year ended 31 December 2020 would have been
RMB2,716,820,000 and RMB135,488,000 respectively.

The following table lists out the information relating to the subsidiaries
of the Group which has a material non-controlling interest (NCI). The
summarised financial information presented below represents the

amounts before any inter-company elimination.

(b) Too Two Gourmet

Tai Er Catering

Inc. ([TT

Gourmet |) UNBBSETE (42)

HZE2020F12A31BIEFE » TT Gourmet
ARAEENGEEEREMBAARE
3,564,000 7T &2 4B 1| A R #5400,0007T © fisidk
BEEMN2020F1 A1B %4 - AJAEEE
202012 A31 A IEFEMERAE WA RER
EmaFo Rl AARY2716820,0007T & A
[R#135,488,0007T °

TRINEBEEEEARIERER GHER

) MAKENBARER - TXEIIH
FBERRER AR -

Shanghai Er You

K=ZE& t5=%

2020 2019 2020 2019

20204 20194 2020%F 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB'000  RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARETRT ARETT AR®TRT ARETT

NCI percentage FEERERE A 15% 15% 15% 15%

Current assets MENVEE 392,133 103,201 37,170 30,435

Non-current assets EMEEE 790,903 527,749 217,508 102,634

Current liabilities mEaE 356,615 44,428 17,793 9,457

Non-current liabilities EmEaE 578,137 380,577 166,691 71,550

Net assets FEE 248,284 205,945 70,194 52,062

Carrying amount of NCI EERERMRAE 37,243 30,892 6,029 3,309

Revenue WA 1,341,994 1,007,252 285,609 184,084

Profit for the year NS A 92,340 117,739 18,132 28,289

Total comprehensive income SHENEETE 92,340 117,739 18,132 28,289

Profit allocated to NCI IR & FEAE AR AE 25 19 5 7 13,851 17,661 2,720 4,243
Cash flows generated from KEESMBRESRE

operating activities 286,310 164,696 66,126 39,070

Cash flows used in investing activities REFHMARERE (109,826) (99,041) (34,378) (15,337)
Cash flows used in from MEEHFARERE

financing activities (175,227) (71,576) (32,346) (23,013)
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13 REFE QRN ER

13 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

2020 2019

2020 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARBFT

Interests in associates NIl o 3,401 8,058
The following list contains the particulars of associates, which are TRESHBE RTNFE - ZEEQ R AEE

unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market price is not available:

REHEMSRENIELD

Particulars

Form of Place of of issued  Proportion of ownership
business incorporation  and paid-up interest and voting rights

Name of associate structure and business capital  held by the Group asat  Principal activities
HAMRLR ERORAR AKERUTFHEEN

BenTEH EBRBES 2 BAFHE BERREELH TEXK

2020 2019
20205 2019%

Guangzhou Jiang Er Dai Catering Co,, Ltd. Incorporated  The PRC RMB280,000 30% 30%  Restaurant operations and
(BMBZREKABRAF, Jiang b Dai’) relevant delivery business,
(note (i) mainly providing

Xinjiang-style cuisine

EME-REHRERAA (B aMK PE ARE 30% 30% EEREEREBIEES
(PiF&EG)) 280,0007T FERMEMBAKER

Guangzhou Hun Fan Chi Catering Incorporated  The PRC RMB827,129 13% 14%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. relevant delivery business,
(BNERZERERERDA, mainly providing
"Hun Fan Chi") (notes (i)(ii)) Chaoshan flavour cuisine

EMERCEREBERAA(DRAZ))  #MKy & AR¥827,129 13% 14% BREEREENERES T
(BRI T ZREHURKER

Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural Science and Incorporated  The PRC RMB3,500,500 35% - Fish farming
Technology Co,, Ltd.

(BERA-EERBARAA,
"Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural’) (note (i)

ERA-RENBARAR At E AR 3,500,500 35% - BA
(TERAZEZ]) (W) T

Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural Science and Incorporated  The PRC - 49% - Fish farming
Technology Co,, Ltd.

(TRRZBERBEBRAA,
"Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural’) (note (i)
MEAZBEREBRAR BAliZAv HE - 49% - BB

(TTRA=R%]) (FEa)



—Z - ZFFH ANNUALREPORT 2020 | 193

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 & 57 855) » U REEZITR)

13 REEE N TINER (&)

13 INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Particulars
Form of Place of of issued  Proportion of ownership
business incorporation  and paid-up interest and voting rights
Name of associate structure and business capital  held by the Group asat  Principal activities
AMAIKR ERTRAZE FEERUATEHRFEN
BENR LB EBEBHES Kl BAFE BERRZELH TEXK
2020 2019
20205 2019%
TT Gourmet (note 12(b)) Incorporated  Canada CAD100 60% 40%  Restaurant operations in Canada
TT Gourmet (FitEE12(0)) AR meX 100A07T 60% 40% HWNEREEEE
Shenzhen Na Wei Xi Ding Catering Co., Ltd. Incorporated  The PRC RMB - 40%  Restaurant operations
(RYTBRESAEERBR A, 4,800,000
“Na Wei Xi Ding") (notes (i)ii))
AYHBAESAEFERERAF AT AVA: NE: - 0% HEEER
([BBARZE]) (BREEG) i) 4,800,0007C
The above associates are accounted for using the equity method in the bl S AT ERERSEAREIEHRE -

financial statements.

Notes:

(i)  The official names of these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of
the names is for identification only.

(i) The Group has nominated one director out of a total of five directors on
the board of the entity, and in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group can exercise significant influence on the financial and operating
policy decision of the entity.

(iii)  The Group disposed the interests in the associate with zero consideration in
October 2020.

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:

FEE

(i)

(iii)

(ER]

ERNEITREATX - HAEEENEXE
AREHB -

AEEEREZEREESAHORESL
T -RESR AARRERRA  AEH
AHZERWBREEBRAREREX

=2
E

A EI20206 10 A BVE R SR
AT -

TEWHBEAMBE A ERER -
2020 2019

20204 2019%
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TR ARBETT

Aggregate carrying amount of individually immaterial RERE M BHmERTEBIZEER

associates in the consolidated financial statements B AR AR EAE 3,401 8,058
Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of REEEGEE A RIWERE

those associates’
— (Losses)/profits and total comprehensive income — BELERTE (18),/

from continuing operations A R B S 48R (8,242) 1,727
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14 HibERBERMEE

14 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Equity securities designated at FVOCI BRAFEFAHMEEKENRAE S
(non-recycling) (FA#&E)
- Unlisted equity securities (note (a)) — EETRAES (@) 28,338 13,136
Financial assets measured at FVPL BRAFEFABRTENSREE
— Investments in limited partnership —RNEREBLERE (M)
enterprises (note (b)) 40,000 -
68,338 13,136

Notes:

(a)

The Group held unlisted equity investments in several entities. The entities
are incorporated in the PRC and engaged in investing, catering, or food and
beverage industry. The Group designated its investments in unlisted equity
securities at FVOCI (non-recycling), as the investments are held for strategic
purposes. Fair value of each unlisted equity securities is measured by
referencing to the latest equity transactions. Otherwise, the costs are used as
approximation of fair value if there is no significant change observed.

The Group held investments in limited partnership enterprises (the
"Partnership Enterprise(s)”). These Partnership Enterprises are specialised in
equity investment. The Group has an intention of holding it as long-term
investments. According to the Partnership Enterprises agreements, the
Partnership Enterprises are managed by their general partner. The Group
participates in the Partnership Enterprise as one of the limited partners who
does not have power on selection nor removal of assets manager or general
partner of the Partnership Enterprise. In addition, the Group does not have
any right on making operating, investing and financing decision of the
Partnership Enterprise. The directors are of the opinion that the Group does
not have any control nor significant influence to affect the variable returns
through its investment in the Partnership Enterprise and therefore these
investments are accounted for at fair value. Fair value of such investments
is measured by referencing to the latest investment transactions. Otherwise,
the costs are used as approximation of fair value if there is no significant
change observed.

ARERNETERSAIFLMBRARE - Z
SERNPEZMAY - URERE - EK
HRBERBTE - MR ZRE IR B
A - R AREEETEZIE ETRAES
MR E BB AT ER AR B2 EYE (A
BEDEE - B EMRARFHORFET
SERAPRAR G E - MEHARFEREX
28 - BIEARAER A FEMNTUUE -

AEEBEEREGBEE(TAREED®
BE - ZEABLEEPINERLRE - &
SEAEHESERRERE - REABLX
Wk ARLEMETREBATE - A%
BEERABREBAZ -—2HABEE WA
REBABRREXERABLENEES
BAREBABA © Ib5) - REBSEEL
BRLENEE  REARBARSK - E5R
B AREYECAEHRIERTZE D
NEBEREBEEZREZEEDE -
FtZERERDNFEAR - ZEREND
FEDZESOIHRERFHE - BRI -

HARBBREBAEES - AERRAERRFE
HUATLUE
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BA SRR FTRE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85 + AAREZTR)

15 HtFRBEE

15 OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T AREEF T
Prepayment for investment SEESEANEN 46,621 -

Prepayment for purchase of other property, ~ BLEEE Et Y% - BFE L RENTER K
plant and equipment 6,457 3,141
53,078 3,141

16 INVENTORIES 16 7 &
(@) Inventories in the consolidated statement of financial (a) FEMKMRRKRANEFEERE !
position comprise:

2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AREFT ARBT T
Condiment product el N 12,828 9,361
Food ingredients B 26,094 54,985
Beverage Rt 1,167 434
Other materials E e 11,005 10,124
51,094 74,904

(b) The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an

(b) ERBFAXAABENFESH

expense and included in profit or loss is as follows: DU
2020 2019
2020 F 2019%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBFT
Carrying amount of inventories sold BEEFERAEE 1,079,627 1,022,224
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17 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES 17 EZ R EMEWRRRIE
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥T R ARETT

Trade debtors B S ENIE 15,089 11,922
Other receivables and deposits HAbEUGRIA R IR S 126,815 87,779
Interests receivables JE WA B, 2,780 -
Prepayments SEENEN 73,431 34,234

Amounts due from related parties JE M B R 77 7RI (B 3E29(d))
(note 29(d)) 75,159 22,238
293,274 156,173

All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be recovered or

recognised as expense within one year.

Ageing analysis:

As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade
debtors (which are included in trade and other receivables), based on

the revenue recognition date, is as follows:

MBS S REMBYRIBEERER —FR
W RIS HER A/

ARER D AT

RBEMR  REBERAEZEHNESE
Wik (FEAE 5 R E M EWKRIR) B BRER
DT -

2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®T R ARBET T

Within 1 month R1EAR

15,089 11,922

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of revenue
recognition. Further details on the Group's credit policy are set out in
note 27(a).

ZZERZESRAERB L08R
- EASEEEERENE—FTHE
R EE27() °
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 18 BRERBEEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION EREEHR
(a) Cash and cash equivalents comprise: @ RekREZEYEE
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TT ARBETT

Cash on hand FHEA® 36 47
Cash at bank RITR 2,517,306 152,126
Less: restricted bank deposits B ZREERTTIE R (127) (25,003)
Less: deposits with banks with original B REIARE BB = (B A R ER1TIF

maturity date over three months (673,312) -

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated 4B BERARNGARESRERD

statement of financial position and the RERREFEY

consolidated cash flow statement 1,843,903 127,170
As at 31 December 2020, restricted bank deposits of RMB126,000 was 2020128318 » XRFIBITFEARAR
restricted for the regulatory inspection by the PRC State Administration #£126,000 7T 2 BR 74 P B B R HME B 12 B Y
of Foreign Exchange and have been released as at the date of this EERSES  BRAFHmAHEHER Mm%
annual report, and restricted bank deposits of RMB1,200 (31 December MR HERITFRARKE1,2007T (2019F12 4
2019: RMB3,000) were pledged as deposits for POS machine. 318« AR¥3,0007T) BIKIRIEAPOSIERE

%Be e

There were no restricted bank deposits pledged as securities for bank MEZRHRITFERERAABERRETE
loans (31 December 2019: RMB25,000,000). (201912431 H : AR¥25,000,000

JT) °
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 18 BRERBEEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) EREBER (@)
(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated (b) BRFBNRFIELE EEFTSIRES ML
from operations: ik -
2020 2019
20204 20194
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000

Hrat AR®TR ARBTT

Profit before taxation o 25 Al s ) 176,608 259,157
Adjustments for: AT S IEEL TR
Interest income FLEMA 4 (32,691) (3,952)
Depreciation e 5(e) 351,417 315,039
Amortisation of intangible assets mEEEH 5(e) 2,215 1,330
Finance costs E KA 5() 67,418 66,681
Loss on disposal of property, HEWME - BE R&ER
plant and equipment and FAEEERE
right-of-use assets 13,029 7,101
Share of losses/(profits) of associates FEMRES S A REER S CEF) 8,242 (1,727)
Impairment loss on property, YIEE - R Rk A &
plant and equipment and FEREEERERSSE
right-of-use assets 5(e) 23,411 2,022
Equity-settled share-based UARESS 45 E DA AT Y
payment expenses E NG 5(b) 7,240 7,854
Losses on deemed disposal of RAEHE —EEEQFNEE
an associate 5(c) 71 -
COVID-19-related rent B UER 201 9F AL AR R S 4H
concessions received SRR 10(b) (26,149) -
Interest income on subscription EREPNNGE:E30 €)Y
monies received from IPO RGBT S A 5(e) (36,449) -
Changes in working capital: EBEAREE) :
Decrease/(increase) in inventories FERL (Em) 23,893 (38,517)
Increase in trade and other E 5 I EoAth JE W R IE K2
receivables and rental deposits HEMeEm (90,836) (38,352)
Increase in trade and B 5 RAMPERFRIBAR
other payables and accruals FEET B A 66,918 68,209
Increase/(decrease) in ARaEEN, Chd)
contract liabilities 3,319 (110)

Cash generated from operations KEEBERS 557,656 644,729
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

(0)

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)
Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities:

The table below details changes in the Group’s liabilities from financing
activities, including both cash and non-cash changes. Liabilities arising
from financing activities are liabilities for which cash flows were, or
future cash flows will be, classified in the Group's consolidated cash flow

statement as cash flows from financing activities.

18 BRERBEEEEBYUREME
EREER &)

(0 MEFDELENRBZIEEK:

TRHANAEEXREMETDHNABEED
(BRASLIFRSEY)  -BELTHAE
ENRERRSRETARRRESARER
ENEANAKREGRARERERNKE
MEEBHNRERENALE -

Consideration
payable for
Finance  acquisition of Advances
Bank costs non-controlling duetoa Lease
loans payable interests  related party liabilities Total
Bl
FERERN Ef-%
RTER  EARERK EREE  BBANSX HESH L h
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARMTR  ARBTR  AR®TR  ARETR  ARETR
note 23 note 19 note 21
[GE9E K19 &t
At1 January 2020 R2020%181R 20,463 = - - 897,148 1,117,611
Changes from financing cash flows: BERSHEST:
Proceeds from bank loans ROETAEHE 130,483 - - - - 130,483
Repayment of bank loans BESTER (307,99) = = = - (307,996)
Advances from a related party RE-ZBEANEA - - - 50,000 - 50,000
Repayment on advances from ERRE-2BEANER
arelated party - - - (50,000) - (50,000)
Interest of bank loans paid BRRAERHE - (4,093) - - = (4,093)
Other finance charges paid EREMEEER - (216) - - = (216)
Payment of capital element and BEERATTARAEHANH
interest element of lease liabilties - - - - (278,097) (278,097)
Payment for acquisition of non-controlling WEHER AN RER A
interests of subsidiaries - - (1,035) - - (1,035)
Total changes from financing cash flows BAREREZTLE (177,513) (4,309) (1,035) - (278,097) (460,954)
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 18 RERBEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) EREER (@)
(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: () METBHEENEEZHER: (&)
(continued)
Consideration
payable for
Finance  acquisition of Advances
Bank costs non-controlling duetoa Lease
loans payable interests  related party liabilities Total
e
FERERN Ef-%
RTER  BAHERS BHRE  BERNER HERE fzt

RMB'000 RMB' 000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARRTR  ARBTR  ARBTR  ARBTz  ARMTR  ARMTR

note 23 note 19 note 21

W3 K319 (UE
Other changes: AR
Interest expenses (note 5(3) MR (o) - 4,093 - - 61,716 65,809
Other finance charges (note 5(a)) EtREER (Mitse) - 216 - - = 216
COVID-19-related rent concessions BB R RS RE

received (note 10(b) Bems (MEiop) - - - - (26,149) (26,149)

Acquisition of non-controling interests (note26(c)(l) ‘B SFEETIE R (MF3E26(0)) - - 2,535 - - 2,535
Addition hE - - - - 750,772 750,772
Disposa thee - - - - (8 (121,209
Total other changes ihEaeE - 4309 2,535 - 665,131 671975

At 31 Decernber 2020 R00%5 124318 42,950 = 1,500 = 1,284,182 1,328,632
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18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 18 BRERBEEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) TREER @)
(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: () METBHEENEEZHER: (&)
(continued)
Finance
costs Lease
Bank loans payable liabilities Total
SBITENR EARERE HEAE Bt
RMB"000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETT
note 23 note 21
B 523 PEE21
At 1 January 2019 7A2019F1 818 49,104 - 665,684 714,788
Changes from financing MERSREEE

cash flows:

Proceeds from bank loans IRITERAB A 267,289 - - 267,289
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (95,930) - - (95,930)
Interest of bank loans paid B IRITERFE - (2,701) - (2,701)
Other finance charges paid ERNEMEEER - (2151) - (2151)
Payment of capital element HEBEEARLY &

and interest element of FIBIAFR

lease liabilities - - (255,194) (255,194)
Total changes from MERSRELB B

financing cash flows 171,359 (4,852) (255,194) (88,687)
Other changes: HAih% g :

Interest expenses (note 5(a)) FLE R (M3Es@0) - 2,701 60,315 63,016
Other finance charges HEam&EEA (MiEs@)

(note 5(a)) - 2,151 - 2,151
Addition NE - - 435,136 435,136
Disposal He - - (8,793) (8,793)
Total other changes Hibh B E)4a e - 4,852 486,658 491,510

At 31 December 2019 7201912 A31H 220,463 - 897,148 1,117,611
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1BRERREEEYUARHEME

18 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(d) Total cash out flow for leases:

EREER &)

(d) HEZBREREEE

2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T AREBTT
Within operating cash flows REEREREN 73,959 44,300
Within financing cash flows RREREREN 278,097 255,194
352,056 299,494
These amounts relate to the following: IS FRE T :
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Lease rentals settled BEAENHEHERS 378,205 299,494
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19 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 19 ES R EMERNRIE
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥T R ARETT

Trade payables B FHIE 137,731 96,807

Other payables and accrued charges HAth A 5E R FERT B A 185,930 149,652

Amounts due to related parties (note 29(d))  FEAH BaEE T 2RI (M 5E29(d)) 17,470 18,410

Consideration payable for acquisition of Wb — T B A R AT (B (M5 12)

a subsidiary (note 12) 1,049 -
Consideration payable for acquisition of Ut i R AR 1 2 FE AT (B (BT EE26(0)(1))

non-controlling interests (note 26(c)(i)) 1,500 -

Dividends payable FERTARE 3,880 50,625

347,560 315,494

As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade RIWEHR  REZEZAMEHENKIE

payables (which are included in trade and other payables), based on the (FFAE 5 R E A FER FIE) 8YBR L 7 4T 10
invoice date, is as follows: ™

2020 2019

20204 20194F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®ETR ARBT T

Within 1 year —ER 137,731 96,807
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20 CONTRACT LIABILITIES

20 ENEME

2020 2019

20205 20194

RMB’000 RMB'000

AR¥T T AREFT

Customer loyalty scheme (Note) B BT 8 (FFEE) 2,404 -
Advanced payment received 1,661 746
4,065 746

Note: The estimated loyalty points which can be used in future consumptions in
the restaurants arising from the customer loyalty scheme at the end of the
reporting period represented the transaction price allocated to unsatisfied

performance obligation.

Movements in contract liabilities:

ABBENEE

MiE : RIREHR - BPAMETEMEENA B
RARRERBENMGE QW - BOER
RBITRHEFOZ 5B -

Contract

liabilities

EHEE

RMB'000

AREFIT

Balance at 1 January 2019 M2019F1 A1 B & 856
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of AFEAERBAMEHENEERL

recognising revenue during the year (2,882)

Increase in contract liabilities AHEEEM 2,772

Balance at 31 December 2019 201912 A31 B A& 746
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of EFAERBRAMERE LB ERD

recognising revenue during the year (2,744)

Increase in contract liabilities AEHBEEEM 6,063

Balance at 31 December 2020

2020912 A31 HAY 464

4,065




ZZ - ZTFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 205

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B MIEMAR M

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

21 LEASE LIABILITIES 21 HEAE
The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the THRENNBEHREEBEEEE BN
Group's lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period: TEHEIEE -
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARETT

Within 1 year —FR 326,062 262,229
After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFN 324,014 244,110
After 2 years but within 5 years R IERREA 627,929 396,719
After 5 years hFE 186,995 71,912

1,465,000 974,970
Less: total future interest expenses A RRF B R 180,818 77,822
Present value of lease liabilities HEBERE 1,284,182 897,148

Lease liabilities included in the consolidated s ALZABMERARNAEEE

statement of financial position

~ Within 1 year ——FR 317,205 234,053
— After 1 year but within 2 years — —FRERFA 298,819 231,599
— After 2 years but within 5 years —MEREBRFA 531,310 375,620
— After 5 years — A& 136,848 55,876

966,977 663,095

1,284,182 897,148
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22 PROVISIONS

22 B

2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥T R ARETT

Provisions for restoration costs MAB P A FE 27,050 26,739
The movements of provisions during the year were as follows: RERBEZESHT

2020 2019

20205 20194

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARETT

Balance at 1 January M1 A1 HRE R 26,739 21,248
Additional provisions NE R 7,112 5,054
Interest on provisions BRI 1,393 1514
Provisions utilised [RE)EE R (8,194) (1,077)
Balance at 31 December W12 A31 BR&ER 27,050 26,739

Pursuant to the terms of the respective tenancy agreements entered
into by the Group, the Group is required to return its leased properties
to the conditions as stipulated in the tenancy agreements at the
expiration of the corresponding lease term as appropriate. The provision
for reinstatement costs was estimated based on certain assumptions
and estimates made by the Group’s management with reference to
historical reinstatement costs and/or other available market information.
The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where

appropriate.

RIBA LB AT e E RS 53 5K
REBRERERE  AEBEAKEEEY
EME=ZEBHERZFT AOMRE (8
) - ERRABBENAEEEEERE
BEBRKA R /H M A5 5 E R AT
A TRELMGFHEL AR - HEtE
ENEER - WERELER -
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23 RITERK

23 BANK LOANS

At 31 December 2020, the bank loans were repayable as follows. R2020F 128318 HAEENIRTERE
N

2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T AREBTT

Within one year or on demand R—FREENILZEREE
— unsecured and unguaranteed — \EER R EER 42,950 -
- secured and guaranteed — BEAREER = 181,169
— guaranteed — BIER - 39,294
42,950 220,463

(i) As at 31 December 2020, banking facilities of the Group totalling
RMB100,000,000 (31 December 2019: RMB289,010,000) and were
utilised to the extent of RMB43,500,000 (31 December 2019:
RMB228,560,000).

(i) The Group borrowed a syndicated loan of HKD202,247,000
(equivalent to RMB181,169,000) on 18 November 2019, which bears
an interest rate of HIBOR plus 0.8% per annum. The Group has
repaid the syndicated loan in full on 17 January 2020.

The syndicated loan of HKD202,247,000 (equivalent to
RMB181,169,000) and the corresponding banking facilities of
HKD211,000,000 (equivalent to RMB189,010,000) as at 31 December
2019 were secured by the Group's bank deposits (note 7(a)) and
were jointly guaranteed by Mr. Guan and other related parties
(note 29). Bank loans of RMB39,294,000 and banking facilities of
RMB100,000,000 as at 31 December 2019 were guaranteed by Mr.
Guan or jointly guaranteed by Mr. Guan and other related parties
(note 29), which has been released or replaced by corporate
guarantee or collateral security provided by the Group upon listing
on 15 January 2020.

(i)

72020128318 - AEERITE
& 1a%E A AR 100,000,0007T (20194F
12A318 : AR®289,010,0007T) ' E
A AR 43,500,0007C (2019412 A
318« ARE228,560,0007T) °

ANEBR2019F11 18 A EEEEH
E7202,247,0008 7T (HER AR
181,169,0007T) + EIRBEBRITREH
BN0.8u®EMEFL - REEER
202061 A7 ABHEREEER -

B2019F 128318 REE X
202,247,000 T (HERARKE
181,169,000 ) RIBERITHE
211,000,000 L (HERARKE
189,010,0007T) B A KB RITFR
(BF7E7(a)) $E 3R 1 & 5 A I LAt R B
77 (MI5E29) B & HEIR © 1R20194F12 A
318 - RITEHRAREE39,294,0007T K&
RITEE AR®100,000,000TERE
S RSB So e I E M AR O (BTt
20) A ER - EE R 20201 A15H°
ErEERSACEERAAERIR
HOEARENR -



208 | JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED MENEFAZM AR A R

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R BRI

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

23 BANK LOANS (continued)

(iii) Bank loans amounted to RMB20,000,000 as at 31 December 2020
(31 December 2019: RMB20,000,000) are subject to the fulfilment
of covenants relating to certain of the Group's or the subsidiaries’
financial ratios, as are commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the
covenants, the drawn down facilities would become payable on
demand. The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these
covenants. As at 31 December 2020, none of the covenants relating

to drawn down loans or facilities had been breached (31 December

2019: none).

24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(a) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial

position represents:

23 |RITEFR &)
(i) M20205%12A31H @ RITERARE

20,000,0007T (201912 A31H + AR
£ 20,000,000 7T ) 52 il 7 % 75 5= B i Bt
BARIETU B RN (RELH
BARCEEENERZHEY) NE
ToMARBERTZEHHE  BiR
BHERFEEERNBEREREE - K
EETHERETRERENER
72020128318 AEETEER
BRI E Kk B & AR 25
(20194F12A31H : &) »

24 R E MBI R AT EB

(a) FEFBARR KBTS

2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®ETR ARBET T

At 1 January M1A1H 23,085 12,313
Provisions for PRC income tax B P AS T R 61,312 78,151
Provisions for PRC withholding tax AR TE R R 471 6,469
Provisions for income tax of FE A SR B PSR

other jurisdictions 401 -
Acquisition of a subsidiary U B — AT BB R &) 29 -
Over-provision in respect of prior years B FE MR (105) -
Income tax paid BRFEH (48,028) (67,379)
PRC withholding tax paid B EENH - (6,469)
At 31 December M12H31R 37,165 23,085
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24 IREMBARRERWAEH @)

24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised

(i)

(b) ERANELERAEERER

Movement of each component of deferred tax assets and (i) EEHEEEREEEDINE
liabilities g
The components of deferred tax assets/(liabilities) recognised in the RAFEHEEMBERERNEBRET
consolidated statement of financial position and the movements RIEEE (BE)BHREEHMT
during the year are as follows:
Fair value Fair value
adjustment  adjustment
from from
Deferred tax assets/ B EEE/ Unused Lease business financial
(liabilities) arising from: (B ExR: tax losses expenses  Impairment  acquisition assets Others Total
R RE
ABA ERNEN  SREED
HEER HERX WE OTEWE  NTESE A h
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETT  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR  ARETT  ARETR  ARETR
At 31 December 2018 and R18E12A318 R
1 January 2019 019F1 418 11762 27457 7,084 - - 5539 52042
Charged)(credited) to profit o loss BBAME /(M) B& 10615 4425 405 - - 4206) 11,239
At 31 December 2019 R2019% 128318 22,377 31,882 7,689 - - 1,333 63,281
Addition through acquisition of ERNERBATRE
subsidiaries - 108 - (1,938) - - (1,830)
Resulting from a change in tax rate RERHHER (472) (622) S - - (118) (1,212)
Charged/(credited) to profit or loss BREM:/(TA) B2 241 (1,345) (1,545) 115 = 5,043 24,689
Credlited to reserves HARE - - - - (1,300 - (1,300)
Brchange adjustments Ei#% - 2 S 46 - - 48
At 31 December 2020 R200F128318 44,326 30,025 6,144 (1,777) (1,300) 6,258 83,676
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

(b) Deferred tax assets and liabilities recognised (continued)

B BWKRME

(i) Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial

" AN RESR)
24 6

MR RO TEH @)

) CHEANELEHREERBE (B)
) ARE BN R IR

position
2020 2019
20205 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Net deferred tax asset recognised in the ReFa TR R R
consolidated statements of financial position }ELMIEQF%TE 86,753 63,281
Net deferred tax liability recognised in the RERE AR R R IER
consolidated statement of financial position RIERIERREEE (3,077) -
83,676 63,281
(c) Deferred tax assets not recognised ) RERKELEBIBEE

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(r), the
Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of temporary
differences and cumulative tax losses of certain subsidiaries located in
the PRC as it is not probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses or temporary differences can be utilised will be available in the

relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

The following table presents the Group's unrecognised deferred tax

MIBEE °

RIBMEE 1B FEBER - ARTAH
REEEVEREEERNE
HERRERMEEENREERTEN -
BWARBRRURTEETHERARNE
BUHEZERZFHBBEERREARENET

RIS

TRINEAEERRE B AR REREL

assets at the reporting dates: MIAEE
2020 2019
2020 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Cumulative tax losses REHIEER 30,239 22,015
Temporary differences R ER 16,835 14,851
Total HE 47,074 36,866
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24 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

(0)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
Deferred tax assets not recognised (continued)

The expiration information of the Group's unrecognised deferred tax

assets in respect of cumulative tax losses is set out below:

24 IREMBARRERWAEH @)

(0 RIERHELEHIEEE (&)

REE AR R HIAE R KRR
HEEMZHENEIIMT

2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR®ETR ARBT T

2020 20204F - 1,707
2021 20214F 7,766 7,480
2022 20224 2,182 1,789
2023 20234 6,367 6,367
2024 20245 4,669 4,672
2028 20284 9,255 -
Total e 30,239 22,015
Deferred tax liabilities not recognised (d) RERELEBIBEEE

As at 31 December 2020, deferred tax liabilities in respect of the
dividend withholding tax relating to the distributable profits of the
Company's subsidiaries were not recognised as the Company controls
the dividend policy of the subsidiaries. Based on the assessment made
by management as at 31 December 2020, it was determined that
the distributable profits of the Company's subsidiaries would not be
distributed to the Hong Kong and overseas holding companies in the

foreseeable future.

7202012 A31 8 « BEEE AR A 8B
ANEZ A A s A B2 R BTEINRER
BLERIBEE  REAKRABIEGMEA
AR B - RBEIEER 2020512 A
3JTEEHMTE  EETARRMBE AR
WA D EEFRAIRRRITEHE T ES
FOBIMERR AR o
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25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group has the following

share-based payment arrangements:

Restricted Stock Units Scheme

The Group's ultimate controlling party, Mr. Guan, operates a share-based
incentive scheme (the “RSUs Scheme”) under which the restricted
stock units (‘RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu will be granted as share
incentives to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
and its subsidiaries through an employee shareholding platform (the
“RSU platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan Investment Center (Limited
Partnership), which was a shareholder of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu prior to
the Reorganisation. Pursuant to the relevant terms of the RSUs Scheme,
the RSUs have been converted into shares of a shareholder of the
Company upon the Reorganisation, which principal terms largely mirror
that of the RSUs Scheme.

The RSUs granted would vest on specific dates, on condition that
employees remain in service without any performance requirements.
Once the vesting conditions underlying the respective RSUs are met, the
RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to the holder, and free of

restrictions on transfer.

The total number of RSUs is on the assumption that the 1,000,000,000
shares (being the number of shares after the subdivision on 15 January
2020 (note 26(a)) of the Company had been issued throughout 2019 and
before the IPO on 15 January 2020.

B UEBEEURGARERNS
Eon

TA

HE2020F12831BIFE  NEBEE
LA LARRD B BB e SR 2 Bk

3 BRI AR 0 EE {51 &l

AEBORKEH D ELEERITRD BB
B (TRRBIRMEMETE]) - RIEZS
g BMAENGZREIRMELML ([ZR
BB ] SRERERKTE ([XR
HIRMEBELF A ) BMNTEEREDL (B
Ra®) (BEEARRMNEANBRR)XT
BMAENREMBARNAEREER
BE  (FRERMAEE - RIFZESIDE
fIEtEIMARBE RN - XRFIROBEMLER
BEHARBBERAARBRROEND  HX 2
RRARBUR B Z IR I B0 B ET Bl = &

EREXR IR ELLHREE R R
B R REEDER  BUBEMNRA
B3R - —BBXMRGI R EAAERR
JB R ER - ZIRBIA ) BB AL AN AR A IE
AERBERETTHBEA - BAEERERH -

BRI B BBERBEAR AR
2019F 2F KM2020F 1 A5 AR AR
ERIE BT EE &1,000,000,0000% (B
20201 A5 AR A iFEMERODEE (M
FT26(a)) AE -



25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a)

(continued)

Restricted Stock Units Scheme (continued) (a)

During years ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and 2018, Mr. Guan had
granted RSUs to certain directors and employees of the Group under the
Scheme, which vest after five years from the date of grant. Movements in
RSUs granted to the Group's directors and employees and the respective

weighted-average grant date fair value are as follows:
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B UEBEEURGARERNS

= =
(4

ZERFIR 2 E(uwT 8 ()

B E2014%F ~ 20155F R 2018512 A31 A1k
FE  BAEORETEMEAEEETE
EREEBROZRHKRMOELN HFEER
THHEhFERBE ASEEERES
T 5 1) SZ2BR 51 AR 15 B8z K AR B AN SF 19 9%

B EAFENESNT
Weighted
average grant
Number of  date fair value
RSUs per RSU
BEZRHIR G
TIRERG EBELHMEFES
BENVHE RBEBHATE
RMB
AR
Outstanding as of 1 January 2019 BZ2019F1B1BKEB 41,361,137 0.81
Vested during the year FRERE (22,916,354) 0.64
Forfeited during the year FRERK (2,961,162) 0.70
Outstanding as of 31 December 2019 HZE2019F12A31BREE 15,483,621 1.09
Vested during the year (note) FREHEE (M) (6,664,018) 0.88
Outstanding as of 31 December 2020 HZE2020F12A31 B REE 8,819,603 117

Note: On 31 May 2020 and 31 August 2020, Mr. Guan and two former employees

reached agreements that the employees were entitled to the granted
RSUs without remaining in service due to the employees’ contribution to
the Group previously as the the former marketing associate director and
procurement director, respectively, of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu. Therefore, the
total outstanding 1,272,839 RSUs held by the two former employees were
vested on the dates of the agreement. Accordingly, the Group recognised
related share-based compensation expenses immediately after the above
RSUs were vested. On 27 November 2020, being the vesting date of the
RSUs granted during the year ended 31 December 2015, 5,391,179 RSUs

were vested in total.

FRE © 202045 A31 8 K%2020E8 A31H » B

SCHEMEBRREERGZ  AR%ERE
DASBIETEMNAENRRIEE HBE
DEBAEUASEEDER  BltZE
EEBERTEABNBATERERE
SREIRDER o Bt - WA AIE B P
& £1,272,839 KRB Z R B D B39
RIBZEABMEE - At - AEER LT
PR 1 B A0 B8 17 55 B8 18 3 B A AR AR B LA AR 1
BEREREES - 2020511 A278
BIEZE2015F12A31BIEFEERERR
FIRMENFERE - 52£5391,179@%
PRFIMRD BN IESR B -
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B UEBEEURGARERNS

25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)
(a) Restricted Stock Units Scheme (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group recognised
share-based expenses of RMB6,244,000 (2019: RMB7,854,000).

At 31 December 2020, a total of 19 directors and employees (2019:
23) of the Group have been granted with a total of 8,819,603 RSUs (31
December 2019: 15,483,621 RSUs), and the outstanding number of RSUs
that could be granted under the Scheme was 6,218,254 (31 December
2019: 6,218,254).

At 31 December 2020 and 2019, the remaining vesting periods for RSUs
granted during the years ended 31 December 2015 and 2018 are as

(a)

(&)
ZIRGIR DB ST E (£

REE2020F 12831 BIEFE - KEBRE
RUARR D AEBAF S AR6,244,0007T
(20194 + AR¥57,854,00070) °

M2020F 128318 - HB19OBAKEES
REE (20194 : 234 ) B E $£8,819,603
18 5 BR il A 7 B84z (20194F 12 A31 8
15,483,621 IR HIMRMDBERL) - BRITFZE
BRI EOZRE BN ECOFGREER
6,218,254 (2019412 A318 : 6,218,254
@) -

M2020F 201912 8318 » B E20154F
X2018F 12 A31 BIEFEE R H R HIR%

follows: MEBAHNFREBHET -
Remaining vesting periods
NerEE
2020 2019
20205 20194F
RSUs granted during the years ended BZE12A31HIEEERHR
31 December: FRERGEN -
2015 20154 0.9 year
- 0.94F
2018 20184F 2.4 years 3.4 years

2.4%F 345
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25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(a)

(continued)
Restricted Stock Units Scheme (continued)

Share-based compensation expense relating to RSUs granted to directors
and employees is based on the grant date fair value of the RSUs and is
recognised on a straight-line basis over the entire vesting period. The
fair value of each RSU at the grant dates is determined by reference to
the fair value of the underlying ordinary shares of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
on the date of grant. The grant date fair value of the underlying ordinary
shares was determined with the assistance of an independent third party
valuation firm, Jones Lang LaSalle Corporate Appraisal and Advisory
Limited, and discounted cash flow method under the income approach
was used. The discounted cash flow derived by management considered
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's future business plan, specific business and
financial risks, the stage of development of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's
operations and economic and competitive elements affecting

Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's business, industry and market.

RSUs were granted under a service condition. This condition has not
been taken into account in the grant date fair value measurement of the
services received. No dividends has been taken into account in the grant
date fair value measurement of the services received. There were no

market conditions associated with the RSUs.

B UEBEEURGARERNS

(a)

ZIRGIR MBS E (&)

BETEEREENIRIIBRNEMLERH
B DA B A7 45 25 1 1 3 M 9 S T0 B R X R
BHBELNELRSRIFESE  REE
SEHANIREREER - SXBRGIRNE
NAEREABMOAFEDZEZEEMNAEN
RELAHNEHEETBRAFEMEE
BT BRNEEDASARAFEEBILE=
HERHERRFEMITEEFHRARER
RAMEDTEE  UEAKAEETH
TRREREE - EBESLENTRES
MEZETEMNAENNOARRERE
FENZEBEMBRR - BMAEALNE
LERREBUARTZERMNNAENNER
EENTSNRBEMEFHEE -

XRERDECERERBERR - &£
PR MR BB A FEF &P L &S
RBRBRBIER - TMEFREE - XTF
BRI BB TIHIER
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B UEBEEURGARERNS

25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)
(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme

(i)  The terms and conditions of the grants are as follows:

In 2020, the Company adopted a share option scheme whereby
the directors of the Company are authorised, at their discretion,
to invite employees of any Company in the Group, including
directors and key management personnel of the Group, to take up
options at a consideration of HKD17.98 to subscribe for shares of
the Company. Each option entitles the option holders to subscribe
one ordinary share of the Company. The Company granted share

options to certain directors and employees in 2020.

= =
(4

(b) EEMBIRAERT S

() FWEEEMBEREGEHRT

20205 » AR AR — AR
BBl ARFESERERBR
BAEEAMKERARMNEE (RIEX
SEEERFEEEAER) URE1798
B ERBERE  URBAQAR
me BHBERERTERESE AR
FMREARA—REBR - RRAR
2020 AE TEERESR L BRE -

Number of Contractual
Tranche options life of
Date of grant number granted Vesting period options
2&d AR
R B & BREZE HRED BRFH
Options granted to directors and
key management personnel:
R AREEEER
TBREBASERE
—on 28 October 2020 2020 T1 One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 720205105288 2020F E—Ht 894,100 AR —4F 35
Options granted to other employees:
BT HMES A EIE -
- on 28 October 2020 2020 T2 One year after the date of grant 3 years
— 72020510 H 28 H 2020F 5 4t 800,500 X AHE—4F 3

Total share options granted

ERHBREAR 1,694,600
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(continued)

(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued)

(if)

The number and weighted average exercise prices of share options

are as follows:

(b)

B UEBEEURGARERNS

()
EEERESTE (&
(i) RS E RNEEETEENT

2020
20204

Weighted
average Number of
exercise price options
IREFIGITEE BREHE

HKD

BT
Outstanding at 1 January BT ATVBERITE - -
Granted during the year FREHET 17.98 1,694,600
Outstanding at 31 December K12 A31BEARITE 17.98 1,694,600
Exercisable at 31 December W12 A31 BAfT{E - -

The weighted average share price at the date of exercise for share

options exercised during the year was HKD17.98 (2019: nil).

The share options outstanding at 31 December 2020 had
an exercise price of HKD17.98 (31 December 2019: nil) and a
weighted-average remaining contractual life of 2.8 years (31
December 2019: nil).

The Group recognised share option expenses of RMB996,000 during
the year ended 31 December 2020 (2019: nil).

FRNBITHEBRENITE B MMz
ERRE A17.9878 7T (20194 « ) ©

72020 12 A31 B & AR 1T B IR 42
BITTEEA17.988 7T (2019412 A 31
H &) RIEFHRRELFEHR28
F (2019128318 : &) »

AREBREE2020F12A31BIEFE
REE N R S A R 996,0007T (2019
T4 o
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B UEBEEURGARERNS

AR MR

25 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)

(b) Employees’ Share Option Scheme (continued)

(iii) Fair value of share options which were granted in 2020 and

assumptions:

The fair value of services received in return for the share options
granted is measured by reference to the fair value of share
options granted. The estimated fair value of the share options
granted is measured based on a binomial option pricing model.
The contractual life of the share options is used as an input into
this model. Expectations of early exercise are incorporated into
the binomial tree model. Set out below are the fair value of share
options and assumptions.

= =
(4

(b) EEBRETS (&)

(i) R2020F EREHERELFERLR

i
K

AR HBRERERASRENAFE
D2EEREBRENQIFETE -
EREBRENGET2FEDRES
EAHEEERYAE - BERENS
WEMBELEEANBARE - =27
TEMEMEMAZ ZHABER o
BN ERBREAFIMT

Tranche number

&
2020 T1 2020 T2
20205 F—4b 2020F = H#t

Fair value at measurement date K2R 8 (AIREEH) 3,618,000 3,202,000
(being the date of grant) (HKD) BAFE ET)

Share price (HKD) HER (BT 17.24 17.24
Exercise price (HKD) IEE BT 17.98 17.98
Expected volatility TEAR 18 37.01% 37.01%
Expected option life TERT AR #EF 2R 3 years 3 years

3 3F
Early exercise level FERITREG R 28 22
Dividend yield A% Bl s 0% 0%
Risk-free rate A [ B ) o 0.1549% 0.1549%

The expected volatility is based on the historic volatility (calculated
based on the weighted average remaining life of the share options),
adjusted for any expected changes to future volatility based on
publicly available information. Expected dividends are based
on historical dividends. The fair values calculated are inherently
subjective and uncertain due to the assumptions made and
limitations of the model used. Changes in the subjective input
assumptions could materially affect the fair value estimate.

Share options were granted under a service condition. This
condition has not been taken into account in the grant date fair
value measurement of the services received. Where share options
are forfeited due to a failure by the employee to satisfy the service
conditions, any expenses previously recognised in relation to such
share options are reversed effective the date of the forfeiture. There
were no market conditions associated with the share option grants.

TERRIR0E TOAR IR 2R iR (IR AR A
MEFARGFRAE) G H - WIRE
AR RIS B BB R O 18 & (E ] 7B A
ERHELAE - AHRETIREBE
BEFE - mRAERRE&AE
REABARS - SHtEHHRFE
FERAENTIHERTHEERE - =
B A BROEEH A EE QX FEMGE
EREARTE

B DRBIRIS R - & IRMF
W RFFAFABRBRE L BN
B E - WREEEXm B R GRT
BEBRER Y - EBERILE
B XA RERR A B S OB MR AR B B A
[ o B BxAE 3 th S TR 30 S B 7 T 05
f o
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26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(@) Share capital

Issued share capital:

26 EX - RERKRE
(a) B

No. of shares

2020
20204
Nominal value of

fully paid shares

Nominal value of

fully paid shares

BHHZ BHHR
RBEE RAEE IR EE
usb RMB
E Y ARY
Ordinary shares, issued and fully paid: ERTRAZZER :
At 1 January 2020 #2020 1 A1 H 82.70 82.70 555
Preference shares converted into BEERATERMN
ordinary shares (note (i)) &5 (i EEa)) 17.30 17.30 116
At 15 January 2020 before 7202061 A15H
subdivision of shares B {7 R 48 A1 100.00 100.00 671
Subdivision of 100 shares on 202091 B 15 BIFAEA1008%
15 January 2020 at USD0.0000001 each F#%0.0000001 ETTE R
(note (ii)) (BI=E (D) 1,000,000,000 100.00 671
Shares issued upon IPO on 202051 B1sHERAREE
15 January 2020 at USD0.0000001 each 18 %17 2 B 1%0.0000001 £ 7T
(note (i) R (PR EEGii)) 333,400,000 33.34 230
Shares issued upon over-allotment on 1202042 A 12 BBEER AR &
12 February 2020 at USD0.0000001 each 8172 §#%0.0000001 37T
(note (iii)) FIRR D (Bt Gi)) 50,010,000 5.00 35
Shares issued upon subscription on 202097 B30 H RE =K%
30 July 2020 at USD0.0000001 each 2172 §#%0.0000001 3T
(note (iv) B (Bt EEGv)) 70,000,000 7.00 49
At 31 December 2020 2020512 831H 1,453,410,000 145.34 985
Preference shares, issued and fully paid: CETRBZELER :
At 1 January 2020 (note (i)) 720201 A1 8 (FEEG) 17.30 17.30 116
Preference shares converted into BEn AT RIRMNELR
ordinary shares (note (i)) (BI5EG)) (17.30) (17.30) (116)

At 15 January 2020

7202091 A158
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26 B - HERRE (&

26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(@) Share capital (continued)

Notes:

()

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 1 February 2019
with share capital of USD100 divided into 100 shares with a par value of
USD1.00 each.

On 22 May 2019, 17.30 shares of the then existing authorised ordinary shares
of par value of USD1.00 each were cancelled by the Group in exchange for
the allotment of a total of 17.30 preference shares of par value of USD1.00
each. The preference shareholders were, subject to certain limitations,
entitled to certain customary special rights including (i) redemption right
if the approval on listing of the Company’s shares is not obtained by 31
December 2019, (ii) right to appoint one director, (iii) pre-emptive right,
(iv) tag-along right, (v) anti-dilution right and (vi) information right. The
preference shares were recorded as equity of the Company. All special rights
have terminated upon listing.

Upon the Company's shares firstly listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited on 15 January 2020, all 17.30 preference shares have been
converted into ordinary shares on a one to one ratio.

On 15 January 2020, the 100 ordinary shares of par value of USD1.00 each
have been sub-divided into 1,000,000,000 ordinary shares of par value of
USD0.0000001 each.

The Company newly issued 333,400,000 shares and 50,010,000 shares
on 15 January 2020 and 12 February 2020, respectively, at HKD6.60 per
share with a par value of USD0.0000001 each. The total gross proceeds
from the new shares issued were approximately HKD2,531,012,000
(equivalent to RMB2,244,266,000). The respective share capital amount was
USD38.34 (equivalent to RMB265), and share premium was approximately
RMB2,135,929,000, net of issuance costs. The issuance costs paid mainly
include share underwriting commissions, lawyers’ fees, reporting
accountant’s fee and other related costs, which are incremental costs directly
attributable to the issuance of the new shares. These costs amounting to
RMB108,337,000 were treated as a deduction against the share premium
arising from the issuance.

On 30 July 2020, 70,000,000 ordinary shares were issued and subscribed at a
price of HKD11.99 per share. The total gross proceeds from the new shares
issued were approximately HKD839,300,000 (equivalent to RMB757,015,000).
The respective share capital amount was USD7.00 (equivalent to RMB47), and
share premium was approximately RMB748,629,000, net of issuance costs.
The issuance costs paid mainly include share underwriting commissions and
other related costs, which are incremental costs directly attributable to the
issuance of the new shares. These costs amounting to RMB8,386,000 were
treated as a deduction against the share premium arising from the issuance.
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(iif)
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(b) #EZRARAKER D Y B

RAAVER R AEK D B Z B IFE T

26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(b) Movements in components of equity

Details of the changes in the Company’s individual components of

equity are set out below: m
The Company PN
(Accumulated
Share-based losses)/
Share Share payment Exchange Retained
capital premium reserve reserve profits Total
UR G AER (RHER)/
Bx  RHEE NAREE EXHG REER @zt
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
Mt ARBTT ARBTT AR%ETR ARETR ARBTR AR%T:
At 1 February 2019 201961 A1R
(date of incorporation) (G EH) 1 - - - - 1
Profit for the year FEET - - - - 37,503 37,503
Dividends declared EEIRRE 26(d) - - - - (50,625) (50,629)
At 31 December 2019 and R20195 128318 R
1 January 2020 2020%1A18 1 - - - (13,122) (13,121)
Profit for the year FERF - - - - 50,269 50,269
Other comprehensive income HivzmEkE - - = (164,332) = (164,332)
Equity settled share-based AR RETER)
transactions REEERS 25 - - 996 - - 996
Issuance of ordinary shares upon ~ RERAREER
IPO and over-allotment, BREEERETTER
net of issuance costs (BT A) 26(a) ¥ 2,135,929 - - - 2,135,929
Issuance of ordinary shares upon  RIREBR BT LB
subscription, net of issuance costs  (FBREITARA) 26(2) —# 748,629 - - - 748,629
At 31 December 2020 #2020%12A31H 1 2,884,558 996 (164,332) 37,147 2,758,370

* The amount represents amount less than RMB1,000.

*  HABEIRARE0007T
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26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves

(i)

Capital reserve

The capital reserve as at 1 January 2019 represented an aggregate
amount of the paid-in capital and capital reserve of all the
companies now comprising the Group at the respective dates that
was recorded as capital reserve, after elimination of investments in

subsidiaries.

Arising from Reorganisation

During the year ended 31 December 2019, as part of the
Reorganisation, according to an equity transfer agreement dated
on 5 June 2019, JMJ Holdings acquired 100% equity interest of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu at consideration of RMB180,000,000. The
consideration was settled by 28 November 2019. As a result of the
transfer, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu became a wholly-owned subsidiary
of JMJ Holdings. The consideration paid to original shareholders

was treated as deemed distribution from the Group.

Acquisition of non-controlling interests

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group purchased
an additional 15%, 8%, 15%, 15%, 15%, 15% and 20% equity interest
of Jinkai Catering, Zhongxin Catering, Hongyuantai Catering,
Baoying Catering, Hainan Cong Xin, Jiujiufa Catering and Xi Qin
Catering from non-controlling shareholders at consideration of
RMB1,009,000, RMB192,000, RMB1,849,000, RMB78,000, RMB450,000,
RMB540,000 and nil, respectively. The difference between the
considerations paid and the acquired proportionate interests in
identifiable net assets of above subsidiaries of RMB427,000 were

recognised as an increase from retained profits.

(0 RBENWHEERAE

(i)

BEXfEE

2019F1 A1 A Z EAREERIR
HWBARKRER  RNAEEEAIE
THAERRNEBBE BN ERE AR
BRRERE (CERIEERHER) -

KEEM

REZE2019F12A31BLEFE - EA
BEHEM—IH - BIZEEAE2019F6 A
SHMREEREGZ - LENLERUR
B AR # 180,000,000 7 W BE BN NLEN
ZERHE o R{ER2019F 11 A28H &
HomRZEERE  BMNAELKA
NENEREZERENHHMBERF - M
FERREZNOREERTEBORIE
PDIRARR ©

REIFIERR

REZE2019F12A31BILFE - A%
EAREARE1,0090007 « AR
192,0007T * AR 1,849,000T * AR
#78,0007T + AR¥450,0007T + AR
#540,000 T R EMIEERBRREE S
YLERR  RIEER  BRERAER B
BES - BEEL WDNBEHEA
FEEBRRIEIN15% ~ 8% ~ 15% ~ 15%
15% * 15% K& 20% M%7 - B Z R EHE
WiE Ei B AR BAFEEMNL
HIREzE AR 427,0007t 2 ZHEEHER
RIRE M N o
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26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Capital reserve (continued)
Acquisition of non-controlling interests (continued)

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group purchased
an additional 20.00%, 0.85%, 8.50%, and 15.00% equity interest
of Guangzhou Cong Xin, Guangzhou Double Eggs, Guangzhou
Uncle Chef, and Haogixiong from non-controlling shareholders
at consideration of RMB880,000, RMB35,000, RMB120,000,
and RMB1,500,000, respectively. The difference between the
considerations paid and the acquired proportionate interests in
identifiable net assets of above subsidiaries of RMB248,000 was

recognised as a deduction from retained profits.

Disposal of interests in subsidiary without a change in
control

During the year ended 31 December 2020, the Group disposed
20% and 0.1% equity interest of Xi Qin Catering to non-controlling
shareholders at consideration of RMB10,000 in aggregate. The
difference between the consideration obtained and the disposed
proportionate interests in identifiable net assets of the above
subsidiary of RMB2,000 was recognised as an increase in capital

reserve.

Share premium

The share premium represents the difference between the par
value of the shares of the Company and proceeds received from the

issuance of the shares of the Company.

Under the Companies Law (Revised) of the Cayman Islands,
the funds in the share premium account of the Company are
distributable to the shareholders of the Company provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend is proposed
to be distributed, the Company will be in a position to pay off its

debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of business.

(0 RENHERAZE (&)

(i)

(i)

EXfEtE ()
YR IFFEIR i s (%)

REE2020F12A31BILFE - A%
B 5 B AR E AR EE880,0007T ~ AR
#35,0007T + AR¥120,000 RAR
51,500,000 7T [A] JE 42 AR AR B0 B 1 18
D HIFEIN20.00% R « BEMPFEZEE
HURESN0.85% HRAE « B BB AR R AU EYFE
918.50% [z 4 25 ARHIEEIN 5.009% A #E o
DR EEWE B AT S
FIFEEMNLOIER 2 ZEARKE
248,000 T HERR /5 B IR B i M AR 4>

AP R B A &
LAl FRH

REE2020F12A31BILFE - A%
ELREA EARE10,0007T R L
R B E T ER20% 80.1%8 5 - B
BAEREHRHENEWEBAR#E
FEEMLAER 2 EZBARE2,000
TR BB AN EEIG A o

R EE

et B AR AR EEEETA
RA A TR PTG SRR 2 R =
B o
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AR EERANESANIKT AR
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(iii) LABR 1D BEM AT EE

26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves (continued)

(iii) Share-based payments reserve

The share-based payments reserve represents the portion of
the grant date fair value of RSUs and unexercised share options
granted to the directors and employees of the Group that has been

recognised in accordance with the accounting policy adopted for

share-based payments in note 1(q)(ii).

-

(iv) Statutory reserve

Statutory reserves are established in accordance with the PRC

Company Law and the Articles of Association of the companies

comprising the Group which are incorporated in the PRC.

Appropriations to the reserves were required to allocate 10% of

their profits after tax until the reserves reach 50% of their respective

registered capital.

Statutory reserve fund can be used to cover previous years' losses,
if any, and may be converted into share capital by the issue of new
shares to shareholders in proportion to their existing shareholdings
or by increasing the par value of the shares currently held by them,

provided that the balance after such issue is not less than 25% of

the registered capital.

(v) Exchange reserve

The exchange reserve comprise all foreign exchange differences

arising from the translation of the financial information of

operations with functional currency other than RMB.

=

(vi) Fair value reserves (non-recycling)

The fair value reserves (non-recycling) include post-tax accumulated

gains or losses arising from the remeasurement of the unlisted

equity securities designated at FVOCI (non-recycling).

(iv

(vi

-

=

B RERNNRFEER TEAE
BEENEENZRHIBMELE L
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26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(d) Dividends

(i)

(ii)

Dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company
attributable to the year

d BE

(i)

FAEDBA LD B DRI

s

2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREBTT
Final dividend proposed after the end of FEEREEZ ZRIRE
the year of HKD0.02 per ordinary share B E@AR0.02H T
(2019: nil) (2019 : #®) 24,367 -
Special dividend proposed after the end of ~ FEAREEZ 2 FF RIS
the year of HKDO0.02 per ordinary share B Ei@EAR0.028 T
(2019: nil) (2019 : #®) 24,367 -
48,734 -

Final dividend and special dividend proposed after the end of the
year have not been recognised as liabilities as at the end of the

year.

No interim dividends were proposed to equity shareholders of the
Company attributable to the interim period during the year ended
31 December 2020.

On 24 September 2019, the Board of Directors of the Company
declared interim dividends of RMB50,625,000 to equity
shareholders of the Company based on the distributable reserves
of RMB50,630,000 in the management account of the Company as
at 24 September 2019. Such dividends have been paid in January
2020.

(ii)

FEERRNEZ R RS HIBRER
FREARERHEE -

REZE2020F12A31HIEFER - I
EEZAADNAETRED RS EH
FREARR S -

2019 9H 248 ARAIEFEHE
RARBR2019F9 A4 EEE
B oA 9k E A R%50,630,0007T A
AAREZRREIRFTEHRE AR
50,625,0007C © Z F M EE 202041
RIEAT ©
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26 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(e) Distributability of reserves

As at 31 December 2020, the aggregate amount of distributable reserves
of the Company, calculated in accordance with the Companies Law of
the Cayman Islands, amounted to RMB2,758,369,000 (as at 31 December

2019: nil).

(f) Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other

stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with the

level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes

adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in economic

conditions.

The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged throughout the years
ended 31 December 2020 and 2019. The Group monitors its capital
structure with reference to its debt position. The Group's strategy is to
maintain the equity and debt in a balanced position and ensure there
are adequate working capital to service its debt obligations. The Group's

debt to asset ratio, being the Group's total liabilities over its total assets,

as at 31 December 2020 was 36% (31 December 2019: 90%)).

(e)

et R T 2 R

R2020F12A8318  RERAEHE AR
EAHE 2 ARB AN IR FEREEEAANRYE
2,758,369,0007C (FA20194E12 A31H : &) o

BAREHE
AEBEEBEARNEEBBAREA
EEENTHREE  BERERRRS

B8 FT 0 B L AR A 0 7K E RR B R AR
LHERE CHEEBERRRREHDOR
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AEBEREAEERSLEEEERS
B UHERSKRROR (TlsasE
BRI ) I EEARTEROEDS RIRE 2]
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BIELAE -

REZE2020F %2019F 12 A31HILFE -
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

(a)

VALUES
Credit risk

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the
normal course of the Group's business. The Group's exposure to these
risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by

the Group to manage these risks are described below.

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Group. The
Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other receivables.
The Group's exposure to credit risk arising from cash and cash
equivalents and restricted deposits is limited because the counterparties
are banks and financial institutions with high-credit-quality, for which

the Group considers to have low credit risk.

The Group's trade receivables in connection with bills settled through
payment platforms such as Unionpay, Alipay or WeChat Pay are with
high credit rating and no past due history. The management of the
Group considers these assets are short-term in nature and the probability
of default is negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers during
the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, and accordingly, no
provision for impairment of trade receivables is considered necessary by

management for the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019.

27 TEERREE R AFE

) FERRE

AEBENAEXBERGELRER  AB
B MERIINERR - AEEESZSE
e\ ez B A2 JE e AN S B U 3R A% 55 AL B 7 4R
AR ERERBERREMEHAMT

EERBEXZIHFHEEREANEEM
BEYASEEGERERNORR - NEHE
E’U%%EL%‘I%EEQE%&EMFEW%
B BRZZHFRAEERREER
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27 SREREERAYE )

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

(a)

VALUES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

We have concentration of credit risk on amounts due from related
parties as of each reporting period with details set out in note 29. Our
management has made periodic assessments as well as individual
assessment on recoverability based on historical settlement records and
adjusts for forward-looking information. In view of the strong financial
capability of these related parties and considered the future prospects
of the industry these related parties operate, our management does
not consider there is a risk of default and does not expect any losses
from non-performance by these related parties, and accordingly, no
impairment was recognised in respect of the amounts due from related

parties.

In determining the ECL for other receivables, the management of the
Group has taken into account the historical default experience and
forward-looking information, as appropriate. The management of the
Group has assessed that other receivables have not had a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition and risk of default is
insignificant, and therefore, no provision for impairment of other
receivables is considered necessary by management for the years ended
31 December 2020 and 2019.

The expected credit loss rate is insignificant and close to zero.

The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose the

Group to credit risk.

Liquidity risk

In management of liquidity risk, the Group's policy is to regularly monitor
its liquidity requirements and its compliance with lending covenants,
to ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash, readily realisable
marketable securities and adequate committed lines of funding from
major financial institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the short

and longer term.

(a)
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 27 2RiERBEELRAEE &)
VALUES (continued)

(b) Liquidity risk (continued) b) REVEE R (&)
The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities at the Ti‘%fiﬁfﬁ’i.i\@ﬁﬁﬁ’\\iﬁiﬁ R EY
end of the reporting period of the Group's financial liabilities, which BANEEHA LEOXRTEBReRE (B
are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest EFERE ,\\'U%U%@Z(ﬁﬂ%}%imﬂjzﬁﬁﬁm
payments computed using contracted rates or, if floating, based on rates WEHRNE RN EAFENT AR AR
current at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest date the SEMREASNNREARAER

Group can be required to pay.

More than  More than Carrying
Within ~ 1yearbut 2 years but amount at

1 year or less than less than  More than 31 December
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2020
20205
1A THEE 280k 1283181
RER B2 R B5FR 5L et BREE

RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBTR ARBTR AR®TR AR%TR AR®TR AR®TR

Trade and other payables B 5 RHEMERKIE 347,560 - - - 347,560 347,560
Bank loans RITER 43,307 - - = 43,307 42,950
Lease liabilities HEaRE 326,062 324,014 627,929 186,995 1,465,000 1,284,182

716,929 324,014 627,929 186,995 1,855,867 1,674,692

More than More than Carrying

Within Tyearbut 2 years but amount at

1 year or less than less than More than 31 December
on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2019
$2019%

(KRB 150 E 2FE 1283188
RER B2 R B5ER SEPE #t RHEE

RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000 RMB' 000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARBTT AR®TR

Trade and other payables & 5 R E b B HIA 315,494 - - - 315,494 315,494
Bank loans RITER 221,963 - - - 221,963 220,463
Lease liabilities HEAR 262,229 244110 396,719 71,912 974,970 897,148

799,686 244110 396,719 71,9

2 1,512,427 1,433,105
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

" AN RESR)
27 SHEKREER ATE 2

) FZRE

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from bank loans. Borrowings

issued at variable rates and at fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow

interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively. The Group's

interest rate profile as mentioned by management is set out in (i) below.

(i) Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate profile of the Group's

borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

AEBOMERBREZRER
FFEH R R B E M R TR R
SEEGRRSRENERR &
Rk - BEEMELHASE
B N)

B A
72 BE R
FEMNE

&
#%
/L\\
IR
() FIEHER

TR IR B3R 25 B R A B K
BRI

i)

2020 2019
2020 20194
Effective Effective
interest rates Amount interest rates Amount
YRS £ FHRA T
% RMB’ 000 % RMB'000
% AR¥TR %  AREFIT
Fixed rate borrowings: ERMER:
Bank loans BITERN 3.30%-3.83% 22,950 4.35% - 5.00% 39,294
Lease liabilities HEAE 4.75%-9.36% 1,284,182 5.66% — 9.36% 897,148
1,307,132 936,442
Variable rate borrowings: FEEX:
Bank loans RITEK 4.00% 20,000 3.23% 181,169
Total borrowings a5 1,327,132 1,117,611
Fixed rate borrowings as TE AT
a percentage of B RABERR
total borrowings Ant 98% 84%
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

(i) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2020, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with all other variable
held constant, would have decreased/increased the Group's profit
after tax and retained profits by approximately RMB150,000 (31
December 2019: RMB1,513,000).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group's profit after tax and retained profits that would arise
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end
of the reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk at the end of the reporting period. In
respect of the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
floating rate non-derivative instruments held by the Group at the
end of the reporting period, the impact on the Group's profit after
tax and retained profits is estimated as an annualised impact on

interest expense or income of such a change in interest rates.

(d) Currency risk

As the Group's principal activities are carried out in the PRC, the Group's
transactions are mainly denominated in Renminbi, which is not freely
convertible into foreign currencies. All foreign exchange transactions
involving Renminbi must take place through the People’s Bank of China
or other institutions authorised to buy and sell foreign exchange. The
exchange rates adopted for the foreign exchange transactions are
the rates of exchange quoted by the People’s Bank of China that are
determined largely by supply and demand.

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily give rise to bank loans
that are denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the transactions relate.
The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily Hong Kong Dollars
("HKD"), Canada Dollars (“CAD") and United States Dollars (‘USD").

27 SREREERAYE )

) FIRE ()

) BUREDNT
R2020F12A318 @ At REBE
3 TH100EES, - i ATA B 8

HWREIE  AEBNKRFE RN LR

BRI R 18 g AR 150,000
7t (2019%12A318 : AR¥ 1,513,000
JL) ©

FlSREESMBRAEBRNRE%
s K K AR B i A AT B & A A9 By &
B EPBRAXEHERBERR
%E'ﬂamméﬁﬁiﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BYRRERREAERDER R FE
MEERNSEBMTE - LAEBENER
R A EZHFEFETELAE
ERBReREFNERRBME  A5H
B EENRREBEFAZZE IR
BENMEEEHEFE T I WANF
Bl BIEMET ©

(d) E¥ =k

HRAEENEI2RBETBEET Nk
BN SETEZUAAREE ARETA
BHEBRRINE - AT RARBHINE

RHUABBATEARRITHEMEES
BIMNERMKBETT - INEXFRAMEE
THRBEARRITHARES  ZEXTE
BESREE -

REBAK R SNE R R T EEL B NN
(MEXZAMEHNNEEHE NIINE
¥ FHEMRTTER - SIRIMNERBRMHE
TERET(HET]) -y (mrcl) k3E
(T -
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27 SREREERAYE )

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

(i)

Exposure to currency risk

The following table details the Group's exposure at the end of
reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised assets
or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the functional
currency of the entity to which they relate. For presentation
purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown in RMB
translated using the spot rate at the period end date. Differences

resulting from the translation of the financial statements of foreign

operations into the Group's presentation currency are excluded.

(d) EWEE &)

(i)

B ER

TRAVNAEBRN RS BRAASZIA
HEEREEBUIINEEAENE
HREEXRBEMELNEKRAR
REWEW  AXERNEHEDR
BEHEANNHMERRESAR
¥ BTBERAEIINEBNHIBRER
BELSARBENEZRERMELNE
LA

Exposure to foreign currencies

SRR
(expressed in Renminbi)
(LAARHTIR)
2020
20204

Hong Kong Canada United States
Dollars Dollars Dollars
BT nrc E
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000

AR®T T AR®T T AR®T T

Cash and cash equivalents ReMReEEYD 1,583 2,046 505,424
Trade and other receivables B 5 R E A FEUGRIE 1,124 = =
Trade and other payables B 5 N E R A (1,093) = =
Gross and net exposure arising from BREREERBERED

recognised assets and liabilities [B\Be 4B 7R SRR 1,614 2,046 505,424
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
(d) Currency risk (continued)

(i) Exposure to currency risk (continued)

27 TRIERREENR AFEE 2

d) E¥RR (&)
() E¥ERE)
Exposure to foreign currencies
HNES R\ B

(expressed in Renminbi)

(AAREFITR)

2019
20194F
Hong Kong Canada  United States
Dollars Dollars Dollars
BITT il =
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARBTT  ARBTET ARBT T

Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEED 2,399 2,137 161
Bank loans RITEHN (181,169) - -
Gross and net exposure arising from BEREREEKLAED

recognised assets and liabilities [ fex 48 58 N 5 EE (178,770) 2,137 161
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AR MR

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued)

(ii) Sensitivity analysis

The following table indicates the instantaneous change in the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits that would arise if
foreign exchange rates to which the Group has significant exposure
at the end of the reporting period had changed at that date,

assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

27 SREREERAYE )

(d) E¥s b (&)
(i) BRBEDH

TRIIRBRE A AR ERIRE
S MR R A B A R E R
EEREEARRNEEHRES
7K 5 1 4, 5 400 ) R 4R R i T
5 M ERS B -

2020 2019
20204 20194F
Increase  Effect on profit Increase Effect on profit
in foreign after tax and in foreign after tax and

exchange rate

retained profit

exchange rate retained profit

BB R R bR EE T &

EXxLA REBBTINTE X EH RERMNOTZE

RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR®T T ARBEFT

Hong Kong Dollars BIT 1% 14 1% (1,493)
Canada Dollars iz 1% 17 1% 18
United States Dollars EV 1% 4,220 1% 2

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table represent
an aggregation of the instantaneous effects on each of the Group
entities’ profit after tax measured in the respective functional
currencies, translated into Renminbi at the exchange rate ruling at

the end of the reporting period for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign
exchange rates had been applied to re-measure those financial
instruments held by the Group which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period, including
inter-company payables and receivables within the Group which
are denominated in a currency other than the functional currencies
of the lender or the borrower. The analysis excludes differences
that would result from the translation of the financial statements of

foreign operations into the Group’s presentation currency.

ERENZAMERTI R A AR EE
FEBZRRREN (REAZEER
Kit8 IREHMEZBEMR2E
REXBRESARE) FTEK A FHED

BYE -

BRESTHRREEZZEHD TR
B UEHFEZESCAKERRE
HARERINERRZAESESRT
A BRERUAEFAIERAZYEE
BN EB S EZARBE RN AR
A JE 15 SR IR S R MM SROR » DI B
HREBEBIRBZUBERRSER
AEBZNEHEMSI L 2ER -



—Z - ZFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2020 | 235

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G5t 855) » U REEZTR)

27 SREREERAYE )

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement

(i)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
Fair value hierarchy

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's financial
instruments measured at the end of the reporting period on a
recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy

as defined in IFRS 13, Fair value measurement.

The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is
determined with reference to the observability and significance of

the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

- Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1
inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs
i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not using
significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are

inputs for which market data are not available.

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant

unobservable inputs.

(e) AYFEFTE

(i)

NATEHBNSRMEERAE
ATEER

TRINFAEENRRERARIZEEN
HEAEZSMIANQATE  HE
BREBEMBHRSENE 3R FE
AHEMREZ ZERFEREBER

AFEI BEFBRZ B NLRUT
CESULEEPE S St )
REBREMET -

— FMAEE  ERE—REARE
(DR EHE AR ER B B
ERTS A RERE) R
AFE -

- FTRAE: ERE-RBABE
(BNREEFTAFE —RBREZTNE
RN ZzBARE - ARTEAT
BRFIZEZRABE)FE
ZRAVE - TABRFZEAR
BREAEHATSEE 2B8UR -

- F=AMAE: ERTHERSERZ
ERPABIBAEZATE -
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 27 2RiERBEELRAEE &)
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued) (e) AF{EFTE (&)
(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value i) UATEFENEREERERE
(continued) (&)
Fair value hierarchy (continued) NFEZER (&)
The following table presents the Group's financial assets that are TRINTAEEBRBREHRREATE
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting date: FrENEREE :
Fair value at Fair value measurements as at
31 December 31 December 2020 categorised into
2020
720205
12A31H R2020F12A3181
HAFE AFETESES
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
E—& B B=R
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBTRT AR%TxR AR®T T AR®T T

Recurring fair value KEMATEFE
measurement

Financial assets: TREE

Other non-current HihIERE S RMEE -
financial assets:

- Unlisted equity securities ~ — FE_ETIRAZEH LR

and investments in limited ~ BRABTEMNIE

partnership enterprises 68,338 - - 68,338
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 27 2RiERBEELRAEE &)

VALUES (continued)
(e) Fair value measurement (continued) (e)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Fair value at

31 December

DNEE (E)

URFPEENEMEERAERS

(%)
NFEFR (E)

Fair value measurements as at

31 December 2019 categorised into

2019
20194
12A318 7201912 A31HHY
HRFE NHEHENER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
F—1 M E=4
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTT ARBTT ARETT ARETT
Recurring fair value BREMATETE
measurement
Other non-current financial assets:  EM3ERE S REE
— Unlisted equity securities — EETRAEFH 13,136 - - 13,136

During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, there were
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfer into or out of

Level 3.

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

The Group invested in these unlisted start-up entities and limited
partnership enterprises as its strategic investments. Fair value
of each unlisted equity securities and investments in limited
partnership enterprises is measured by referencing to the latest
equity/investment transactions. Otherwise, the costs are used
as approximation of fair value if there is no significant change

observed.

RELZE 20205 % 2019F 12 A31 B ILF
B BEATERF—HRE_HM
R A EEE L -

BHE=RNFlEFAEZEN

AEERERZSILMVAEER
BERABLXRESERBIRE - B3F
ETBRABSENEREBEEZR
ENRTEDZESRLHRAE RE
RoE - BRI MEHARBERERE
& AlEREXTFHERENRA -
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27 SREREERAYE )

27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued)

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

(continued)

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

(continued)

The movement during the period in the balance of Level 3 fair

value measurements is as follows:

(e) DFEFTE (&)

(i)

UAFEAENSREERER
(%)

BEHE=RLFHEAEZEHN

(&

HNEZRATESBEHS 2 EHN
™~

At At
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
20205 R 2019%4F
128318 12A31H
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBTT
Unlisted equity securities: FELETRAFES
At 1 January w1 A1H 13,136 12,938
Additional investments in limited NBEREBLENTEINEE
partnership enterprises 50,000 -
Additional securities acquired WHERBINE 5 - 198
Net unrealised gains recognised in other BRPR Bt 2 I Ul o SR A
comprehensive income during the period REIRWEFEE 5,202 -
At 31 December M®12A31H 68,338 13,136

Any gains or losses arising from the remeasurement of the Group's
unlisted equity securities held for strategic purposes are recognised
in the fair value reserve (non-recycling) in other comprehensive
income. Upon disposal of the equity securities, the amount

accumulated in other comprehensive income is transferred directly

to retained earnings.

Any gains or losses arising from the remeasurement of the Group's

investment in limited partnership enterprises held for strategic

purposes are recognised in the profit or loss.

B EAEEMER B I AN
T BR AN R 5 P EE A O AR AT U R S
BREMZEKGSERSAFERR
(TAEm) - HERAFESFK  RE
EERaRTHNSEIERERS
REBEF -

EMFEAKERNFERBEAENE
RAE R DERNIREPTESMER KRS
HEENE R o
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27 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 27 ¢RIEREERAFEE®)
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued) (e) DYEFTE (&)
(ii) Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at other (i) IEBRAFEIEzEMEERE
than fair value EPA/NS =]
The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial instruments carried at HRAMEZEeRIANIHAR
amortised cost are not materially different from their fair values as at MR REREBHEKAATERESZ 2R
31 December 2020 and 2019 because of the short-term maturities TEAREMEEPL20205 %2019F12 8
of all these financial instruments. STHZAFETESEAER -
28 COMMITMENTS 28 &
Capital commitments of the Group outstanding at 31 December 2020 R2020%F 128318 WARBITEW KRR
not provided for in the financial statements were as follows: B EAIE L BE 2 ANEE 2 B AR EW
T
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR¥TT ARBETT

Contracted for KD 136,298 44,884
Authorised but not contracted for EHEER M ARFTL 531,093 20,727

Total @t 667,391 65,611
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29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 29 EXBEBRIRS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material

related party transactions.

(@) Name and relationship with related parties

During the years ended 31 December 2020 and 2019, the directors are

of the view that the following are related parties of the Group:

Name of party

BHMBHRREMBOBRBENREE T EH
S REBERIATERBE I RZ S

AR 7T £ 78 K BE R R 5 Y B R

REZE 20205 K% 2019512 A31H tift‘* '
BERETNXAHNEBANEB B

Relationship with the Group

MBIgE B8 HEAEENBR
Mr. Guan Ultimate controlling shareholder
ERE BRASPERRAER
Ms. Yang Sanyin The spouse of Mr.Guan
B=iRZE ERENRE

Wulian Qiaozhanggui Business Management Consulting Partnership
(Limited Partnership) (A ESEETETELHAAGELE (ERAEE),
“Wulian Qiaozhanggui”)

LIEBEECXERFAAREE (BRER) [LEBEE))

GYH J Limited

GYH J Limited

Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural

BRAZEH

Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural

TRAK R

Guangzhou Tianhe District Zhujiang Jiumaojiu Shanxi Noodles Restaurant *
(BN XA BT IR A EIA L FAE 8, "Machang Restaurant”)

BN R T AER LG EHE ([ FHERE])

Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HEREEG 2 ER

Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HESREES 2B

Associate of a subsidiary of the Company
RN E— B R EH S A F)

Associate of a subsidiary of the Company

AN R — M B A R R E A A

Owned by Mr. Guan

RELEHREB

* The official names of these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of
the names is for identification only.

EERNT S EBRAPX - HERHIR
EIRE RO -

Miv‘i
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29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 9EBERBEEHRLERS (&)

(b)

(continued)

Key management personnel remuneration

(b) EEEIE A S E

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group, including AREEBTEESEASNHWN (BEMF7AT
amounts paid to the Company's directors as disclosed in note 7 and BERARAREETI NN ERM AT
certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in note 8, is as BRETEaFMESXNHNEFE) T -
follows.
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥TR ARETT

Salaries, wages and other benefits

Contributions to defined contribution

e TERHEMRERN 5,194 4,160
FERH SR IRET IR

retirement plan 53 91
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses AREES S5 E LARR () BB RV 3R F S 1,401 1,039
6,648 5,290
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 5(b)). EIE N [ B Ik A (RHFES50)) °
Related parties transactions () BEBARS
During the year, the Group entered into the following material related REA - REEMTUATERBEH RS :
party transactions:
2020 2019
20205 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Sales of materials to Machang Restaurant mE5EREDEME 5,387 7,025
Provision of services to Machang Restaurant M55 ERRERE 2,876 5,169
Advances from Wulian Qiaozhanggui (Note) RERESEEMIR (M) 50,000 -

Repayment on advances from

BERETESZENRR (FIE)

Wulian Qiaozhanggui (Note) 50,000 -
Advances to Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural BRAZEHEER 28,000 -
Advances to Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural RA Z BB 23,520 -
Note: The advances from Wulian Qiaozhanggui are interest-free, unsecured and Wi RELEBEENERALE  MEAK

unguaranteed, and have been repaid during the year. EER  WERFANEE -
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29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(d) Balance with related parties

As at 31 December 2020, the Group had the following balances with

29 BERBEHAERS (#)

) EARARS TS 2 S ER

R2020912 83180 AREBE LM AL

related parties: T &
Amounts due from related parties FE UK BB B 5 R E
2020 2019
2020 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T AREF T
Trade and other receivables B 5 I HoAth FE U R IE
- Machang Restaurant — B5EE 23,639 22,238
Advances to associates (notes (i)(ii)) Bip e N A AR (FTEEG)G)
~ Guangdong Tai Er Agricultural —ERAZEXE 28,000 -
— Heyuan Tai Er Agricultural —MRRZRE 23,520 -
51,520 -
Notes: MisE -

(i)  The advances to the associates are interest-free and are included in “Trade

and other receivables” (note 17).

(i) No loss allowances have been made in respect of these advances.

() BERAREFSRBLARRIES A

FEM IR | (MEFE17) -

(i BESL U HEREERRE -
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29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 29 EXBEEEA RS (&)
(continued)
(d) Balance with related parties (continued) (d) EERAEE S <4k (2)
Amounts due to related parties FESBAE 5 TR E
2020 2019
20204 20194F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBTFT AR¥BT T
Trade and other payables B 5 I B FE A 50E
- Machang Restaurant — B5EE 17,304 18410
— Mr. Guan —EhE 166 -
17,470 18,410
Dividends payable RS - 31,105

The balances with these related parties are unsecured, interest-free and

have no fixed repayment terms.

Bank loans guaranteed by related parties

MBS S IERAVIRTTERR

2020 2019
20204 2019
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Bank loans guaranteed by Mr. Guan or jointly HELERERIHERE
guaranteed by Mr. Guan, Ms. Yang Sanyin and BTt R AESES
Wulian Qiaozhanggui (note 23) HEEROBITER (F5E23) - 220,463
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29 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 9EBERBEEHRLERS (&)

(continued)
(f) Financing arrangements fl MEZH

2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T ARETFIT

Lease liabilities due to Mr. Guan (note) EFELENBEERRE (M)
— Related interest expense — RN SR 286 818
2020 2019
20204 20194
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T

Lease liabilities due to Mr. Guan (note) B TFELENHEERE ()
— Amounts owed by the Group —AEEZERNCRE - 2,368

Note: During January to December 2020, the Group entered into several lease
contracts in respect of certain leasehold properties from Mr. Guan for
restaurant operations. The amount of rent payable (excluding taxes) by the
Group under the fixed lease payment ranges from RMB16,000 to RMB30,000
per month, which was determined with reference to amounts charged by
Mr. Guan to third parties. The lease contracts with fixed terms have been
terminated on 31 December 2020 upon agreement between the Group
and Mr. Guan, as such, as at 31 December 2020, there were no relevant
right-of-use assets (31 December 2019: RMB2,326,000) or related lease
liabilities due to Mr. Guan.

FYAE

20201 AE 12 AHIR - AEERKE
EREMNETHEYEIILETHHEES
B EEERE -  AREREEEHEN
REMHAS (TEEREBE)NTEAAR
16,000 7= AR #30,0007C  THELE
ERAMEZFRONEGBEET - BEF
HIAEA XD R 2020512 A31 B &A%
B MELEERHEERL - Bt - 1K2020F
12A B EENE S ENBREREE
E (20195128318 + AR¥2,326,0007T)
HPEHRERE -
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30 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 30 A FRIE@EMERRE

POSITION
31 December 31 December
2020 2019
2020 20194
12A31H 124318
Note RMB' 000 RMB'000
Ktat AR¥ET T AREFIT
Non-current asset kREBEE
Investment in a subsidiary R—EH B R R/IEE 12 —* -
Right-of-use assets EREEE 34 -
Property, plant and equipment L E Y 9 -
43 _x
Current assets RBEE
Cash and cash equivalent RekREEEY 1,083,410 -
Deposits with banks with original REEA R BB = A IRITIFER
maturity date over three months 673,312 -
Other receivables H A U GRIE 2,582 64,818
Amount due from subsidiaries FEUR BB A B FB 1,030,454 -
2,789,758 64,818
Current liability REBEE
Other payables H b e3R8 31,431 77,939
NET ASSETS/(LIABILITIES) BE (86 FE 2,758,370 (13,121)
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#E
Share capital A& 26(a) 1 1
Reserves i 2,758,369 (13,122)
TOTAL EQUITY/(DEFICIT) R (B4 B8 2,758,370 (13,121)

*

The balance represents amount less than RMB1,000.

e BT REARE,0007T ©
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31 NON-ADJUSTING EVENTS AFTER THE 31 S&EHEMNIERARERSEE

REPORTING PERIOD

Subsequent to the end of the reporting period, on 22 March 2021,
JMJ Holdings, an indirect wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into a land use rights transfer agreement with Guangzhou
Municipal Planning and Natural Resources Bureau (the “the Land Use
Rights Transfer Agreement”) and a project investment agreement with
Guangzhou Nansha Economic and Technological Development Zone
Bureau of Commerce (the “Project Investment Agreement”’). Pursuant
to the aforementioned agreements, JMJ Holdings shall acquire the land
use rights of a parcel of land numbered 2021NGY-2 located at the north
side of Hengli Industrial Park Feng Ma Road, Guangzhou, Guangdong
Province, the PRC (the “Land”), and to construct and establish a
multifunctional national supply chain center base (“Jiumaojiu National
Supply Chain Center Base”) on the Land (the “Project’). The Project is
expected to be completed within three years from the date of the Land
Use Rights Transfer Agreement. Pursuant to the Project Investment
Agreement, the total investment amount by the Group in the Project
shall be not less than RMB500 million, which includes the costs of the
acquisition of land use rights of RMB22,910,000 pursuant to the Land
Use Rights Transfer Agreement, and the costs of the construction and

establishment of Jiumaojiu National Supply Chain Center Base.

32 COMPARATIVE FIGURES

Certain comparative figures have been adjusted to conform to current
year's presentation and to provide comparative amounts in respect of
items disclosed in 2020.

33 IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING

PARTY

As at the date of this report, the Directors consider the immediate
parent of the Group to be GYH J Limited, which is incorporated in the
BVI, and the ultimate controlling party of the Company to be Mr. Guan.
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34 IMPACTS OF COVID-19 PANDEMIC

The COVID-19 pandemic since early 2020 has brought about additional
uncertainties in the Group's operating environment and has impacted

the Group’s operations and financial position.

The Group has been closely monitoring the impact of the developments
on the Group's business and has put in place contingency measures
on operations and cash flows management. These contingency
measures include but not limited to: (i) minimizing expenditures and
negotiating lower restaurants rentals; (ii) the temporary commencement
of delivery operations of limited food items from certain Jiu Mao Jiu
restaurants and Tai Er restaurants during the suspension period of our
restaurant operations; (iii) the commencement of a gradual resumption
of restaurant operations from 18 March 2020; and (iv) revisiting the
operational performance of each restaurant, adjusting our future
restaurants expansion plan, closing down restaurants with relatively low
customer traffic and ceasing to operate Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants located

outside Guangdong and Hainan provinces.

As far as the Group's businesses are concerned, the COVID-19 pandemic
has resulted in a significant reduction in turnover and profit from
operations in early 2020 compared to the same period of last year. On
the other hand, as a result of the contingency measures, the Group
successfully obtained COVID-19-related rent concessions from certain
lessors (note 10(b)); however, due to the restaurants closures during
the year, the Group recognised net losses on restaurants closures (note
5(c)), meanwhile, in view of certain restaurants with unfavourable
future prospects as impacted by the pandemic, the Group recognised
impairment losses on such restaurants (note 5(e)), which has further

negatively impacted the Group's profits for the year.

The Group will keep the contingency measures under review as the

situation evolves.
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35 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS, 35C%E#{EMREA&AR2020E12A

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS MR ZERBENETFEE
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE BMEVERT A - MEARZEN
ACCOUNTING YEAR BEGINNING ON OR AFTER A RES &

31 DECEMBER 2020

Up to the date of issue of these financial statements, the IASB has issued HEARMBHRETIZEAS  BHEeER
a number of amendments, and a new standard, IFRS 17, Insurance BEGDMEMZ BB AL - ERE
contracts, which are not yet effective for the year ended 31 December BEBHmELENE17RREE D (REZE
2020 and which have not been adopted in these financial statements. 20206F 12 AT HIEFEHARER - BRE
These developments include the following which may be relevant to the IS MER P ERN) - BEAEITAR R
Group. BFELAT AT gE AR AR o

Effective for
accounting periods

beginning on or after

RTHBEHR

ZEBRN

SETHBEEN

Amendments to IFRS 3, Reference to BB B 7 e s R A B 35R 2SR AN 1 January 2022
the Conceptual Framework BERMEZERFE M 202291 A1H
Amendments to IAS 16, Property, Plant and Bt ERE 1692 IER] A - % 1 January 2022
Equipment: Proceeds before Intended Use T KR - (EREE i Bl Arig sl 8 202291 A1H
Amendments to IAS 37, Onerous Contracts BB G sHERIE375 - BEMAL 1 January 2022
- Cost of Fulfilling a Contract — JBTTE AR 202281 818
Annual Improvements to IFRSs 2018-2020 Cycle Bl B B 75 ¥ 2 1) 2018 5F —20204F 1 January 2022
BH 2 FRENHE 202251 A1H

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the AEBEETEZFBIARTENRE
impact of these developments is expected to be in the period of initial RERBEBEHEANTE - 25 R
application. So far it has concluded that the adoption of them is unlikely IR ER B T TE BR AR 1B BT AR K 3T R RIS K FT B

to have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements. HiFE MG mRENERTE -
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